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Background

Compilation and publishing of the Inventory of the methods, procedures and sources used to
compile actual deficit and debt data is foreseen by Council Regulation 479/2009, as amended.

According to Article 8.1: “The Commission (Eurostat) shall regularly assess the quality both
of actual data reported by Member States and of the underlying government sector accounts
compiled according to ESA 95.... Quality of actual data means compliance with accounting
rules, completeness, reliability, timeliness, and consistency of the statistical data. The
assessment will focus on areas specified in the inventories of Member States such as the
delimitation of the government sector, the classification of government transactions and
liabilities, and the time of recording.”

In line with the provisions of the Regulation set up in Article 9, "Member States shall provide
the Commission (Eurostat) with a detailed inventory of the methods, procedures and sources
used to compile actual deficit and debt data and the underlying government accounts. The
inventories shall be prepared in accordance with guidelines adopted by the Commission
(Eurostat) after consultation of CMFB. The inventories shall be updated following revisions
in the methods, procedures and sources adopted by Member States to compile their statistical
data".

The content of the Inventory and the related guidelines have been endorsed by the Committee
on Monetary, Financial and Balance of Payments statistics in June 2012 and are followed by
all EU Member States.
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Institutional arrangements, sources, procedures and methods used for the calculation of deficit and debt data

A. Institutional arrangements, sources, procedures and
methods used for the calculation of deficit and debt data

This chapter provides a summary description on the general government sector components
and specifies institutional responsibilities and basic data sources used for EDP tables and for
the compilation of general government national accounts. Special attention is given to EDP
tables: detailed description of components of the working balance and the transition into EDP
B.9 (net lending/net borrowing); compilation of Maastricht debt and of stock-flow
adjustments; explanation of the link between EDP table 2 and 3, balancing process and
statistical discrepancies.

1. General Government

This section describes the coverage of the General Government sector and the sub-sectors for
CYPRUS.

The general government sector is composed of three sub-sectors: S.1311, S.1313 and S.1314
(sub-sector S.1312 does not exist). It includes:

1.1. Central government subsector (S.1311)

- Central budgetary units

1. Constitutional Powers

2. Constitutional Services

3. Independent Services

4. Ministry of Defence

5. Ministry of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment
6. Ministry of Justice and Public Order

7. Ministry of Commerce, Industry and Tourism
8. Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance

9. Ministry of the Interior

10. Ministry of Foreign Affairs

11. Ministry of Finance

12. Independent Offices

13. Ministry of Education and Culture

14. Ministry of Communications and Works

15. Ministry of Health

- Extra-budgetary units

1. Cyprus Children Fund Committee

2. Energy Conservation and the Promotion of Utilisation of Renewable
Energy Sources

3. Cyprus State Scholarship Foundation

4. Youth Board
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Council of Preservation of Memory of the EOKA Liberation Struggle 1955-
1959

Fund for the Construction of Cyprus Museum

Fund for Additional Tax on Petrol

Improvement of Community Forests

Fund for Travel Allowance to the Disabled

. Cyprus Handicraft Services

. Education A’ Fund

. Welfare Lottery Fund

. Welfare Fund National Guard Personnel

. Relief Fund for Affected Persons

. AIDS Fund

. Fund for Maintenance of Old Renovated Buildings
. Turkish Cypriot Property Administration Fund

Investment Fund

. Public Loans Fund

. National Betting Authority
. National Solidarity Fund

. Sinking Fund

- Semi-government organisations

Cyprus Sports Organisation
Cyprus Theatre Organisation
Cyprus Tourism Organisation
University of Cyprus

Cyprus University of Technology
Open University of Cyprus

School Committees

Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation
Cyprus News Agency

. Cyprus Investment Promotion Agency

. Research Promotion Foundation

. Cyprus Cultural Foundation

. Bank of Cyprus Oncology Centre

. Cyprus Agricultural Payments Organisation

Youth Foundation

. Symphony Orchestra Foundation

. Cyprus Anti-Drugs Council

. Cyprus Standards Organisation

. Central Agency for Equal Distribution of Burdens

. Cyprus Organisation for Storage and Management of Oil Stocks (COSMOS)
. Cyprus Petroleum Storage Company Ltd

. Agricultural Insurance Organisation
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1.2. State government subsector (S.1312)

The State government subsector is not applicable in Cyprus.

1.3. Local government subsector (S.1313)

¢ 39 municipalities
e 349village authorities

For a complete list, please see Annex I.
1.4. Social security funds subsector (S.1314)

Social Insurance Fund

Medical Treatment Scheme Fund
Regular Employees Provident Fund
Redundancy Fund

Central Holiday Fund

Insolvency Fund

QAW e

Further details relating to practical aspects of sector classification for individual units into
general government sector could be found in Chapter B, section 1.
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2. Institutional arrangements

This section provides general information on institutional arrangements relating to the
production and dissemination of government deficit and debt statistics:

e responsibility of national authorities for compilation of individual EDP tables and
underlying government national accounts, as defined by ESA95 Transmission
Programme;

e institutional arrangements relating to public accounts which are used by statistical
authorities for compilation of government national accounts and EDP tables;

e general overview about the bookkeeping system used by public units, internal quality
checks and external auditing;

e communication between individual national authorities involved in EDP;

¢ publishing of deficit and debt statistics.

Legal basis for the compilation of GFS and EDP data

In line with the European Commission’s and the European Council’s aim to set out
a strategy that would give the European Union a quality management framework
for statistics, Cyprus has already passed the Fiscal Responsibility and Budgetary
Framework Law (FRBF Law) that provides the framework to promote fiscal
responsibility among all entities comprising the General Government. The
mechanism enforced by this legislation seeks to extend and improve the
surveillance of fiscal policies and benefit the statistical domain from the enhanced
quality management that will incur.

The framework set by the FRBF Law lays out preventive measures as regards the
quality management of upstream data sources (including EDP data sources), as
opposed to the mainly corrective approach that was in place up to the
introduction of the FRBF Law.

As a preventive measure, CYSTAT has collaborated with the National Treasury in
the development of a framework for the collection of local authorities and semi-
organisations’ data to ensure homogeneity/consistency and timeliness of the data
collected. In this respect, it was of importance that all users/data providers be
familiarised with ESA concepts and practices. CYSTAT played an important role on
this and helped the National Treasury to become familiarised with ESA concepts
and pass this information on to the users/providers. Since data from these
sources are collected on a monthly basis for the compilation of monthly data as
per Troika requirements, both consistency and timeliness are essential. However,
if any discrepancies or inconsistencies are identified, corrective actions are still in
place since they remain a necessary parallel tool.

Under the Fiscal Responsibility and Budgetary Framework Law, the government
aims to ensure data quality among all entities comprising the General
Government.
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2.1. Institutional responsibilities for the compilation of general
government deficit and debt data

This section describes institutional responsibilities for compilation of Government Finance
Statistics (national accounts for general government and EDP tables). Further related
information is described in section 2.3 Communication.

National accounts data for general government are transmitted to Eurostat’ via the following
tables (see the related EU legislation)? :

Table 2 — Main aggregates of general government (annual data)

Table 6 — Financial accounts by sector (annual data)

Table 7 — Balance Sheets for financial assets and liabilities (annual data)

Table 9 — Detailed Tax and Social Contribution Receipts by Type of Tax or Social
Contribution and Receiving Sub-sector including the list of taxes and social
contributions according to national classification (annual data)

Table 11 — Expenditure of General Government by function (annual data)

Table 25 — Quarterly Non-financial Accounts of General Government

Table 26 — Balance sheets for non-financial assets (annual data)

Table 27 — Quarterly Financial Accounts of General Government

Table 28 — Quarterly Government Debt (Maastricht Debt) for General Government

Data on government deficits and debt levels are reported to Eurostat twice a year (in April and
October) in EDP notification tables®.

Table 1. - Institutional responsibilities for the compilation of general government
national accounts and EDP tables

Instltutlonal responsibilities NSI MOE NCB | Other
(the appropriate cells are crossed)

Compilation of national accounts for General Government:

Nonfinancial annual v
Financial annual v
Maastricht debt | quarterly v

! http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/statistics/search_database
2 http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/government_finance_statistics/legislation
3 http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/government_finance statistics/excessive deficit/edp_notification_tables
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Instltutlonal responsibilities NSI MOF NCB | Other
(the appropriate cells are crossed)

Compilation of EDP Tables:

deficit/surplus v

actual data debt v

other variables v
EDP table 1

deficit/surplus

planned data | debt

AN RN

other variables

2A central government

EDP table 2 2B state government n.a.

(actual data) 2C local government v

2D social security funds v

3A general government

3B central government

EDP table 3

(actual data) 3C state government n.a.

3D local government v

3E social security funds v

EDP table 4 v

NSI - National statistical institute including units subordinated to the NSI (the latter is to be specified in
comments)

MOF - Ministry of Finance/Economy including units subordinated to the MOF (to be specified in comments)
NCB - National Central Bank

Other — other national body, to be specified in comments

The official names of the institutions involved in the compilation of general
government national accounts and EDP tables in Greek and English are the
following:

NSI: Xtatiotikny Yanpeoia Kompov - KAabog Anuoctwv OLKovouLlKwy
Statistical Service of Cyprus (CYSTAT) - Public Finance Statistics Section

MOF: Ymovpyeio Owkovouitkwv tng Kvumpiakijc Anuokpatiag - AicvBuvvon
MpovmoAoytouov kat Anuoactovouikov EAéyyov
Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Cyprus - Directorate of Budget and
Fiscal Control

The Public Finance Statistics Section of the national statistical institute, namely
the Statistical Service of Cyprus (CYSTAT), and the Ministry of Finance of the
Republic of Cyprus (MOF) are the two bodies involved in the compilation of
general government national accounts and EDP tables for Cyprus both for the
April and the October notification. The Central Bank of Cyprus is not actively
involved in the EDP.

11
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CYSTAT is responsible for all the actual data quoted in the table above (national
accounts excluding the Maastricht debt, EDP Table 1 for actual data except debt,
Table 2 and Table 4), and MOF is responsible for all the planned data as well as the
debt data and Table 3. The two bodies are responsible for their own part of the
data series for both the April and October transmissions. Regular meetings are
held between CYSTAT and MOF in order to reconcile the financial and non-
financial GFS.

The EDP table compilation though is solely CYSTAT’s responsibility.

A Memorandum of Understanding for the statistical cooperation between the
Fiscal Council, CYSTAT, MOF, the Central Bank of Cyprus and the University of
Cyprus as regards public finance statistics and public accounts was signed on 10th
June 2014.

The Head of the Public Finance Statistics Section is the person who gives the final
approval/authorisation for EDP data transmission to Eurostat.

CYSTAT transmits EDP tables to Eurostat via electronic form through the Edamis
Web Application (EWA) of Eurostat.

A hard copy of the EDP tables is also sent to ECOFIN along with an affidavit signed
by the Head of the Public Finance Statistics Section of CYSTAT, the Head of the
MOF Budget Office responsible for the debt data and the Director General of the
Ministry of Finance.

EDP tables are also transmitted to the Auditor General and matters of mutual
interest are discussed and explained by CYSTAT.

2.1.1 Existence of an EDP unit/department

The Public Finance Statistics Section of CYSTAT is the unit solely responsible for
the EDP notification. The Section is staffed by 3 persons.

The Public Finance Section of CYSTAT is accountable to the Director of CYSTAT.
CYSTAT has autonomy on technical matters and the exclusive responsibility for
the choice of methodology, technique, definitions and procedures for the
realisation of the programmes of statistical activities, even though it functions
under the Ministry of Finance.

The unit is employed on all stages of EDP, i.e. data collection, data codification,
data analysis, tabulation of results, transmission, clarification requests,
methodological updates, classification of units, dissemination, and anything that
may arise during the compilation of the Procedure.

The duties of the Public Finance Section (the EDP unit) also include the
compilation of General Government non-financial accounts, making adjustments
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where necessary in line with the EDP manual and guidelines. Major
methodological adjustments concern accruals (e.g. VAT and tax accruals), capital
injections, super-dividend test, other financial transactions, trade credits,
compensation of funds (e.g. provident funds), issuances above and below, etc.

Apart from the EDP notification in April and October, the Public Finance Section is
also responsible for the quarterly accounts, as well as monthly accounts as per
Troika obligations under the Technical Memorandum of Understanding (TMU).
TMU demands monthly reporting by means of EDP tables and other specialised
reports (projections and targets) 27 days after the end of the reference month.

The Section is also responsible to provide information to, among others, the
Ministry of Finance, the National Treasury, the House of Parliament, the European
Commission and the International Monetary Fund of EDP on a regular basis
(monthly).

An administrative organisational chart of CYSTAT is included below.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE OF THE STATISTICAL SERVICE OF CYPRUS
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2.1.2 Availability of resources for the compilation of GFS data

Please see section 2.1.1

2.2. Institutional arrangements relating to public accounts

Generally, “public accounts” are basic source data for GFS compilation, i.e. EDP tables as
well as annual and quarterly accounts for general government. Public accounts are used by
public units and refer to accounting records and relating accounting outputs (e.g. financial
statements) based on the accounting framework defined by a national legislation. This section
provides a general overview on institutional responsibilities relating to public accounts.
Further details on public accounts for individual government subsectors are described under
relevant sections on data sources and EDP tables.

2.2.1 Legal /institutional framework

Public accounts are compiled by the National Treasury of the Republic of Cyprus,
which is an independent unit of the government. The Treasury records all
transactions of the state using the International Public Sector Accounting
Standards (IPSAS).

The Financial Report that is published every year by the Treasury includes
financial statements of the Republic for all ministries and independent services of
the state that are included in the government budget. The Accountant General is
the Head of the Treasury and is responsible for the book keeping standards used
by public units, the designing of financial statements and the internal quality and
consistency checks and validation of the accounts. The Treasury staff is trained to
follow a consistent system of data collection and processing according to the
Treasury’s standards as set out by the Accountant General. In addition to that, a
special arrangement has been made for the collection of data from all units of the
general government within 10 days of the end of the accounting period (monthly).

According to the Cash Basis of accounting, revenue and expenditure are
recognised when they are received or paid. Additional information is also
provided for other accounts payable. No amounts are recorded in the other
accounts receivable even though the information is provided by the National
Treasury.

No changes in terms of the book keeping system used by public units are
anticipated in the near future. There is, however, an ongoing project to
incorporate the accrual principle in the public accounts prepared by the National
Treasury. The Head of the Public Finance Statistics Section is involved in the
National Treasury working group for the accrual adoption in the public accounts.

The Treasury uses an online accounting database system, FIMAS, to record all
transactions of the state on a daily basis. As of 1st January 2006, CYSTAT has full
access to FIMAS and hence all government flows that are necessary for the
compilation of GFS data.
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FIMAS provides detailed information (20,000 budget expenditure codes and 1,000
budget revenue codes) for budget activities (State budget) but also revenue and
expenditure details for the extra-budgetary funds and the social security funds.

FIMAS is accessed by the Public Finance Statistics Section every month to obtain
all the budget transactions in order to compile monthly accounts for the general
government and EDP tables on a monthly basis as per Troika instructions and the
Technical Memorandum of Understanding obligations.

New procedures have also been introduced in order to receive monthly budget
executions for the remaining part of the General Government (semi-government
organisations and local authorities).

2.2.2 Auditing of public accounts

2.2.2.1 General government units

The accounts of all units included in the general government sector according to
ESA95 are audited by internal and external auditors as well as the Auditor General
of the Republic of Cyprus according to law. All flows and all accounts of all the
units are audited upon submission of their annual reports to the Auditor General.

The Auditor General of the Republic is an independent officer and is responsible
for the audit of central government, public organisations, local authorities and
other public bodies and funds. The Annual Report of the Auditor General is
submitted to the President of the Republic, who causes it to be laid before
Parliament.

According to the Constitution of the Republic of Cyprus, Part 6, Chapter 2, Article
116:

1. The Auditor-General assisted by the Deputy Auditor-General shall, on
behalf of the Republic, control all disbursements and receipts and audit and
inspect all accounts of moneys and other assets administered, and of
liabilities incurred, by or under the authority of the Republic and for this
purpose he shall have the right of access to all books, records and returns
relating to such accounts and to places where such assets are kept.

2. The Auditor-General assisted by the Deputy Auditor-General shall exercise
all such other powers and shall perform all such other functions and duties as
are conferred or imposed on him by law.

3. The powers, functions and duties of the Auditor-General provided in this
Chapter may be exercised by him in person or by such subordinate officers

acting under and in accordance with his instructions.

4. The Auditor-General shall submit annually a report on the exercise of his
functions and duties under this Chapter to the President and the Vice-

15



Institutional arrangements, sources, procedures and methods used for the calculation of deficit and debt data

President of the Republic who shall cause it to be laid before the House of
Representatives.

The report is submitted to the President of the Republic during the first half of
December.

The following laws pertain the auditing of the accounts of semi-government
organisations, municipalities and local authorities, as well as the law regarding
the organisations’ and units’ obligation for the provision of evidence and
information supporting their accounts to the Auditor General.

Statutory Bodies#
Financial Audit of Statutory Bodies Laws of 1983 and 1984 (Nos. 40/83 and 73/84)

The above Laws provide that the financial statements of all Statutory Bodies shall be
audited annually, by the Auditor General. This overrides any other requirement that
may be provided by any other Law.

The financial statements must be prepared by the end of February following the
year end.

The Auditor General must complete his audit and submit his report and the audited
accounts by the end of May. These, together with the report on his findings must be
submitted to Parliament by the 15th of June.

The financial statements of any Statutory body may be audited by a private firm of
auditors with the approval of the Auditor General. The former must submit their
report together with the audited accounts to the Auditor General by the 30th of
April. The Auditor General may conduct a value for many audit or any other
additional audit that he may deem necessary.

Municipalities
Municipalities Laws 1985 to 1997

All Municipalities must keep proper books of accounts. Financial Statements must be
prepared and submitted for audit by the 30th of April following the year end.
The audited accounts are submitted by the Auditor General, together with his audit
report thereon to the Municipal Council, the House of Representatives and the
Minister, who sees that they are published in the Official Gazette.
The Auditor General has the right to request any information or explanations from
any council member or employee and the right of access to any minute, record,
contract, invoice or other document necessary to conduct his audit.

Local Authorities
Local Authorities Law No 86(1)/99

* Statutory bodies here refer to semi-government organisations
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In accordance with the Law each Local Authority must keep proper accounts and
books and records and prepare financial statements by the end of March following
the year end.

The financial Statements are submitted to the Auditor General for audit. The
audited financial statements are submitted to the District Officer together with the
Audit Report and the report on his audit findings.

In addition to the annual financial audit the Auditor General may conduct value for
money audits, special reviews or any other audit that he deems necessary.

Provision of Evidence and Information to the Auditor General
Law No. 113(1)/2002

The main provisions of the above Law which came into force on 12.7.2002 are:
The Auditor General has the authority to request any evidence or information in any
form, including electronic form, and any explanations either written or oral,
required in discharging his duties, from the following persons:

- Ministers

- Civil Servants

- Chairmen and members of the board of Statutory Bodies

- Mayors and members of the Municipal Councils

- Chairmen and members of Local Authority Councils

- Employees of Municipalities and Local Authorities

- Officers and employees of government services, authorities, councils
established or to be established by Law.

- Officers and employees of public funds or other organisations audited by him.

- Any other person possessing or being responsible for any such information.

The above persons have a duty not to:

- Knowingly provide the Auditor General with false or inaccurate information

- Withhold any evidence or information

- Hinder the provision of information or the access to all relevant sources of
information

- Provide compensation or influence any person called upon to provide any
necessary information

- Try to incite any person into withholding evidence or providing false or
inaccurate evidence and information

Any person convicted for breaching the above legal provisions is liable to a prison
sentence for a maximum of one year and/or a fine of up to £1.000.

The Auditor General has the authority to request any person or legal entity
receiving a grant or guarantee or loan from the Consolidated Fund or any other
public fund to furnish him with any evidence or information necessary to ascertain
how the funds were expended.

The Auditor General has the authority to conduct a value for money audit in any
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Ministry or department, statutory body, municipality, local authority or in any other
fund or organisation audited by him to ascertain that it operates in an efficient,
effective and economic way.

2.2.2.2 Public units, not part of general government

Accounts of all units, which are not included in the public corporation sector
according to ESA95, are audited by the Auditor General as indicated in section
2.2.2.1

2.3. Communication
2.3.1 Communication between actors involved in EDP

2.3.1.1 Agreement on co-operation

A Memorandum of Understanding for the statistical cooperation between the
Fiscal Council, CYSTAT, MOF, the Central Bank of Cyprus and the University of
Cyprus as regards public finance statistics and public accounts was signed on 10th
June 2014.

Moreover, the Public Finance Statistics Section, along with the Ministry of Finance,
take part in the National Treasury’s working groups regarding public finances.
The cooperation among all three parties involved is excellent and entailed by
mutual respect.

2.3.1.2 Access to data sources based on public accounts

Public accounts data is accessed electronically via FIMAS (please see section 2.2.1)
and extracted in excel format. Once the National Treasury confirms that all
transactions of the month in question are entered and that all transactions are
verified and confirmed, the Public Finance Statistics Section staff accesses the data
referring to that specific month and begins processing. This is done for all
budgetary accounts, for funds data, and social security funds data.

As of 2013, the National Treasury has made arrangements to collect monthly cash
data from all local authority bodies (municipalities and village authorities) as well
as all semi-government organisations included in the general government in
electronic form. The deadline for submission of these data is ten days after the
end of the month. The collected data is then tabulated in excel format and
transmitted to the Public Finance Statistics Section. This collection scheme is
expected to be carried out using online reporting as of 2014. Sanctions have been
approved by the Ministry of Finance and will be enforced in case of non-
compliance of the certain bodies to provide monthly data, to ensure full coverage
of the sector and completeness of the data.

This way, it will be ensured that CYSTAT will have full coverage of all general
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government accounts data at the greatest detail for all general government units.
This is very important as the Technical Memorandum of Understanding demands
monthly reporting of EDP data and full coverage and timely response by all
general government bodies is essential. These requirements by TMU are on top of
quarterly and annual data required by Eurostat.

2.3.2 Publication of deficit and debt statistics

2.3.2.1 Publication of EDP data

CYSTAT is the body solely responsible for the dissemination of EDP data. After the
October transmission of EDP tables to Eurostat and ECOFIN, and after the
clarification requests are replied and completed, CYSTAT receives official
validation by Eurostat and disseminates all final EDP tables via its website under
the Statistical Theme Economy and Finance and the subsection Public Finance.

The quarterly accounts are published with a time delay of 30 days and before the
final validation by Eurostat.

2.3.2.2 Publication of underlying government ESA95 accounts

All EDP tables transmitted to Eurostat for the October notification as well as all
quarterly accounts are published on CYSTAT’s website under the statistical theme
Economy and Finance and the sub-theme Public Finance and the section Key
Figures:

http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/economy finance 12main en/ec
onomy finance 12main en?0OpenForm&sub=2&sel=2

The EDP Consolidated Inventory of Sources and Methods is also published on the
CYSTAT website under the Public Finance subsection at the following link:

http://www.cystat.gov.cy/mo stat/statistics.nsf/all/EE5FF7CEBA3927B3C225
76B1005A6308?0penDocument
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3. EDP tables and data sources

This section reports on availability and use of basic data sources for the compilation of
national accounts and EDP tables, by general government subsectors and main units/groups of
units. It also aims at describing adjustments to basic data source in order to compile ESA95
based deficit/surplus; EDP tables compilation techniques, balancing practices; link between
EDP table 2 and 3.

3.1. EDP1ltable 1

EDP table 1 provides the core, summary information for the reporting period, as requested by
the related EU legislation®: net borrowing(-)/net lending(+)(EDP B.9) for general government
sector and its subsectors, outstanding amount of Maastricht debt by instruments, Gross
Domestic Product (GDP), gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) for GG sector and data on
interest expenditure (ESA95 D.41 and EDP D.41)° .

This section focuses on Maastricht debt only. A detailed description of EDP B.9 calculation
and data sources for individual subsectors is covered under section 3.2.

3.1.1 Compilation of Maastricht debt
3.1.1.1 Specification of debt instruments

AF2:

In the Consolidated debt there is no liability of the government in the form of AF2.
In the non-consolidated debt, however, there is a liability of Central Government
(S1311) to the Social Security Funds (S1313) in the form of deposits. The SSFs
earns an interest rate of the ECB Marginal Lending Facility Rate minus 0,25%.

AF331:
There are two types of short term securities: (i) Treasury bills and (ii) Euro
Commercial Paper (ECP).

Treasury bills are domestic and constitute the only contact with the primary debt
market. They are short term, usually of duration less than 3 months. They are
issued at a discount and by private placements only. The investors are usually
Cyprus residents such as banking institutions, administered funds and
pension/provident funds.

ECPs are foreign short term securities, usually of duration 1 month. They are also
issued at a discount. There is no market rate available since they are not traded in
the secondary market.

AF332:
Long term securities are comprised of the (i) Domestic securities and (ii)
European Medium Term Securities (EMTN).

® http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/government_finance_statistics/documents/council_reg_479-2009
® http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=0J:L:2001:344:0001:0004:EN:PDF
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Domestic Securities include mainly Development stocks which are listed in the
Cyprus Stock Exchange, but very few transactions take place. All debt securities
carry fixed interest rate (between 4-6%). A special case of domestic security is the
one issued for the recapitalization of the banking sector, which is zero-coupon
(interest rate equal to 0%). The security matures in one year and it is
automatically renewed upon maturity. Other minor cases are the Saving
Certificates.

EMTN securities are traded in the London Stock Exchange. Secondary market
records are available only to international depositories (Euroclear and
Clearstream). They are usually of duration 5 or 10 years. The interest rate is fixed
(between 3,75%-6,5%) and applied annually.

It should be noted that a part of the debt in domestic securities and EMTN is
investment by the Social Security Funds reserve (S1313) and hence, it is not
included in the consolidated amount.

AF41: Short-term Loans

Short-term loans of negligible extent exist only in the case of semi-government
organisations (Cyprus Sports Organisation, Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation and
the Bank of Cyprus Oncology Centre) that belongs to the Central Government
sector.

AF42: Long-term Loans
Long term loans are divided into domestic and foreign. The main creditors in the

domestic market are the Central Bank of Cyprus, the Cooperative Central bank of
Cyprus (in order to finance school committees) and private domestic banks
(financing semi-government organisations that belong in the General Government
Sector). Nearly all domestic loans of the local authorities, school committees and
semi-government organisations carry floating exchange rates.

The main foreign creditors on the other hand are the European Stability
Mechanism (ESM), the International Monetary Fund (IMF), the European Financial
Stability Facility (EFSF), the European Investment Bank (EIB), the Council of
Europe Development Bank (CEB), Foreign Governments and other private foreign
banks. Loans by the EIB and the CEB Bank carry typically floating rates with low
margins over the Euribor. In the case of IMF, the interest rate is floating and
stepwise increasing the longer the debt is outstanding and the higher the amount
borrowed. The interest rate results from the borrowing cost of the ESM which can
be approximated by the respective rate of the German Bunds plus a margin of
0,10%. Additionally the Republic pays various fees around 0,50% -0,55% of the
nominal borrowed amounts. The weighted average maturity of the ESM loans has
been agreed at 15 years.

Regarding valuation, all debt instruments are recorded in nominal value.

3.1.1.2 Data sources used for the compilation of Maastricht debt
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The data sources used for the compilation of Maastricht are the Public Debt
Management Office and the Budget Directorate of the Ministry of Finance for the
Central Government. For Local Government, the data source is the Treasury of the
Republic (Financial Report).

The Financial Report is an annual report that is published in March every year.
The data that is available from Public Debt Management Office is on a quarterly
basis and the timeliness is approximately one month after the reference quarter.
Data from the Budget Directorate of the Ministry of Finance are available on a
monthly basis and the timeliness is approximately one month after the reference
month.

There is no need to make estimates since most data is available on a monthly basis
and Maastricht Debt for the year t-1 is available on March of year t.

3.1.1.3 Amendments to basic data sources

No deviations in terms of valuation of debt for individual GG units are observed.
Counterpart data are not used.

Government guarantees are granted to municipalities and community boards,
sewerage boards, public and other organisations, and enterprises. They are
contingent liabilities, though, and they are not part of public debt. Debt
assumption has not been observed up to 2013 and financial leasing is not seen to
be applicable.

3.1.1.4 Consolidation of Maastricht debt

In the case of Consolidation, the subsectors involved are the Central Government
and the Social Security Funds (SSF). SSF holds long-term securities (Development
Stocks and EMTN) and short-term securities (Treasury Bills) issued by Central
Government. Central Government has also a liability towards SSF in the form of
Deposits. Administered funds, belonging in Central Government, also hold short-
term treasury bills.

The data sources are those specified under section 3.1.1.2.

Basic data on consolidation is fully consistent within the general government
subsector.

3.2. Central Government sub-sector, EDP table 2A and 3B

Information provided in this section refers to data sources available for the Central
Government (S.1311), indicates what sources are used for compilation of non-financial and
financial accounts and EDP tables for S.1311, and explains the adjustments made in order to
comply with ESA95.

22



EDP tables and data sources — EDP Table 2A and 3B

3.2.1 Data sources for main Central Government unit : “The State”

This section describes data sources available and used for compilation of national accounts
and EDP tables for the main Central Government unit:

- Basic data sources
- Complementary data sources used for the purpose of special ESA95 adjustments (e.g.
accrual adjustments, recording of specific government transactions, etc.).

The main central government unit, as reported in the working balance of EDP
T2A, refers to:

e Central budgetary units (ministries, government offices, etc),

o Extra-budgetary units (21 state funds),

e Semi-government organisations (14 organisations).

The same data sources are used for the April and the October notifications, as well
as for quarterly and monthly accounts.

Table 2 — Availability and use of basic source data for the main central government unit

Available source data Source data used for
compilation of
Time of availability
i . f | It Data A ti
Acct;):sr;;mg Periodicity 0 anfr:)L'[aT_rlesu S Source Data Accounting WE B.9 B.Of
ciamvy | MRAO) I E ™ T Final (NFA) | (FA)
results data
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
T +days | T+months cross appropriate cells
Budget Reporting

(1) Current revenue and
expenditure

(2) Current and capital
revenue and expenditure

(3) Current and capital
C M T+25 T+9 revenue and expenditure v v v
and financial transactions

(4) Balance sheets

Financial Statements

C M T+90 T+9 | (5) Profit and loss accounts v v v
(6) Balance sheets
C M T+90 T+9 | (7) Cash flow statement v v v

Other Reporting

(8) Statistical surveys

(9) Other: Reporting to v v v

¢ M T+25 T+9 the National Treasury

Accounting basis (column 1): C- cash, A- accrual, M-mixed
Periodicity (column 2); M - monthly, Q - quarterly, A - accrual, O - other, to be specified.
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Time of availability (column 4): availability of annual results for T-1 = number of months and days after the
reporting period.

Column 6, 7 and 8 — those cells are crossed which refer to data sources used for compilation of the WB, B.9
(non-financial accounts) and B.9f (financial accounts), respectively.

Empty cells in column 1, 2, 3 and 4 mean that the data source does not exist.

A mixed accounting basis is used for WB or B.9 and B.9f, however the accounting
basis for all budgetary activity (source point 3) is on a cash basis since the data
are extracted from FIMAS (the financial online accounting system of the National
Treasury of the Republic of Cyprus - please see section 2.2.1).

Financial Statements (source points 5, 6 and 7) are taken from the National
Treasury’s Annual Report and are also on a cash basis.

Other reporting refers to the data collected by the National Treasury for semi-
government organisations.

Up until 2013 (regarding data up to 2012), CYSTAT collected final economic
accounts from all the semi-government organisations every year, where every
single transaction was inspected/studied and coded according to ESA95.

However, as of September 2013, semi-government organisations have agreed to
provide the National Treasury of the Republic with summarised reports
concerning their monthly revenue and expenditure on a cash basis 10 days after
the end of every month as per Troika request. The agreement had a retroactive
effect and the organisations agreed to send monthly reports concerning January
2013 onwards.

The organisations submit their reports electronically (by email) and are then
tabulated by the National Treasury and forwarded to the Public Finance Statistics
Section of CYSTAT for processing.

It is worth mentioning that sanctions have been approved by the Ministry of
Finance and are enforced in case of non-compliance to provide monthly data in a
timely fashion.

3.2.1.1 Details of the basic data sources

Data sources used for compilation of national accounts

Information for the Central Government is available by unit and by category of
transaction/instrument through FIMAS.

All data concerning the transactions of the State are received from the National
Treasury electronically through the Financial Information Management System
(FIMAS). The National Budget contains around 20,000 expenditure budget codes
and around 1,000 revenue codes. Each code has a unique identification serial
number, a description and the specific department the code refers to. The level of
detail is sufficient and provides all the necessary information concerning the
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flows between various bodies of the same sub-sector and the other sectors of
general government.

Having this kind of analysis available, it is possible to monitor all budget codes
even on a daily basis at the greatest detail. All budget codes have been classified
by CYSTAT according to ESA95 and ESA 2010 classification codes as well as by
NACE activity and by function (COFOG). Bridge tables between the public accounts
items used as a basic data source for national accounts compilation and ESA95
and ESA 2010 codes for the main central government entity are maintained by
CYSTAT and an example of them is listed in Annex II.

Any new budget codes that arise are investigated and coded as they come about
throughout the year. The National Treasury provides all the primary data 20 days
after the end of the “accounting period” (on a monthly basis) and the accounts can
be easily compiled under ESA95 transmission requirements.

In addition, the Financial Report of the State provides additional information on
certain flows that are an integral part in the process of GFS (outstanding
liabilities, accrual taxes, social contributions, financial flows, starting balances in
EDP Table 2A, accrual interest, issuance above/below nominal value, advances,
etc.).

Certain elements of the financial report are provided to CYSTAT in order to
facilitate for the April transmission on time (ending balance of the financial report
which is the opening balance of EDP T2A, financial flows in the budget - both
revenue and expenditure -, other accounts payable, reconciliation tables, PPP’s
ongoing projects).

As regards semi-government organisations’ data, these are reported to the
National Treasury within 10 days after the end of every month. Upon expiration of
the 10-day monthly deadline the National Treasury tabulates and forwards the
data to CYSTAT (Table 2, column 5, point 9 “Other reporting”) for processing and
coding. This collection scheme is expected to be carried out using online reporting
through a dedicated web portal in the future and can be used to estimate missing
data due to non-response. Sanctions have been approved by the Ministry of
Finance and will be enforced in case of non-compliance of the certain bodies to
provide monthly data, to ensure full coverage of the sector and completeness of
the data in a timely fashion.

The collected data under this reporting includes five categories under which the
organisations list their monthly cash flow as indicated below:
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ESA95
A. Receipts
1. Current taxes on income and wealth D.5
2. Taxes on production and imports D.2
3. Goods and services G.S
4. Property income D.4
5. Transfers
a. Other government current transfers D.7
b. Government capital transfers D.9
c. Other current transfers D.7
6. Other
B. Payments
1. Compensation of employees D.1
2. Intermediate consumption P.2
3. Property income D.4
4. Gross capital formation P.5
5. Other current transfers D.7
6. Capital transfers D.9
7. Other
C. Deficit/surplus
D. Loan repayments
E. Loan withdrawals

Funds data are included in FIMAS.

By virtue, all flows recorded in the Financial Report belong to units classified in
the general government sector. Therefore no flows are excluded from the primary
data source FIMAS (belonging to other sectors) and in addition, according to the
new arrangements made, all units belonging to the general government sector,
apart from those already covered (state budget, social security funds, extra
budgetary funds) are to be incorporated into the Financial Report.

Financial flows are all flows under category 10, and are hence clearly marked
during codification in ESA95, so as to be clearly labelled and definitely excluded.

Inflows and outflows are clearly marked as they are clearly structured in separate
files.

The structure of outstanding amounts of assets and liabilities in balance sheets is
appropriate for financial balance sheets and FA compilation. Financial
instruments, as defined by ESA95, can be identified.

Codification complies with ESA95 standards and therefore flows and stocks which

should be consolidated between general government units/subsectors are clearly
identified.
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No extra codification is needed to single out consolidation items.

All data available from basic sources are on a non-consolidated basis. The level of
detail of the State Budget provides all information for all the transactions between
the State and the other units that are classified within the same sector, other sub-
sectors of the general government and other sectors.

All codification is done by CYSTAT.

Working balance (WB)

The working balance represents the final balance of the Financial Report
(revenues and expenditures balance).

3.2.1.2 Statistical surveys used as a basic data source

No statistical surveys are used as a basic data source. The statistical surveys used
in previous years have been replaced by online reporting to the National
Treasury.

As from now on all information will be derived from administrative records.

3.2.1.3 Supplementary data sources and analytical information

This section describes supplementary data sources used to amend basic data sources when
compiling national accounts. In order to meet ESA95 requirements, supplementary data could
be used for e.g. for accrual adjustments, reclassification of specific transactions,
consolidation, amendments of revenue and expenditure structure, amendments of structure of
assets and liabilities, identification of a counterpart sector, etc.

3.2.1.3.1  Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of non-financial accounts

Special reports on dedicated operations/instruments and analytical evidence for
GFS purposes are provided by the National Treasury. These concern reconciliation
tables for specific accounting periods, list of state guarantees, PPP’s, outstanding
liabilities.

3.2.1.3.2  Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of financial accounts

Special reports on dedicated operations/instruments and analytical evidence for
GFS purposes are provided by the National Treasury. These concern reconciliation
tables for specific accounting periods, list of state guarantees, PPP’s, outstanding
liabilities.

3.2.1.4 Extra-budgetary accounts (EBA)

Usually, not all flows of a non-financial nature are recorded in the so called budgetary
accounts which enter the WB, as reported in the first line of EDP table 2. Some funds could
be put aside as reserves, special purpose funds and are booked in so called “extra-budgetary
accounts” - EBA. In some cases, according to national legislation, transactions which are not
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scrutinized by budgetary rules can be booked in EBA and not in ordinary budgetary accounts.
It is very important that all non-financial flows of the main entity, including those entering
EBA, are appropriately incorporated into calculations of deficit.

EBA concern the 22 extra-budgetary units and the 22 semi-government
organisations listed in section 1.1 and Annex I. These extra-budgetary units and
semi-government organisations are heavily funded by the state budget.

Non-financial flows recorded in EBA

The starting balance of EDP T2A does not include the balance of the EBA. Their
balance is provided in the Net borrowing (-) or net lending (+) of other central
government bodies and it is analysed in the related table 3. The balance recorded
on this line includes the 22 extra-budgetary units and the 22 semi-government
organisations listed in section 1.1 and Annex I.

EBAs and their individual balances are listed in Table 37 of EDP Annex 38.

Almost all revenues of EBA come from the WB as they are heavily financed by the
state budget through current and capital transfers. Few organisations may have
incidental sales which are treated as non-market output.

Mostly current and capital expenditure to perform government policies related to
their function are recorded in EBA.

The information on inflows and outflows of EBA is provided through FIMAS where
their revenues and expenditures are reported in great detail.

Taking into consideration the extensive detail of accounts - revenue and
expenditure - available through FIMAS consolidation procedure is not a difficult
task to perform as those flows are mostly identifiable to those organisations from
the donor side (state budget).

As an example, please see below for a breakdown of revenue and expenditure of
EBA in the form of Table 0200. The same is available for every EBA individually.

EBA
millions Central Ordinary| Sinking | Other Tota_l
Governm Semi
Budget | Fund Funds
ent Gov.
Transaction Code Transaction Label S.1311

TRP1 Output 3,602.6| 3,256.0 0.0 13.7| 332.9
TRP11+TRP12 -Market output and output for own final use 104.0| 104.0 0.0 0.0
TRP13 -Other non-market output 3,498.6| 3,152.0 0.0 13.7 332.9
TRP131 . Payments for other non-market output 296.6| 246.9 3.8 45.9

" Table 3. Adjustments for sector delimitation as reported in EDP tables 2A-D - breakdown of B.9 net borrowing
(-)/net lending (+) by groups of units or units.

& Questionnaire relating to the EDP notification tables as foreseen under Article 8 of Council Regulation (EC) N°
479/2009, as amended.
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EBA
millions Central Ordinary| Sinking | Other Tota!
Governm Semi
Budget | Fund Funds
ent Gov.
Transaction Code Transaction Label S.1311
TRP132 . Other non-market output, other 3,202.0| 2,905.1 9.9 287.0
TRP11+TRP12+TRP | Market output, output for own final use and
131 payments for other non-market output 400.6 350.9 0.0 3.8 45.9
TRP2 Intermediate consumption 767.3 607.7 13.7 145.9
TRB1G Value added, gross 2,835.2| 2,648.2 0.0 0.0| 187.0
TRK1 Consumption of fixed capital 107.8 92.7 0.0 15.1
TRBIN Value added, net 2,727.4| 2,555.5 0.0 00| 1719
TRD1PAY Compensation of employees, payable 2,677.6| 2,505.7 0.0 171.9
TRD29PAY Other taxes on production, payable 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.4
TRD39REC Other subsidies on production, receivable 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRB2N Operating surplus, net 49.4 49.8 0.0 0.0 0.4
TRD2REC Taxes on production and imports, receivable 2,583.1| 2,562.4 20.7 0.0
TRD4REC Property income, receivable " 110.3 933 0.9 145 16
TRD3PAY Subsidies, payable 94.8 94.8 0.0 0.0
TRD4PAY Property income, payable @ 642.9 641.4 0.0 0.0 15
. i (1) (6)
TRD4PAY SES1311 of which, payable to sub-sector S1311 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRD4PAY SES1312 of which, payable to sub-sector S1312 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRDPAY SES1313 of which, payable to sub-sector S1313 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRD4PAY SES1314 of which, payable to sub-sector S1314 0.0 0.0 M
TRD41PAY -Interest 642.9 641.4 0.0 1.5
TRDA2PAY_TRDA5P -Other property income, payable "
AY property Py 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRB5N Balance of primary incomes, net 2,005.2| 1,969.4 0.9 35.2 0.3
TRD5REC Current taxes on income, wealth etc., receivable 1,931.6| 1,931.6 0.0 0.0
TRD61REC Social contributions, receivable 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRD611REC -Actual social contributions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRD612REC -Imputed social contributions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRD7REC Other current transfers, receivable ™ 248.3| 2483 523| 3331
TRD5PAY Current taxes on income, wealth etc., payable 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1
Social benefits other than social transfers in kind,
TRD62PAY payable 1,139.3| 1,111.5 27.8 0.0
TRD6311PAY+TRD6| Social transfers in kind related to expenditure on
3121PAY+TRD6313 | products supplied to households via market
1PAY producers, payable 8.7 8.7 0.0 0.0
1PAY+TRD63121PA . .
V+TRDE3131PAY expenditure on products supplied to households
via market producers, payable 1,148.0| 1,120.2 0.0 27.8 0.0
TRD7PAY Other current transfers, payable @ 614.0 944.2 55 49.7
. i (1) (6)
TRD7PAY _SES1311 of which, payable to sub-sector S1311 0.0 0.0 M
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EBA
millions Central Ordinary| Sinking | Other Tota!
Governm Semi
Budget | Fund Funds
ent Gov.
Transaction Code Transaction Label S.1311
. i (1) (6)
TRD7PAY _SES1312 of which, payable to sub-sector S1312 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRD7PAY SES1313 of which, payable to sub-sector S1313 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRD7PAY SES1314 of which, payable to sub-sector S1314 0.0 0.0 M
TRBEN Disposable income, net 2,431.7| 2,093.6 09| 542| 2830
TRP3 Final consumption expenditure 3,210.7| 2,913.8 0.0 9.9 287.0
TRP31 -Individual consumption expenditure 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRP32 -Collective consumption expenditure 296.9 0.0 9.9 287.0
TRDS Adjustment for the change in net equity of
households in pension funds reserves 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRB8G Saving, gross -671.2| -727.5 0.9 443 11.1
TRBEN Saving, net -779.0| -820.2 0.9 44.3 -4.0
TRDOREC Capital transfers, receivable " 10.8 10.8 0.0 0.0 10.1
TRD91REC ~Capital taxes " 24 24 0.0 0.0
TRD92REC+TRD99R| -Other capital transfers and investment grants,
EC receivable ? 8.4 8.4 0.0 101
TRDIPAY Capital transfers, payable we) 310.6 302.7 15.1 2.9
. i (1) (6)
TRD9PAY SES1311 of which, payable to sub-sector S1311 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRDIPAY SES1312 of which, payable to sub-sector S1312 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRD9PAY SES1313 of which, payable to sub-sector S1313 0.0 0.0 M
. i (1) (6)
TRDIPAY SES1314 of which, payable to sub-sector S1314 0.0 0.0 M
TRP5 Gross capital formation 337.7 308.9 0.0 0.8 28.0
TRP51 -Gross fixed capital formation 337.7| 308.9 0.8 28.0
-Changes in inventories and acquisitions less
TRPS2+TRPS3 disposals of valuables 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
TRK2 Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-
financial assets 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Gross capital formation and Acquisitions less
TRPS+TRK2 disposals of non-financial non-produced assets 337.7 308.9 0.0 0.8 28.0
TRB9 Net lending (+)/Net borrowing (-) -1,308.7 | -1,328.3 0.9 28.4 9.7
TRTE Total expenditure 6,593.4| 6,525.6 0.0 62.9| 400.4
TRTR Total revenue 5,284.7| 5,197.3 0.9 91.3| 390.7
Capital transfers from general government to
TRD995 relevant sectors representing taxes and social
contributions assessed but unlikely to be
collected "¢ 0.0 0.0
EDP_D41 Interest " including flows on swaps and FRAs 0.0 0.0
EDP_B9 Net lending (+)/Net borrowing (-) under the EDP “ 0.0 0.0

Financial flows recorded in EBA
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Apart from the semi-government organisations, where loans received and loans
payable can be identified, the so-called funds are not allowed to perform any
financial transactions.

As the data source for the EBA is FIMAS, the accounting presentation for EBA has
the same structure as followed for the state budget. Therefore financial
transactions receivable and payable are clearly identified in a different category,
category 10.

3.2.2 Data sources for other Central Government units

This section describes data sources available and used for compilation of national accounts
and EDP tables for other Central Government units (those not reported in the working balance
in EDP T2A).

No other Central Government units are classified in S.1311 apart from the EBA
(please see section 3.2.1).

3.2.3 EDP table 2A

This section provides detailed information on individual lines reported in EDP T2A.

3.2.3.1 Working balance - use for the compilation of national accounts

The data sources used for the compilation of WB are used for NFA and also B.9.

3.2.3.2 Legal basis of the working balance

The starting balance used in Table 2A is the ending balance of the Financial
Report of the National Treasury which is audited by the Auditor General. Every
year the national budget is submitted to the House of Representatives
(Parliament) for approval. Upon approval, usually at the end of the previous year
of the reference year, the budget is then a legal document.

The Financial Report of the National Treasury is audited by the Auditor General of
the Republic of Cyprus (Fevikog EAeyktng ™ Kumplakng Anpokpatiag - please
see section 2.2.2).

The Financial Report is publicly available at
http://www.treasury.gov.cy/treasury/Treasury.nsf/fr en/fr en?OpenDocument.

3.2.3.3 Coverage of units in the working balance

Two adjustment lines due to sector delimitation appear in EDP T2. The purpose of the first
adjustment is to exclude flows relating to units which do not belong to the government sector
(or to the particular subsector) according to ESA95 definition. The second adjustment refers
to B.9 of other units which are classified within the particular government subsector, but
related inflows/outflows are not included in the working balance.

3.2.3.3.1 Units to be classified outside the subsector, but reported in the WB
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All government units reported in the WB belong to the government sector
(S.1311). All those units have been checked by applying the market/non-market
criteria test.

3.2.3.3.2 Units to be classified inside the subsector, but not reported in the WB

The 22 semi-government organisations and 22 funds (see section 1.1) are not
included in the WB. Their balance is recorded in EDP T2A under Net borrowing (-)
or net lending (+) of other central government bodies. The impact of
methodological imputations/reclassifications relating to these units (e.g. debt
cancellations, debt assumptions, EU flows, dividends, capital injections, etc.) is
reflected in their B.9 as reported in EDP T2 (line: Net borrowing (-) or net ending
(+) of other central government bodies) and does not appear anywhere else.

A full sequence of ESA95 accounts (Table 0200) is available for each and every
unit of the central government.

3.2.3.4 Accounting basis of the working balance

The balance of the State Budget represents the cash deficit of the Central
Government Budget and the starting balance of the EDP Table 2a.

As to the application of the European Parliament regulation on the principles
governing the treatment of the transactions on an accrual basis, Eurostat's expert
- who visited Cyprus and examined CYSTAT’s procedures and practices - deemed
the method applied by the Cypriot authorities acceptable. Following a detailed
examination of the final accounts and the budgetary procedures, Eurostat’s expert
concluded that “...due to government rules and practices, there are no relevant
differences between cash and accrual figures for all types of the government
expenditures (intermediate consumption, compensation of employees etc.) and
other flows of primary income”.

The need to adjust cash data into accruals was identified to affect only certain
cases. These mainly concern some time adjustments for V.A.T. income tax receipts,
interest payments, social contributions, issuance above/below par, outstanding
liabilities, etc. along with some adjustments required in order to take into account
the prepayments made in the case of purchases of military equipment.

The treatment selected to adjust V.A.T. and income tax receipts into accruals,
following a discussion with the V.A.T. and the Inland Revenue Department
personnel, is the time-adjusted method, which seems to be the most suitable
procedure under the circumstances, since it reflects and captures the proceeds
discussed and attributes them to the period the activity generating the liability
took place.

The procedure for achieving this is very simple and transparent. All V.A.T. and

Income Tax revenues are broken down on a monthly basis according to the data
provided by the National Treasury Department. The amounts received for the
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months of January-February in the year t+1 are isolated and attributed to year t.
Similarly, the procedure is applied to years t, t-1, t-2... etc.

The time adjustment method in the case of taxes on income and wealth has not
been applied for all categories of income tax. It has been applied only to three
cases of income tax received; the tax for employees, for the self-employed and for
those employed by international businesses.

The income tax of civil servants is deducted from their respective income directly
at source and it is recorded in the year that the income is provided, thus no other
adjustment is required. In the case of corporation income tax collections, these
are received in three instalments over the reference year thus the cash receipts
are equal to the accruals.

Interest is recorded on an accrual basis: that is, interest is recorded as accruing
continuously over time to the creditor on the amount of principal outstanding.
The interest accruing in each accounting period must be recorded whether or not
itis actually paid or added to the principal outstanding.

The source information for the interest accrual is the National Treasury.

Therefore cash data recorded in the public accounts is adjusted according to
regulation No.2516/2000 using option (b) as indicated in Article 3 of the said
regulation.

3.2.3.4.1  Accrual adjustment relating to interest D.41, as reported in EDP T2

Please see previous section (Section 3.2.3.4)

3.2.3.4.2  Accrual adjustments reported under other accounts receivable/payable F.7 in EDP T2

The non-financial transactions amended on an accrual basis via receivables F.7
are recorded under Other accounts receivable (+) of EDP T2A. These are:

e Defence trade credits

¢ Income tax accrual (see section 3.2.3.4)

e VAT accrual (see section 3.2.3.4)

e UMTS licences

e Penalty imposed to Petroleum Companies by The Commission for the
Protection of Competition

The non-financial transactions that are adjusted on an accrual basis via payables
F.7 are recorded under Other accounts payable (-) of EDP T2A. These are:

e Change in outstanding liabilities

¢ Accrual adjustment for traditional Own Resources

e Accrual adjustment for VAT Own Resources

¢ Accrual adjustment for GNI Own Resources

e Settlement agreement between the state, the insurance companies and the
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Electricity Authority of Cyprus

Please see section 3.2.3.4 for details regarding adjustments, as the adjustments do
not refer to a replacement of the cash flow by an accrual one.

All accrual adjustments reported in EDP Table 2 are fully consistent with F.7
reported in EDP T3 and financial accounts.

3.2.3.4.3  Other accrual adjustments in EDP T2

There are no other accrual adjustments to be reported in EDP T2.

3.2.3.5 Completeness of non-financial flows covered in the working balance

There are no “Non-financial transactions not included in the working balance”.

3.2.3.6 Financial transactions included in the working balance

The following transactions in financial assets and liabilities are recorded in the
WB according to national legislation:

e Issue ofloans

¢ Proceeds from loans issued

e IMF transactions

e Contribution to Sinking Funds

¢ Repayments of Foreign and Local Loans
e Withdrawals of Foreign and Local Loans
e Superdividend (CYTA)

3.2.3.7 Other adjustments reported in EDP T2

Other adjustments reported in EDP T2 are recorded under Other adjustments
(+/-)- These are:

e Compensation of provident funds
0 This compensation concerns a one-off compensation to provident
funds held in Laiki Bank

e Issuances above(-)/below(+) nominal value

e Transfer of Investment Fund Reserve to the revenue budget
0 The Investment Fund was terminated in 2012 and its balance was
transferred to budget revenues. The Fund was included in EBA and
therefore up until 2011 its B.9 was included in the Net borrowing (-)
or net lending (+) of other central government bodies, so when it was
terminated the amount transferred to budget revenues had to be
subtracted from the WB. This is a one-off adjustment.

e Capital transfer to Laiki Bank
0 This concerns a one-off capital injection to Laiki Bank
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3.2.3.8 Net lending/net borrowing of central government

B.9 as reported in the last line in EDP T2 is derived from the same source data
used for the calculation of the WB.

3.2.4 EDP table 3B

3.2.4.1 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

For the compilation of EDP T3 the financial accounts of the state are used.

Table 3. Data used for compilation of transactions and of stocks of financial assets and

liabilities
Assets Liabilities
Source Data F2|F3|F4|F5|F6|F7|F2|F3|F4|F5|F6|F7
Calculation of transactions
(integr-le;::(;] ?ﬁcgfk;i?:a;?counts) VIYYY v Y v
Other transaction data
Stock data v | v |V v | vV |V
Calculation of stocks
Transaction data
Stock data v | v |V v | vV |V

ASSETS
F.2

FIMAS is the data source for transactions. No other alternative or supplementary
source is used. Money and Banking Statistics data on transactions are used only as
verification check and not for any amendment since FIMAS is considered as a

more reliable source.
F.3

The Annual Financial Report of the Treasury of the Republic is the data source for
stocks, from which the transactions are indirectly calculated. No other source is

used.
F.4

FIMAS is the data source for transactions. For the particular item of EFSF loans,

the data is provided by MoF and cross-checked with data from EUROSTAT.

F.5

The data source for transactions in shares is FIMAS.
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LIABILITIES
F.2

The Budget Directorate of the Ministry of Finance is the data source for stock data,
from which transactions data is indirectly calculated.

F.3

Transactions data is available from the Public Debt Management Office while
stock data is also available from the Budget Directorate of the Ministry of Finance.

F.4

Transactions data is available from the Public Debt Management Office while
stock data is also available from the Budget Directorate of the Ministry of Finance.

F.5

No transactions with respect to this instrument have been observed so far. Any
future cases are expected to be captured through FIMAS source.

F.6

Not applicable yet (standardised guarantees). These are going to be taken into
consideration as of 2014.

3.2.4.2 Other stock-flow adjustments

On the issue of new government bonds, the nominal value upon issue is subtracted
from the market value. This difference is then spread over across the life of the
bond and recorded under “Issuance above/below nominal value” accordingly for
every time period concerned along with the difference of other existing bonds.

Please see Annex III for a brief tabulated example of the calculation.

The difference between the interest accrued and paid of government bonds is
what is recorded under “Difference between interest accrued and paid”.

Interest attributable to swaps and FRAs is not applicable in the case of Cyprus.

Government bonds are recorded under “Redemptions of debt above/below
nominal value”.

The data source for the item "Appreciation/depreciation of foreign currency debt"
is the Financial Report of the National Treasury of the Republic of Cyprus

Under the implementation of ESA 2010, three Government-Controlled
organisations classified outside the General Government Sector (S.13) have been
reclassified. The two CSE’s (Cyprus Organisation for Storage and Management of
0Oil Stocks and Cyprus Petroleum Storage Company Ltd) and the Agricultural
Insurance Organisation are now classified within General Government. These 3
cases were reported under the item "Changes in sector classifications".
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There are no recent cases reported under item "Other volume changes in financial
liabilities".

3.2.4.3 Balancing of non-financial and financial accounts, transactions in F.7

This section aims at describing of techniques and methods for balancing non-financial and
financial accounts applied generally for the whole general government sector.

Allocation of discrepancy B.9 vs B.9f

No statistical discrepancies are observed.

Changes to intermediate data

No counterpart data to obtain the final statistics in NFA or FA are used; therefore
there is no discrepancy to be allocated at the final stage.

Complementary elements on stocks/
Not applicable.

Accruals
Not applicable.

EXx-post monitoring

There are no discrepancies, hence there are no mechanisms at hand to launch an
enquire.

3.3. State government sub-sector, EDP table 2B and 3C
Not applicable for Cyprus
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3.4. Local government sub-sector, EDP table 2C and 3D

3.4.1 Data sources for Local Government main unit: Municipalities and Village

Authorities

Table 4 — Availability and use of basic source data for main local government units

Available source data

Source data used for
compilation of

Time of availability
Acck?;sr;;mg Periodicity of anfr:)L:‘aglesults Source Data Accounting WE B.9 B.of
ciamy | MRAO) M Hr ™ T Finai (NFA) | (FA)
results data
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
T +days | T+months cross appropriate cells
Budget Reporting
(1) Current revenue and
expenditure
(2) Current and capital
c M T+25 T+9 revenue and expenditure v v v
(3) Current and capital
revenue and expenditure and
financial transactions
(4) Balance sheets
Financial Statements
C M T+25 T+9 | (5) Profit and loss accounts v v v
(6) Balance sheets
C M T+25 T+9 | (7) Cash flow statement v v v
Other Reporting
(8) Statistical surveys
C M T+25 T+1 9) Other:_Reportlng to v v v
the National Treasury

Accounting basis (column 1): C- cash, A- accrual, M-mixed
Periodicity (column 2); M - monthly, Q - quarterly, A - accrual, O - other, to be specified.
Time of availability (column 4): availability of annual results for T-1 = number of months and days after the
reporting period.
Column 6, 7 and 8 — those cells are crossed which refer to data sources used for compilation of the WB, B.9
(non-financial accounts) and B.9f (financial accounts), respectively.

Empty cells in column 1, 2, 3 and 4 mean that the data source does not exist.

3.4.1.1 Details of the basic data sources

Up until 2013 (regarding data up to 2012), CYSTAT collected final economic
accounts from all the municipalities and more simplified economic statements
from all village authorities every year, where every single transaction was
inspected/studied and coded according to ESA95 in order to compile the net
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lending/borrowing of the Local Government sub-sector.

However, as of September 2013, municipalities and village authorities have
agreed to provide the National Treasury of the Republic with summarised reports
concerning their monthly revenue and expenditure on a cash basis 10 days after
the end of every month as per Troika request (in the same way as semi-
government organisations). The agreement had a retroactive effect and the local
authorities agreed to send monthly reports concerning January 2013 onwards.

The local authorities submit their reports electronically (by email) and are then
tabulated by the National Treasury and forwarded to the Public Finance Statistics
Section of CYSTAT for processing.

It is worth mentioning that sanctions have been approved by the Ministry of
Finance and are enforced in case of non-compliance to ensure completeness of the
monthly data in a timely fashion.

At the end of the fiscal year, municipalities also submit to the Ministry of Finance
their audited Financial Reports.

3.4.1.2 Statistical surveys used as a basic data source

As of 2013, no statistical surveys are used as a basic data source.
3.4.1.3 Supplementary data sources and analytical information

3.4.1.3.1 Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of non-financial accounts

No other supplementary data is needed or used, however CYSTAT monitors all
flows towards local authorities through FIMAS for checking purposes.

3.4.1.3.2  Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of financial accounts

The Ministry of Finance provides extra information regarding the financial
accounts of local authorities.

3.4.2 Data sources for other Local Government units

No other local government units exist in Cyprus.

3.4.3 EDP table 2C

3.4.3.1 Working balance - use for the compilation of national accounts

The WB used for the compilation of national accounts is derived from the data
sources indicated in Table 4.

3.4.3.2 Legal basis of the working balance

As per the sanctions approved by the Ministry of Finance, all local authorities have
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to submit their summarised reports concerning their monthly revenue and
expenditure on a cash basis 10 days after the end of every month.

3.4.3.3 Coverage of units in the working balance
34331 Units to be classified outside the subsector, but reported in the WB
There are no units classified outside the subsector that are reported in the WB.

3.4.3.3.2 Units to be classified inside the subsector, but not reported in the WB

All units classified inside the subsector are reported in the WB.

3.4.3.4 Accounting basis of the working balance

3.4.3.4.1  Accrual adjustments relating to interest D.41, as reported in EDP T2C

No adjustments are needed relating to interest D.41, as reported in EDP T2.

3.4.3.4.2  Accrual adjustments reported under other accounts receivable/payable F.7 in EDP T2C

There are no accrual adjustments reported under other accounts receivable/
payable F.7 in EDP T2C.

3.4.3.4.3  Other accrual adjustments in EDP T2C

There are no other accrual adjustments in EDP T2C.

3.4.3.5 Completeness of non-financial flows covered in the working balance

The working balance is complete.

3.4.3.6 Financial transactions included in the working balance
3.4.3.7 Other adjustments reported in EDP T2C

No other specific adjustment is needed.

3.4.3.8 Net lending/net borrowing of local government

There is no net lending/net borrowing of local government reported in EDP T2C.

3.4.4 EDP table 3D

3.4.4.1 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities
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Table 5. Data used for compilation of transactions and of stocks of financial assets and

liabilities
Assets Liabilities
Source Data F2|F3|F4|F5[F6|F7|F2[F3|[F4[F5[F6]|F7
Calculation of transactions
Transaction data v
(integrated in public accounts)
Other transaction data
Stock data v v
Calculation of stocks
Transaction data
Stock data v v

3.4.4.2 Other stock-flow adjustments
Not applicable.
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3.5. Social security sub-sector, EDP table 2D and 3E

All information for the units comprising the Social Security sub-sector is collected
from the Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance. This data is derived from FIMAS
(Budget Reporting) as well as from their final audited accounts (Financial
Statements).

3.5.1 Data sources for Social Security Funds main unit: Social Security Funds

Table 6 — Availability and use of basic source data for social security funds

Available source data Sl d_ata_used for
compilation of
Time of availability
Acct;):sr;;mg Periodicity of anfr:)L;a_:__rlesults Source Data Accounting WE B.9 B.of
ciamny | MRAO) I E ™ T Final (NFA) | (FA)
results data
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
T +days | T+months cross appropriate cells
Budget Reporting
(1) Current revenue and
expenditure
(2) Current and capital
revenue and expenditure
(3) Current and capital
C M T+25 T+7 revenue and expenditure v v v
and financial transactions
(4) Balance sheets
Financial Statements
A A T+150 | T+7 | (5) Profitand loss accounts v v v
A A T+150 | T+7 | (6) Balance sheets v v v
(7) Cash flow statement
Other Reporting
(8) Statistical surveys
(9) Other:

Accounting basis (column 1): C- cash, A- accrual, M-mixed
Periodicity (column 2); M - monthly, Q - quarterly, A - accrual, O - other, to be specified.
Time of availability (column 4): availability of annual results for T-1 = number of months and days after the
reporting period.
Column 6,7 and 8 — those cells are crossed which refer to data sources used for compilation of the WB, B.9
(non-financial accounts) and B.9f (financial accounts), respectively.

Empty cells in column 1, 2, 3 and 4 mean that the data source does not exist.
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3.5.1.1 Details of the basic data sources

Budget Reporting is recorded through FIMAS monthly and it is on a cash basis.
Financial Statements are requested by CYSTAT and received annually. The
statements are on an accrual and non-consolidated basis.

3.5.1.2 Statistical surveys used as a basic data source

No statistical surveys are needed.

3.5.1.3 Supplementary data sources and analytical information

3.5.1.3.1 Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of non-financial accounts

No supplementary data sources are needed for non-financial accounts
compilation.

3.5.1.3.2  Supplementary data sources used for the compilation of financial accounts

No supplementary data sources are needed for financial accounts compilation.

3.5.2 Data sources for other Social Security units

No other Social Security units exist in Cyprus.

3.5.3 EDP table 2D

3.5.3.1 Working balance - use for national accounts compilation

The WB used for the compilation of national accounts is derived from the data
sources indicated in Table 6.

3.5.3.2 Legal basis of the working balance

All six social security funds provide their audited annual reports to CYSTAT.

3.5.3.3 Coverage of units in the working balance

All six Social Security Funds are included in the working balance.

3.5.3.3.1 Units to be classified outside the subsector, but reported in the WB

This is not applicable in the case of Cyprus.

3.5.3.3.2 Units to be classified inside the subsector, but not reported in the WB

This is not applicable in the case of Cyprus.

3.5.3.4 Accounting basis of the working balance

3.5.3.4.1  Accrual adjustments relating to interest D.41, as reported in EP T2D

There is no need for accrual adjustments relating to interest D.41 as the
information collected from the Financial Reports is on an accrual basis.
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3.5.3.4.2  Accrual adjustments reported under other accounts receivable/payable F.7 in EDP T2D

Accrual adjustments reported under other accounts receivable/payable F.7 in EDP
T2D are reported directly from the National Treasury.

3.5.3.4.3  Other accrual adjustments in EDP T2D

No other accrual adjustments are needed.

3.5.3.5 Completeness of non-financial flows covered in the working balance

The working balance is complete.

3.5.3.6 Financial transactions included in the working balance

No financial transactions are included in the working balance.

3.5.3.7 Other adjustments reported in EDP T2D

No other adjustments need to be reported.

3.5.3.8 Net lending/net borrowing of social security funds

The net lending/net borrowing of social security funds reported in the last line of
EDP T2D is derived from the same source data used when calculating the WB. The
only adjustment that needs to be made is that of Other accounts receivable(+).

3.5.4 EDP table 3E

3.5.4.1 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities

Table 7. Data used for compilation of transactions and of stocks of financial assets and

liabilities
Assets Liabilities
Source Data F2 F3|FA|F5|F6|F7|F2|F3|F4|F5|F6|F.7
Calculation of transactions
Transaction data
(integrated in public accounts) v
Other transaction data
Stock data v
Calculation of stocks
Transaction data v
Stock data v

3.5.4.2 Other stock-flow adjustments
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3.6. Link between EDP T2 and related EDP T3

The monitoring of the link between the individual adjustments in EDP T2 and the related
transactions reported in EDP T3 is important for the assessment of GFS data quality.
It is not expected that the adjustments from EDP T2 would be clearly identified in EDT3.

— First, this is due to different coverage of units, because the adjustments in EDP T2
should refer only to the main entity reported in the WB, while transactions in EDP T3
reflect the whole subsector.

— Second, due to the accounting basis and coverage of transactions reported in the WB.
For the former, if the WB is on accrual basis, theoretically there is no need for
adjustments in other accounts receivable/payable F.7 in EDP T2, but it should be
ensured that the accrual recordings in non-financial accounts are linked to transactions
in F.7 reported in EDP T3 and in FA. For the latter (coverage of transactions), the WB
balance as reported in EDP T2 typically does not cover all financial flows, since some
are booked in the so called extra-budgetary accounts of the main entity.

— Third, adjustments/transactions reported in EDP T2A are non-consolidated, since they
refer to the main entity only, as recorded in the working balance (e.g. loans, other
accounts receivable/payable, etc.), while financial transactions recorded in EDP T3
refer to the whole subsector and are consolidated.

As far as specific imputations are concerned, such as debt cancellation, debt assumption etc.,
which are reported in EDP T2, these should be reflected also in financial accounts and EDP
T3 under the related financial instrument.

Therefore, in order to ensure consistency between non-financial and financial accounts and
quality of GFS data, statisticians are to be able to explain and to quantify a link between flows
reported in EDP T2 and EDP T3.

3.6.1 Coverage of units

For each subsector, the same register of units is used for non-financial and
financial account compilations, and for EDP Tables 2 and 3.

No possible deviations in sector delimitation for any subsector may occur in data
used for EDP T2 and EDP T3 compilation.

It is confirmed that the coverage of units reported in EDP T2 and T3 is identical
since there is only one financial reporting for each unit and since the same
register is used.

3.6.2 Financial transactions

The financial transactions which are excluded from the WB as reported in EDP T2
are the financial transactions reported in financial accounts and EDP T3.

Data on financial transactions reported in the WB is used for EDP T3 and FA
compilation.

The financial transactions reported in EDP T2 and T3 are identical for all
subsectors and no adjustments need to be made in order to reconcile the two
tables as all of the data (financial and non-financial) are derived from the same
data source.
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The financial transactions that are part of the WB are clearly and explicitly
recorded in T2A apart from the EFSF contribution which is not covered by the WB.
This is added over and above the amounts of T2A in T3B and subsequently 3A.

3.6.3 Adjustments for accrued interest D.41

The adjustment in EDP T2 for accrued interest refers to interest expenditure.

There are no differences in the adjustment for accrued interest in EDP T2 and T3.
Since interest D.41 is incorporated in the Net borrowing (-) or net lending (+) of
other central government bodies, there is no case of sector coverage difference.

No other adjustments are necessary in order to reconcile the figures reported in
EDP T2 and EDP T3 in the adjustment line for accrual D.41 since interest is
recorded on an accrual basis and is reported as such regardless of whether it is
actually paid or added to the principal outstanding or not.

3.6.4 Other accounts receivable/payable F.7

Other accounts payable (-) in EDP T2A is equal to Net incurrence (-) of other
liabilities (F.5, F.6 and F.7) of EDP T3A. There is no difference between the two
values and accrual adjustments reflected in non-financial accounts are identical to
those reported in financial accounts in F.7.

Under the notion that the working balance represents the cash deficit of the
central government budget, the accrued revenue and expenditure should be
added or deducted from the working balance as proposed by the guidelines
provided by Eurostat. Four types of transactions that have to be readjusted in
terms of time of recording have been identified. The flows mainly concern the
accrual adjustment on defence trade credits, income tax accrual, VAT accrual and
revenue from deposits.

3.6.5 Other adjustments/imputations

Other adjustments (+/-) in EDP T2A refer to:
e Compensation of provident funds
e C(Capital expenditure not included in the budget
e Issuances above (-)/below (+) nominal value
e Transfer of Investment Fund Reserve to the revenue budget (one-off
adjustment)
e (Capital transfer to Laiki (one-off operation)
e K.11.2 Real holding gains of ECP
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3.7. General comments on data sources

3.8. EDP table 4

Table 4 — The statements on the provision of additional data contained in the Council minutes
of 23/11/1993 request the submission of trade credits and advances, amounts outstanding in
the government debt from the financing of public undertakings, differences between the face
value and the present value of government debt and GNI at market prices.

3.8.1 Trade credits and advances

The information is provided by the National Treasury. As an example, the 2012
table is attached below.

NINAKAZ - STATEMENT 3.8
NINAKAZ EKKPEMON O®EIAQN KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2012
STATEMENT OF QUTSTANDING LIABILITIES AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

Keg / 2012 2011
Head
£ €
FENIKO ZYNOAQ - GRAND TOTAL 18,275,917 7.635.230
o1 ZYNTAMMATIKEZ ESOYZIEZ - CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS 165.567 48.665
0101 nMpoedpia kal Mpoedpikd MEyapo - Presidency and Presidential Palace 21.429 4.756
01 04 BouAf Twy AVTITTPOOWTTWY - House of Representatives 134.352 38.803
0105 AkaoTIKi YTTnpegia — Judicial Service 9.786 5107
02 ZYNTAMMATIKEEZ YNHPEZIEZ - CONSTITUTIONAL SERVICES £6.990 11.185
0201 Nopiki Ymnpeoia - Law Office 5.422 10.330
0202 EAeykriki YTrnpeoia - Audit Office 1.568 855
03 ANEZAPTHTEZ YMHPEZIEZ - INDEPENDENT SERVICES 6.014 [}
03 03 Emirpoti Npoaragiag Avraywviapol — Competition Protection Commission 533 0
0305 Tpageio Epdpou Eréyxou KpaTikwv EvicxUoewy — Office of the 4.011 0
Commissioner for State Aid Control
03 08 YTmpeoia EToTrTeiag Kal AvdmrTuéng Zuvepyarikuwy Etaipeiwy — Co- 1.469 0
operative Societies' Supervision and Development Authority
1 YNOYPrEIO AMYNAZ - MINISTRY OF DEFENCE 1.713.062 2.293.743
1101  YTroupyeio Apuvag, Aloiknon - Ministry Of Defence, Administration 29.186 9.978
1102 Kutrpiakdg ZTpatdg - Cyprus Army 15.914 0
11 03 E6vikii ®poupd - National Guard 1.005.624 1.461.251
11 04 Apuvtikn Bwpdkion - Defence Expenditure 662.338 822514
12 YNOYPIEIO FEQPTIAZ, ®YZIKQN NMOPQN KAI MEPIBAAAONTOZ - 110.555 248.370
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND
ENVIRONMENT
1201  YTmoupyeio Mewpyiag, Suoikwy Noépwy Kai MepiBdAiovrog, Aloiknan - 9.873 2571
Ministry Of Agriculture, Natural Resources And Environment, Administration
1202 Tpfpa Fewpyiag - Department of Agriculture 16.733 16.527
1204 Krmnviatpikég YTnpeagieg - Veterinary Services 0 218.011
1205 Tunua Aacwy - Forestry Department 2.840 264
1206 Tunuo AvarrTiéewg YodTwy — Water Development Department 50873 9.995
1207 TpApa MewAoyikhig EMoKoTTHoews - Geological Survey Department 0 120
1211 Ivomitodre Mewpyikwy Epeuwwy - Agricultural Research Institute 9.849 0
1212 TpRApa Aligiog kal @ardogiwy Epeuvidv - Department of Fisheries and 20.386 883
Marine Research
13 YMNOYPTEIO AIKAIOZYNHE KAI AHMOZIAZ TAZEQZ - MINISTRY OF 1.092.375 459.194
JUSTICE AND PUBLIC ORDER
1301 YTmoupyeio Alkaloolvng Kal Anpooiag Tdgewg, Aloiknan - Ministry of 5.325 1.546
Justice and Public Order, Administration
1302 ®uAakég - Prisons 72.356 94.303
1303 AoTtuvopia - Police 1.013.695 362.806
1304 MupooBeoTikn Ynpeoia - Fire Service 0 539
14 YMOYPrEIO EMMOPIOY, BIOMHXANIAE KAl TOYPI EMQY - MINISTRY OF 38.267 225.647
COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND TOURISM
1401 Yrroupyeio EpTropiou, Biopnyaviag kal Toupiapol, Alaiknon - Ministry of 10.389 225.647
Commerce, Industry and Tourism, Administration
1402 Ymnpeoieg Epmopiou kai Biopnyaviag - Commerce and [ndustry Services 13.589 0
14 04 Turfpa Egépou ETaipeiwv ko ETrionpou MagdAfTiTn - Department of 14.289 0

Registrar of Companies and Official Receiver
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MINAKAE - STATEMENT 3.8

NINAKAZ EKKPEMON O®EIAQN KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2012
STATEMENT OF QUTSTANDING LIABILITIES AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012

Keg / 2012 2011
Head
€ £
15 YMNOYPIEIO EPFAZIAE KAl KOINONIKON AZGAAIZEQN - MINISTRY OF 126.196 26.143
LABOUR AND SOCIAL INSURANCE
1503 Ymnpeoizg Kovwvikwy Aogalioewy - Social Insurance Services 2.589 350
1504 Ymnpeoicg Kolvwvikiig Eunpepiag - Social Welfare Services 115.327 18.311
1505 Kévrpo MapaywylkdTnTag - Productivity Centre 8.280 728
1507 AvwTepo SevoSoyelakéd IvaTitolTte KiMmpou - Cyprus Higher Hotel Institute o 5.434
1510 TuRpa EmBewpnong Epyaciag - Department of Labour Inspection 0 1.271
16 YAOYPTEIO EZQTEPIKON - MINISTRY CF THE INTERIOR 106.336 261.309
16 01 YTtroupyeic EcwTepIKWY, Alaiknan - Ministry of The Interior, Administration 0 93.254
1602 ETmapylakh Aloiknon Asukwaoiag — Nicosia District Administration 4,340 141.195
16 03 Emapxiakf Aloiknon ApgoxuwoTtou - Famagusta District Administration 10.191 0
16 06 ETmapxiokf Aloiknon Asuzood - Limassol District Administration 78.036 13.415
16 06 Emapyicki Aloiknen Mdgou - Paphos District Administration o 955
1610 TurApa Krnpatehoyiou kel Xwpopetpiog - Department of Lands and Surveys 646 176
1611 T[pageio Tdrou kai MAnpogpopiisy — Press and Information Office 0 6.700
1613 MMoAITIKA Apuva - Civil Defence 13.123 0
1614 Ymnpecia AglAou - Asylum Service 0 5615
17 YNOYPrEIO EEQTEPIKQN - MINISTRY OF FOREIGMN AFFAIRS o 1.146
1701  Ymoupyeio EEwTepIKWy, Aloiknon - Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Administration 0 1.146
18 YMNOYPrEIO CIKONOMIKQN - MINISTRY OF FINANCE 1.271.543 115.655
1801 Ymoupyeio OiKovopIKWY, Aloiknon - Ministry of Finance, Administration 958.083 517
18 03 TeAwveia - Custormns And Excise o] 10.512
18 04 Tunpa Eowrepikwv Mpoodbwy - Inland Revenue Department 1.878 189
1805 ZITATISTIKH YTTnpecia - Statistical Service 4193 194
1806 Tunpa Kpatikwv Ayopddv kal MpopnBeiwy - Department of Government 234.687 1.202
Purchases and Supplies
18 07 Turjua Anpdoiag Aloikno ng ko Meoowikod — Personnel and Public 59 5.541
Administration Department
1821 Aiayeipion Anpdoiou Xpéoug - Public Debt Management 72.643 97.500
19 ANEZAPTHTA IPADEIA - INDEPENDENT OFFICES £66.493 134.047
1901 Tpageio Npoypoappaniopod - Planning Bureau 66.117 133.779
1902 TevIKd ASYICTAPIO - Treasury 376 268
20 YMOYPTEIO MAIAEIAT KAI MOAITIEMOY - MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND 1.155.871 139.173
CULTURE
2001 Ymoupyeio NaiBeing kal MoAmaopod, Aleiknen - Ministry of Education and 1.113.732 77.376
Culture, Administration
2002 AwwTepn Kal AvwTtarn Extraieuon - Higher and Tertiary Education 0 4214
2003 Mé£an Ektraibeuon - Secondary Education 14.928 29.406
2004 Méan Texwviki ko Emrayyeipaniki Ekmaieuon - Secondary Technical and 0 16.142
Vocational Education
2005 Anpotiki EkmaiSeuson - Primary Education 27.211 12.035
21 YNOYPIEIO ZYTKOINONIOQN KAI EPITON - MINISTRY OF 574.842 469 462
COMMUNICATIONS AND WORKS
MINAKAZ - STATEMENT 3.8
NINAKAZ EKKPEMON O®EIAQN KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING LIABILITIES AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2012
Keg / 2012 2011
Head
€ €
2101 Yrroupyeio Zuykoivwviwy Kdl ‘Epywy, Aleiknon - Ministry of 1.113 85735
Communications and Works, Administration
2102 TpApa Anpooiwy Epywy - Public Works Department 27.610 87.143
2108 TuAHa ApXAIOTATWY - Antiquities Department 14121 4274
2109 TuRua NeAITIKAg Aepotropiag - Civil Aviation Department 27 969 13.673
2110 Tpnpa Eptropikig NauTihiag - Merchant Shipping Department 44.248 4.327
2111 Tpnpa TayuSpopikdv YTnpeoiwy - Postal Services Department 390.565 208.205
2112 TpApo OBIKWY MeTagopddy - Road Transport Department 31.693 7719
2113  TpApa HAEKTpORNXavoASYIKWY YTTNPECIWY - Electrical and Mechanical 37.523 18,385
Services Department
22 YNOYPrEIO YIEIAZ - MINISTRY OF HEALTH 11.841.807 3.201.488
2201 Ytroupyeio Yyeiag, Aleiknen - Ministry of Health, Administration 3055137 828 996
2202 latpikéS YTTHpeoies KAl YTpeaieg Anudaiag Yyeiog - Medical and Public 8.681.889 2.309.401
Health Services
2205 DApHAKEUTIKES YTTHpEoieg - Pharmaceutical Services 104.781 36.481
2206 Tevikd Xnpeio Tou Kpdroug - State General Laboratory 0 26,610

Inueiwon - Note:
01 Ekkpepeic OpeIhég oe §Evo cuvdiiaypa £xouv HeTaTpatrel oe Eupw XpNoIHOTTOIWMVTAG TIG CUVOAAYHATIKES
IooTIHiEG TroU fiTav o€ 1% oTo TEASG Tou £Toug. — Outstanding Liabilities in foreigh currency are translated to Euro
by using the year-end exchange rates

48



EDP tables and data sources — EDP Table 4

3.8.2  Amount outstanding in the government debt from the financing of public
undertakings

Cyprus does not borrow on behalf of public enterprises.
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4. Revision policy used for annual GFS

This section relates to the revision policy concerning annual non-financial and financial
government accounts. It describes the country policy for revisions with and without impact on
the deficit (non-financial accounts for general government) and debt (financial accounts for
general government).

4.1. Existence of arevision policy in your country

4.1.1 Relating to deficit and non-financial accounts

Since, all data is collected on a monthly basis to compile monthly data for the
Troika and the TMU, most data is final shortly after the end of the year. Revisions
therefore have no significant impact on the deficit (B.9).

Shortly after the first notification, final data are available for central government
(i.e. final financial reports for semi-government, local authorities, and social
security funds) and accrual assumptions are eliminated.

4.1.2 Relating to debt and financial accounts

The revision has no material impact on the debt or B.9f since the data are
provided on a monthly basis along with a reconciliation table.

4.2. Reasons for other than ordinary revisions

The revisions are due to the existence of actual figures (on an accrual basis)
derived from the final audited financial reports/accounts of semi-government
organisations, local authorities and social security funds. The accounts of the
semi-government organisations are audited /examined by external auditors using
international accounting standards and practices, therefore there is no need for
any further adjustment by the national accountants as to the application of the
accrual methodology.

4.3. Timetable for finalising and revising the accounts

Non-financial accounts and financial accounts by subsectors are finalised at t+9
months.
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B. Methodological issues

5. Sector delimitation — practical aspects

5.1. Sector classification of units

General government is defined by ESA95 §2.68 as "...all institutional units which are other
non-market producers whose output is intended for individual and collective consumption and
mainly financed by compulsory payments made by units belonging to other sectors and/or all
institutional units principally engaged in the redistribution of national income and wealth".

It is necessary to determine:

a. if it is an institutional unit (ESA95 2.12 describes the rules according to which an entity can
be considered as an institutional unit)

b. if it is a public institutional unit (MGDD 1.2.3 — control by the government "ability to
determine the general policy or programme of an institutional unit by appointing appropriate
directors or managers, if necessary")

c. if it is a non-market public institutional unit - reference to "Market-non-market distinction"

The General Government sector of Cyprus is comprised of three subsectors:
Central Government, Local Government and Social Securities.

The Central Government subsector includes by definition all administrative
departments and other governmental departments and bodies whose activities
are incorporated in the National Budget and form a single institutional unit.

In certain cases government departments have sufficient revenue derived from
their operations of providing goods and services and cover more than 50% of
their costs, thus satisfying the relevant criterion for market producers of ESA95.
However, these departments are not sufficiently independent having neither
autonomy of decision nor any control or authority over their respective income.
These bodies, namely Civil Aviation and Postal Services, are therefore deemed to
be part of central government producing market output within the central
government. All other bodies included in the general government sector do not
meet the 50% criterion. After the introduction of ESA2010, qualitative criteria for
market/non-market distinction are also taken into account.

In principle, none of the activities included in the national budget have been
classified outside the general government sector.

Taking into consideration all relevant ESA95 criteria rules, a series of final annual
accounts of all government-controlled organisations have been examined in
detail. All organisations determined to be controlled by government in any of the
ESA95 forms (equity participation, management, legislation) were examined to
conclude whether their operating income covered more than 50% of their
production costs. Out of these, 22 semi-government organisations were classified
in the general government sector under the central government sub-sector S.1311
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as they were identified as non-market producers, controlled and mainly financed
by the state budget.

The legal status of relative bodies is also taken into consideration for
sector/subsector classification.

When a new unit is created and not covered by FIMAS, the info is provided by the
Business Register. The Public Finance Statistics Section immediately examines
whether this unit is to be classified within or outside the general government
sector. If a new unit is created and covered by FIMAS there is no need to
investigate further the nature of the unit as their information on their
expenditure and revenue and legal status is easily accessible by the National
Treasury.

CYSTAT is body responsible for all ESA95 and sector/subsector classifications.

5.1.1 Criteria used for sector classification of new units

The criteria used for sector classification of units follows the guidelines of the
Manual of Government Deficit and Debt (Part I, section 2).

5.1.2 Updating of the register

The register is updated whenever a new unit is created. For more information on
the classification of units and inclusion in the register, please see section 5.1.1 and
5.1. CYSTAT is informed well ahead for the establishment of units and provides its
expertise on whether it should be classified inside or outside the GG sector.
Therefore all relevant information on new entities is available to CYSTAT
authorities along with the legal framework that governs the new unit.

Moreover, CYSTAT also completes the Eurostat questionnaire of government-

controlled entities classified outside general government every year upon receipt
of the entities’ annual reports.

5.1.3 Consistency between different data sources concerning classification of units

A single classification of every unit exists, as CYSTAT is the body solely
responsible for the classification of units. CYSTAT’s decision on the classification
is adopted by all government and non-government units.

5.2. Existence and classification of specific units

There are three public universities in Cyprus, namely:
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e University of Cyprus
e Cyprus University of Technology
e Open University

The universities are classified within the central government sector.

The Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation is also included in the central government
sector.

Public hospitals are an integral part of the budget and therefore included in the
central government.
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6. Time of recording

This section describes the time of recording for taxes and social contributions, EU flows,
military expenditure, interest and other transactions (subsidies, current and capital transfers
and financial transactions).

The time of recording is defined in ESA95 8§81.57. It is the accrual basis, meaning when
economic value is created, transformed or extinguished, or when claims and obligations arise,
are transformed or are cancelled.

As to the application of the European Parliament regulation on the principles
governing the treatment of the transactions on an accrual basis, Eurostat's expert
- who visited Cyprus and examined CYSTAT’s procedures and practices - deemed
the method applied by the Cypriot authorities acceptable. Following a detailed
examination of the final accounts and the budgetary procedures, Eurostat’s expert
concluded that “...due to government rules and practices, there are no relevant
differences between cash and accrual figures for all types of the government
expenditures (intermediate consumption, compensation of employees etc.) and
other flows of primary income”.

The need to adjust cash data into accruals was identified to affect only certain
cases. These mainly concern some time adjustments for V.A.T. income tax receipts,
interest payments, social contributions, issuance above/below par, outstanding
liabilities, etc. along with some adjustments required in order to take into account
the prepayments made in the case of purchases of military equipment.

The treatment selected to adjust V.A.T. and income tax receipts into accruals,
following a discussion with the V.A.T. and the Inland Revenue Department
personnel, is the time-adjusted method, which seems to be the most suitable
procedure under the circumstances, since it reflects and captures the proceeds
discussed and attributes them to the period the activity generating the liability
took place.

The procedure for achieving this is very simple and transparent. All V.A.T. and
Income Tax revenues are broken down on a monthly basis according to the data
provided by the National Treasury Department. The amounts received for the
months of January-February in the year t+1 are isolated and attributed to year t.
Similarly, the procedure is applied to years t, t-1, t-2... etc.

The time adjustment method in the case of taxes on income and wealth has not
been applied for all categories of income tax. It has been applied only to three
cases of income tax received; the tax for employees, for the self-employed and for
those employed by international businesses.

The income tax of civil servants is deducted from their respective income directly
at source and it is recorded in the year that the income is provided, thus no other
adjustment is required. In the case of corporation income tax collections, these
are received in three instalments over the reference year thus the cash receipts
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are equal to the accruals.

Interest is recorded on an accrual basis: that is, interest is recorded as accruing
continuously over time to the creditor on the amount of principal outstanding.
The interest accruing in each accounting period must be recorded whether or not
itis actually paid or added to the principal outstanding.

The source information for the interest accrual is the National Treasury.

Therefore cash data recorded in the public accounts is adjusted according to
regulation No0.2516/2000 using option (b) as indicated in Article 3 of the said
regulation.

6.1. Taxes and social contributions

Council Regulation 2516/2000 amended the Regulation on European system of national and
regional accounts in the Community (ESA) 95 as concerns taxes and social contributions and
clarified the rules concerning both the time of recording and the amounts to be recorded.

6.1.1 Taxes

This section describes the methods of recording of taxes on an accrual basis. The time of
recording is defined in ESA95 84.26 and 84.82 as the time "...when the activities,
transactions or other events occur which create the liabilities to pay taxes".

Data on Taxes are retrieved from FIMAS every month. As we have chosen the
option of “time adjustment method” for implementing accruals the information
needed is retrieved from the accounting system of the National Treasury.

The National Treasury provides data on Taxes through FIMAS; CYSTAT is the
institution responsible for the collection of the information and compilation of the
data for EDP tables and related questionnaires.

Reimbursements and refunds are taken out from the gross cash data. Refunds and
reimbursements are recorded in the National Treasury as an expenditure item.
For GFS purposes however we consider those amounts as negative revenues, thus
taking out from the proceeds of the tax collections.

The other categories, fines and penalties for late payment, are recorded within the
tax collection amounts with no information available to CYSTAT in order to
distinguish the actual tax received and the amounts of penalties and fines. Taking
into consideration however that this practice is a repeating action from the tax
authorities the impact on GFS data is minimised.
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6.1.2 Social contributions

The time of recording of social contributions is defined in ESA95 84.96 as "... the time when
the work that gives rise to the liability to pay the contribution is carried out..." for employers
and employees social contributions, and as "... when the liabilities to pay are created” for
self-employed and non-employed persons.

Data on social contributions are retrieved from FIMAS on a monthly basis. As we
use the pay-as-you-go system, actual social contributions paid by employers and
employees are recorded at the same time when the work that gives rise to the
liability to pay the contribution is carried out. For government the fiscal year is on
a fourteen month basis, therefore cash payments towards those obligations to pay
by both parties (employer and employees) are recorded within the period the
liability arises. For self-employed the Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance
provides the necessary information to CYSTAT concerning the accrual
adjustments and the values involved.

6.2. EU flows

The issue of recording EU flows is important for national accounts, especially government
accounts, because — due to the institutional arrangements — in general all amounts transit via
government accounts. In order to avoid potential effects on the level of government deficits,
countries have to eliminate these flows from public accounts. Eurostat, after the consultation
with Member States, released a decision in February 2005. Chapter 1l. 6 of the ESA Manual
on government deficit and debt details the rules concerning the recording of these flows.

6.2.1 General questions

The impact related to expenditures carried out by government on behalf of the EU
is broadly neutralised to the extent that the amounts received from the
Commission are kept in a dedicated bank account at the Central Bank, which is
outside the Treasury account. Receipts from the EU enter the working balance in
the National Treasury’s Financial Report (Final Accounts) only after the
expenditure has been carried out by the beneficiary government unit and the
claim for reimbursement checked by the Treasury services, which is judged by the
Treasury, to entail a limited lag of about 1 to 2 months.

Concerning the EU own resources payments, those are adjusted for time lags using
detailed monthly information (those items will be moved under receivables in
EDP Table 2A).

6.2.2 Cash and Schengen facility:

The time of recording of payments received by the beneficiary Member States through
Schengen and Transitional Facilities would be accounted according to the Eurostat decision
on EU flows, while the time of recording of Cash-flow Facility is when the transfers are to be
made by the Commission. In practice, in this particular case, the amounts would be recorded
as revenue in the years in which they were received by the beneficiary countries.
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The above decision is fully respected and implemented.

6.2.3 Jeremie/Jessica

The European Commission and the European Investment Bank Group and other International
Financial Institutions on financial engineering in cohesion policy, the European Commission
drew up new initiatives for improving access to finance of European corporations. These
initiatives require the involvement of EU governments (as in the case for other cohesion and
structural policy instruments). EU Member States implement the JEREMIE and JESSICA
initiatives by establishing a Holding Fund funded through their Structural Fund receipts from
the European Commission and national contributions. The Holding Fund (HF) can be
managed either by the EIF or by other financial institutions, according to the EU Structural
Funds legislation applicable In this context, the "Managing Authorities” can award
management either directly to the EIF or any national institution which benefits from public
procurement exemption under national law through a grant agreement, or indirectly by way of
tender to a financial institution through a service contract. Holding Funds can be set up either
as “ring-fenced blocks of finance” or as bank accounts managed by the Holding Fund
manager on behalf of and in the name of the Managing Authority, or as an independent legal
entity (Special Purpose Vehicle — SPV).

The Jeremie/Jessica programmes are implemented in Cyprus and the Holding
Fund is classified in the Banking Sector. The Holding Fund is fully financed by the
EIB. The whole process is managed by the Bank of Cyprus and the State is
bypassed and has no involvement in the whole process. The beneficiaries are
SMEs.

6.2.4 Market Regulatory Agencies

Market regulatory agencies are bodies whose intervention activities are mostly characterised
by buying and selling products, often on behalf of the EU, with an aim to stabilize prices and
to maintain purchasing prices to farmers at a sufficiently high level: they offer buying
agricultural products from domestic producers at a predetermined price (often higher than
"market” prices) and reselling them usually at a lower price later on and occasionally
arranging for giving them away free of charge. These agencies can be involved in storing
agricultural inventories, or in arranging for storage, as well as in distributing subsidies.

The question is whether the principle of re-arranging EU transactions would also apply to the
recording of changes in inventories (P.52) arising from the interventions of agricultural
market regulatory agencies in the market. According to the guidance, in those circumstances
where a market regulatory agency acting on behalf of the EU is classified inside general
government, the creation of a unit in S.11 is recommended in order to capture the changes in
agricultural inventories, and to avoid that such changes in inventories are recorded in national
government accounts (as changes in government inventories, with an impact on the
government deficit/surplus) or in the rest of the world accounts (as exports and imports). The
unit to be created to capture these changes in inventories is a quasi-corporation, rather than a
notional unit, in order to ensure an equality of treatment with cases where market regulatory
agencies are classified outside government. This is also appropriate because any temporary
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difference in value arising from changes in market value of these inventories not yet covered
by subsidies is likely to be small and on average zero.

The Cyprus Agricultural Payments Organisation is classified within the General
Government sector. Flows from EU are not considered either as revenue or
expenditure.
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6.3. Military expenditure

The ESA95 principle on accrual recording, when applied to military expenditure, is generally
the time when the economic ownership of the good occurs, which is usually when delivered.
Chapter 11.5 in Part Il of the MGDD details the rules concerning the recording of military
expenditure.

6.3.1 Types of contracts

As far as the treatment of public expenditure on military equipment is concerned,
the level of defence expenditures as reported in the national budget is ignored. As
an alternative, data from Trade Statistics (imports of military equipment) and the
Ministry of Defence, as well as all expenditures concerning purchases of defence
equipment in the local market are taken into consideration. The difference
between the total value of imports along with capital formation and the total
expenditure, which appears in the National Budget under the head “Defence
Expenditure”, is classified as “prepayments for military equipment not yet
delivered”, and is recorded as “other accounts receivable” under the ESA95
transmission code TRF71AS.

6.3.2 Borderline cases

All goods are considered consumables except from those also used for civil
purposes. No borderline cases.

6.3.3 Recording in national accounts

The delivery approach is used.
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6.4. Interest
This part aims at describing accrual adjustment for interest.

ESA 4.50 reads: "Interest is recorded on an accrual basis: that is, interest is recorded as accruing
continuously over time to the creditor on the amount of principal outstanding. The interest accruing in
each accounting period must be recorded whether or not it is actually paid or added to the principal
outstanding. When it is not actually paid, the increase in the principal must also be recorded in the
Financial Account as a further acquisition of that kind of financial asset by the creditor and an equal
acquisition of a liability by the debtor. "

MGDD part Il, chapter 11.4 is dealing with some practical aspects of the recording of interest.

6.4.1 Interest expenditure

Table 8. Availability and basis of data on interest

S.1311 S.1312 S.1313 S.1314
Instrument State OCGB | Main unit | OSGB | Main unit | OLGB | Main unit | OSSB

Deposits (AF.2) n.a. n.a.

Securities other

than shares n.a. n.a.

(AF.3)

Loans (AF.4) n.a. n.a.

Other accounts

receivable n.a. n.a.

(AF.7)

Cash/accrual, M (not applicable) or L (not available)

Data sources are FIMAS and financial accounts.

Interest is recorded on an accrual basis - that is, interest is recorded as accruing
continuously over time to the creditor on the amount of principal outstanding.
The interest accruing in each accounting period must be recorded whether or not
itis actually paid or added to the principal outstanding.

The source information for the interest accrual is the National Treasury.

Data on interest by instrument basis is available to the NSI from the National
Treasury.

Information on State/Local government and social security funds subsector is also
available.

The principle of recording accrued interest under instrument is being followed for
all instruments.

As a general practice, amounts for accrual adjustment on interest are the same in
EDP table 2A and 3B.
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6.4.2 Interest Revenue

The source data for interest accrued and received is the National Treasury, Money
and Banking Statistics.

Related accrual adjustments are recorded in EDP Table 2A on the row “Difference
between interest paid (+) and accrued (D.41) (-)".

6.4.3 Consolidation

Interest paid from the Central Government to the Social Security subsector is
consolidated on General Government level.

Source data come from FIMAS.
Consolidation is applied for all subsectors.

There is no impact of consolidation to B.9 as the amounts involved are netted out.

6.4.4 Recording of discounts and premiums on government securities

No flows associated to premium and discount enter the Working Balance of EDP
tables 2.

Entities reported under “other government bodies” in EDP tables 2 do not issue
debt above/below par.
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6.5. Time of recording of other transactions

All transactions are recorded on an accrual basis according to ESA95 rules, even if
the source data is on a cash basis, using the time-adjusted method, which was
deemed acceptable and appropriate by Eurostat’s expert who visited Cyprus, as
explained in section 6.
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7. Specific government transactions

Methodological rules applicable for recording of specific government transactions are set up
in the Manual on Government Deficit and Debt (implementation of ESA95), 2010 edition®.

7.1. Guarantees, debt assumptions

Generally, government guarantees are recorded off-balance sheet in government accounts
(contingent liability), and neither government debt nor deficit is impacted. However, when a
guarantee is activated (called), the payment made by government on behalf of the debtor is
normally recorded as government expenditure. In case of repeated guarantee calls, the whole
outstanding amount of the guaranteed debt should be assumed by government. The latter
leads to a one-off increase of government debt as well as of deficit. The accounting rules are
explained in the Chapter VIIL.4 on Government guarantees of the ESA95 Manual on
government deficit and debt. This chapter describes also specific cases and related treatment
in national accounts.

7.1.1 Guarantees on borrowing

7.1.1.1 New guarantees provided

New guarantees are added to the existing stock. Very detailed information is
provided by the Annual Financial Report Statement.

Recording in public accounts

Please see statement 2.4 “Statement of OQutstanding Guarantees” of the National
Treasury’s Financial Report in ANNEX 1V.

The state provides guarantees mostly to public, semi-public entities and local
authorities.

An exclusive part on government guarantees is dedicated in the Financial Report
of the National Treasury.

The information on government guarantees is made public in detail in the
Financial Report. The details included in Statement 2.4 of the Report are:

Recipient info, Year Raised, Maturity Year, Currency, Initial Amount, and Balance.

Please see Annex IV for more details on the typology of guarantees on assets and
on borrowing.

Granted guarantees are recorded in public accounts as contingent liabilities.

% http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/product _details/publication?p_product code=KS-RA-09-017
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There exist no cases of debt assumption at inception.
Recording in national accounts
Please see Annex IV, for available Kinds of data and details on guarantees.

Guarantees provided by government are treated in national accounts as
contingent liabilities unless the guarantee is called.

Cases of debt assumption at inception in national accounts do not exist yet.

7.1.1.2 Treatment of guarantees called

All guarantees called are considered capital transfers and are attributed to the
year.

Recording in public accounts
When a guarantee is activated then it is recorded as a capital transfer in the public
accounts. No such cases have been recorded up to 2013.

Recording in national accounts

A guarantee call is recorded in national accounts as Expenditure - Capital
transfer.

The decision on the way of recording is taken independently by statisticians.
There are no cases of repeated guarantee calls..
There are no cases of recorded assumption of the outstanding amount of debt.

There are no cases of regular call for payments of interest by GG on behalf of
debtor.

7.1.1.3 Treatment of repayments related to guarantees called
In the case of any guarantees called, the guaranteed amount is a liability of the
government. It is no longer considered as a contingent liability but real liability of
the State.

Recording in public accounts

Repayments by the original debtor/third party are recorded as revenue in public
accounts.
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Recording in national accounts

Repayments by the original debtor/third party are recorded as capital transfers in
national accounts.

7.1.1.4 Treatment of write-offs by government in public accounts of government assets that
arose from calls, if any

The case of write-offs is considered as a capital transfer and therefore part of the
expenditure of the State.

7.1.1.5 Data sources

Data concerning write-offs is provided by the Public Debt Management Office
(PDMO).

The PDMO regularly assess the non-performing loans of debtors guaranteed by
the State.

The PDMO assess the non-performing loans amount under GG expected to be
called. These amounts are available by beneficiary and as from 2015 provisions
will be incorporated in national accounts for “Standardised guarantees” (see table
below).

The assessed NPLs amount under GG expected to be called within the next 24 months

NPLs and assessed NPLs

Total Ratio
Beneficiary Frequency | % Frequency Zﬁ:glu':r (Ig outstanding NPLs/TOL
loans (TOL) (€) (%)
Local authorities 43 2,46 25.464.739,4 315.802.986,8 8,1 \
Public corporate
bodies 2 0,11 1.037.619,3 197.587.155,4 0,5 ‘
Not-for-profit
organisations 1 0,06 501.564,3 1.631.675,8 30,7
(Satiriko Theatre)* |
Companies 14 0,8 6.152.425,1 6.172.833,3 99,7 \
Natural persons 1691 96,57 73.417.167,8 195.996.625,6 37,5 \
Total NPLs 1751 100 106.573.516 |
Companies with
share capital
participation by R
the Government ! 24.856.428,7 B
(Cyprus
Airways)**
1752 742.047.705,6 148.300.030,2 |

* Not-for-profit organisation: The whole outstanding amount relating to this beneficiary was given to the Satirico Theatre: (EUR 501.564 mn
from Hellenic Bank Ltd and EUR 1.1 bn from the CoCB Ltd).

** Cyprus Airways: The initial loan amount was EUR 78 mn (date of maturity: 30/6/2017); current loan balance (March 2014) EUR 24.9 mn.
Therefore, the total NPLs amount under GG expected to be called within the next 24 months is projected to be of the order of EUR 150 mn.
This amount, which is over and above the amounts of GG that have already been called, is evenly spread on an annual basis within the period
2014 - 2016.
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7.1.2 Guarantees on assets

Please see statement 2.4 “Statement of OQutstanding Guarantees” of the National
Treasury’s Financial Report in ANNEX IV.

7.1.2.1 New guarantees provided

Recording in public accounts
Contingent liabilities
Recording in national accounts

Contingent liabilities. For the standardised guarantees provisions will be assessed
and incorporated into the national accounts.

7.1.2.2 Treatment of guarantees called
Recording in public accounts

Capital transfers
Recording in national accounts

Capital transfers

7.1.2.3 Treatment of repayments related to guarantees called

Recording in public accounts

Once the debt has been assumed by the State, any expenditure is considered as
repayments of debt.

Recording in national accounts

Once the debt has been assumed by the State, any expenditure is considered as
repayments of debt.

7.1.2.4 Treatment of write-offs

Capital transfers in both public accounts and national accounts.

7.1.2.5 Data sources

The data source used is the Financial Report of the National Treasury.
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7.2. Claims, debt cancellations and debt write-offs

Providing loan capital is generally a financial transaction not impacting the net borrowing/net
lending (B.9). Government, as a lender, is expecting that the debtor will be in a position to
repay the loans, according to a schedule agreed at inception. However, if the loan is non-
recoverable, the recording of government expenditure might be considered. The related
accounting rules are set up in ESA95 and further clarified in the Chapter 111.2 on Capital
injections and Chapter VI1.2 on Debt assumption and cancellation of the ESA95 Manual on
government deficit and debt.

7.2.1 New lending

Loans have been granted by the Government to the following organisations:
e Foreign governments
e Municipalities
e Sewerage Boards
e Water Boards
e Public Corporate Bodies and Other Organisations
e Co-operative Societies and Other Enterprises

The Statement of Loans from Public Funds, which includes Loans granted, is
included in Statement 2.5 of the Financial Report of the National Treasury (please
see Annex V).

7.2.2 Debt cancellations

Not applicable for Cyprus.

7.2.3 Repayments of claims

Not applicable for Cyprus.

7.2.4 Debt write-offs
Not applicable for Cyprus.

7.2.5 Sale of claims

Not applicable for Cyprus.

7.3. Capital injections in public corporations

Government capital injections are transactions which occur when governments provide assets
(in cash or in kind) to public corporations (or assume liabilities), in their capacity of owner /
shareholder, with an aim to capitalize or recapitalize them. The accounting rules are set out in
ESA95 and clarified in the Chapter 111.2 on Capital injections of the ESA95 Manual on
government deficit and debt. This chapter devotes considerable space to set the operational
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rules for the recording of capital injections in national accounts either as transactions in equity
(financial transaction = financing = “below-the-line), or as capital transfers (non-financial
transaction = expenditure = “above-the-line”).

It is recalled that the MGDD also indicates that payments by government to public units,
structured in the legal form of a loan or a bond, might be considered in specific circumstances
as capital injections, to be classified as either a capital transfer D.9 or as an acquisition of
equity F.5.

The information on capital injections is provided by the Financial Report of the
National Treasury. If those injections are other than the ones provided in category
“Purchase of Shares”, they are recorded as capital transfers. In the case of the
purchase of shares however (capital stock increase) details again are provided by
a special part of the Financial Report is thoroughly examined by CYSTAT. Usually
the end result is to classify those financial flows (capital increase) not as increase
in financial assets of the State but as capital injections into problematic
corporations without any future investment yield for the government. Therefore
this kind of operations are also recorded as capital transfers and the amounts
recorded can be explicitly seen and monitored in EDP table 2A.

7.4. Dividends

It is recalled, that the ESA95 Manual on Government Deficit and Debt chapter 111.5 indicates
that large and exceptional payments out of reserves which significantly reduce the own funds
of the corporation should be treated as superdividends, i.e. transaction in shares and other
equity (a capital withdrawal).

Total distributions could therefore comprise one part recorded as property income, D.42, and
another recorded as transactions in equity, F.5. The former data is reported to Eurostat in
ESA95 table 2, but the latter is included within transactions in equity in financial accounts.
Within the latter, for the benefit of analysis, one should also distinguish between amounts
received from the National Central Bank, and amounts received from other public
corporations.

The data source on dividends received by the government is FIMAS. Every time
dividends are received, CYSTAT carries out the superdividend test and interim
dividends are recorded as D.42 - Property Income Receivable.

All relevant information is regularly reported in Table 10.2 of EDP Annex 3 for a
dividends table.

7.5. Privatisation

The proceeds collected by government when disposing of shares in public corporations are
often called privatisation proceeds. The counterpart entity (i.e. the acquirer of shares) is the
private sector. Privatisation can be indirect when the proceeds are forwarded to government
after the sale of a subsidiary. The MGDD chapter V.2 indicates that such indirect privatisation
proceeds are not government revenue.
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Chapter V.3.1 of the ESA95 Manual on government deficit and debt mentions that in some
EU Member States, holding companies have been set- up by the government to restructure the
public sector with the aim of making the enterprises more competitive and profitable and, in
the long run, disengaging the government. Often their main activity is to organise the
privatisation efficiently and transfer the proceeds of the sale of shares to other public
corporations (owned by the holding company or not), through grants, loans or capital
injections.

The main issue is: what is the relevant sector classification of this sort of unit managing
privatisation and possibly making grants to other enterprises? Should this activity been
considered as taking place on behalf of the government?

No privatisations have occurred in Cyprus and no privatisation proceeds have
been included as revenues in GFS data.

7.6. Public Private Partnerships

The term “Public-Private Partnerships” (PPPs) is widely used for many different types of
long-term contracts between government and corporations for the provision of public
infrastructure. In these partnerships, government agrees to buy services from a non-
government unit over a long period of time, resulting from the use of specific “dedicated
assets”, such that the non-government unit builds a specifically designed asset to supply the
service. ESA95 Manual on government deficit and debt Chapter V1.5 deals with this issue.

The key statistical issue is the classification of the assets involved in the PPP contract — either
as government assets (thereby immediately influencing government deficit and debt) or as the
partner’s assets (spreading the impact on government deficit over the duration of the
contract). This is an issue similar to the one of distinguishing between operating leases and
finance leases, which is explained in annex Il of ESA95 (see also chapter V1.4).

As a result of the methodological approach followed, in national accounts the assets involved
in a PPP can be considered as non-government assets only if there is strong evidence that the
partner is bearing most of the risk attached to the asset of the specific partnership. In this
context, it was agreed among European statistical experts that, for the interpretation of risk
assessment, guidance should focus on three main categories of risk: “construction risk”
(covering events like late delivery, respect of specifications and additional costs), “availability
risk” (covering volume and quality of output) and “demand risk” (covering variability of
demand).

PPP assets are classified in the partner's balance sheet if both of the following conditions are
met: the partner bears the construction risks and the partner bears at least one of either
availability or demand risk, as designed in the contract.

If the conditions are not met, or if government assumes the risks through another mechanism,
(e.g. guarantees, government financing) then the assets are to be recorded in the government's
balance sheet. The treatment is in this case similar to the treatment of a financial lease in
national accounts requiring the recording of government capital expenditure and borrowing.
In borderline cases it is appropriate to consider other criteria, notably what happens to the
asset at the end of the PPP contract.

A detailed description for each PPP project is part of the Annual Financial Report.
All conditions covered in those schemes are thoroughly examined according to the
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guidelines of GFS.

A mechanism between CYSTAT, the Planning Bureau, MOF and the National
Treasury exists in order to monitor these projects.

The Planning Bureau is the competent authority for PPP’s in Cyprus. The
information for PPP’s however, is included in the National Treasury’s Financial

Report.

Please see Statement 1.4 of the National Treasury Financial Report 2012 below.

STATEMENT 1.4

REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

(A) Larnaca and Paphos Airports

(B) Lemesos Marina

(C) Ayia Napa Marina

Partnership description

Airports development and operation

Marina development, building,

Marina design, building, financing and

financing and operation operation

Agreement signing date 8.7.2005 Initial: 25.1.2008 27.4.2012
Complementary: 25.1.2010
Agreement starting 12.5.2008 25.1.2008 27.42012
dafe
Agreement ferm 25 years 53 years 55 years
(as of 25.1.2010)

Cost sharing Operator:100% Operator:100% Operator:100%
Actual/ expectfed cost of Phase | €500 m. Phase 1 €130,3 m. Phase | €82,8 m.
project construction Phase Il €143 m. Phase |1 €221,0 m, Phase 11 €137,2 m,
(total) Total €643 m. Total €351,3 m. Total €220.0 m.

—_— e

Net value of project
revenues (Government)

(1

Fixed: €51.2860 per annum, adjusted
every year, according to the
Consumer Price Index, and increased
every 10 years, by 3%

Fixed: €100.000 per annum,
adjusted every year, according to the
Consumer Price Index, and increased

every 10 years, by 3%

Fixed: €3,5 m. per annum, adjusted
every 2 years, according to the
Consumer Price Index

Fixed: €290.500 per annum, adjusted
every 2 years, according to the
Consumer Price Index

Variable: 33% of the gross revenues
of the Operator

€4.291.074 from leasing housing
units (2008-2012)

Profit sharing, according to
performance standards

€13,2 m. estimated VAT etc revenue
from development of housing units

STATEMENT 1.4

REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

(A) Larnaca and Paphos Airports

(B) Lemesos Marina

(C) Ayia Napa Marina

Risks (Government)

a) Construction (2) Zero Zero
b} Availabilfity Zero Zero Zero
¢) Demand Zero Zero Zero
Receipts for the year €34,8 m. (3) €3,1m. =
Payments for the year N/A N/A N/A
Option for agreement No No No

renewal

Project ownership at
the agreement maturity
date

Government (6)

Government (8)

Government (6)

Fees determination

Air fees: increase requires
Government approval

Other fees: relaxed determination,
based on the cost of service
concerned

Relaxed determination by the
Operator

Relaxed determination by the
Operator
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STATEMENT 1.4
REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(C) Larnaca (D) Dekelia | (E) Moni Mobile |  (F)Paphos (G) Lemesos e
Particulars Desalination Desalination Desalination D oDle Desalination sl
Plant Plant Plant NEEiHTR Plant i it
Plant Plant
Parthership description Refurbishment,
Procurement, operation, Design, erection, | Design, erection,
installation, maintenance Design, erection, operation, operation, Aquifer
operation and sale and sale of construction and | maintenance and | maintenance and treatment for
of water water supply of water supply of water supply of water potable water
Agreement signing date 4.3.99 (initial)
2.2.2001
(extension) 30.9.2005 14.2.2008 21.5.2009 7.8.2009 14.7.2008
Agreement starting
date 1.6.2001 1.4.2007 22.12.2008 21.4.2010 7.8.2011 16.1.2010
Agreement term
10 years (4) 20 years 3 years (4) 3 years 20 years S years
Cost sharing [Government: €3,8 m.
Operator: €37,7 m. | Operator: 100% | Operator: 100% Operator: 100% Qperator: 100% | Operator: 100%
Actual/ expected cost of
project construction
{total) €415 m. €132 m. €9,7 m. €18,1 m. €458 m. €1,9m.
STATEMENT 1.4
REPUBLIC OF CYPRUS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(C) Larnaca (D) Dekelia | (E) MoniMobile | (F}Paphos (G) Lemesos e
Particulars Desalination Desalination Desalination D QA Desalination aer
Plant Plant Plant esalination Plant Treatment
Plant Plant
Net value of praject
revenues
(Governmény N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Risks (Government)
a) Construction Zero Minimal Minimal Zero Zero Zero
b} Availabiiity Minimal Minimal Minimal Zero Zero Zero
¢) Demand Low Low Low Low Low Low
Receipts for the year N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Payments for the year €13,3 m. (5) €20,5 m. (5) €3 m. (5) €77 m. (5) €2 m. (8) €0,8 M. (5)
Option for agreement
renewal No No No No No No
Froject ownership at
the agreement maturify | Government () | Government (6) Government (8) Government (8) Government (6) | Government (6)
date
Fees determination According to According to According to According to According to According to
predetermined predetermined predetermined predetermined predetermined predetermined
parameters (7) parameters (7) parameters (7) parameters (7) parameters (7) parameters (7)

7.7. Financial derivatives

This part describes the use of financial derivatives and the recording of derivative related
flows in EDP tables and national accounts.

Regulation 2558/2001 added a new annex to ESA95 which specified that: "For the purpose of
the Member States' reports to the Commission under the excessive deficit procedure...,
"Government deficit" is the balancing item "net borrowing/net lending” of General
Government, including streams of interest payments resulting from swaps arrangements and
forward rate agreements. This balancing item is codified as EDPB9. For this purpose,
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interest includes the abovementioned flows and is codified as EDPD41of streams of interest
payments. "

Eurostat guidance note on Financial Derivatives was published on 13 March 2008.

Financial derivatives are not used in Cyprus.

7.7.1 Types of derivatives used
Not applicable.

7.7.2 Data sources

Not applicable.

7.7.3 Recording
Not applicable.

7.8. Payments for the use of roads

The main issue is whether payments for road, both in the case of tolls and vignettes, should be
considered as sale of services or as a tax, when the infrastructures are owned by public units.
The issue is important also because the classification of payments made for the usage of
roads, either as sales or taxes, influences the assessment of the 50% criterion, which is
fundamental for the purpose of assessing whether a given institutional unit (in some cases, a
government-controlled entity receiving the payment of the toll or vignette) is a market or a
non-market producer.

Payments for the use of roads will generally be classified as a sale of a service in the case of
tolls. They will also be classified as a sale of a service in the case of vignettes whenever users
have sufficient choice both in terms of selecting specific roads and of choosing a determined
length of time for the vignette.

There are no tolls or vignettes in Cyprus.

7.9. Emission permits
There are two main trading systems, where European Union Member States can participate:

The Kyoto Protocol is a 1997 international treaty which came into force in 2005. In the treaty,
most developed nations agreed to legally binding targets for their emissions of the six major
greenhouse gases.[33] Emission quotas (known as "Assigned amounts”, AAUs) were agreed
by each participating 'Annex 1' country,

The European Union Emission Trading Scheme (or EU ETYS) is the largest multi-national,
greenhouse gas emissions trading scheme in the world. It is one of the EU's central policy
instruments to meet their cap set in the Kyoto Protocol. The so-called EU emission Allowance
(EUA) is traded.

Cyprus sells emission permits. For national accounts and EDP tables only cash
payments are considered as the amounts involved are small.
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7.10. Sale and leaseback operations

Government sells an asset and immediately leases it back from the purchaser. The issue is
whether the sale is to be considered as a "true sale” (transaction in GFCF improving B.9) or
the transaction is to be treated differently and an asset should remain on government's balance
sheet.

MGDD part VI, chapter V1.3 is dealing with sale and lease back operations.

No such operations take place in Cyprus.

7.11. Securitisation

Securitisation is when a government unit transfers the ownership rights over financial or
nonfinancial assets, or the right to receive specific future cash flows, to a special-purpose
vehicle (SPV) which in exchange pays the government unit by way of financing itself by
issuing, on its own account, asset backed bonds.

The classification of the proceeds received by government as disposal of an asset may lead to
an impact on the government deficit, when the asset is a nonfinancial asset or if it is
determined that a revenue should accrue. All securitisation of fiscal claims should be treated
as borrowing, as well as all securitisation with a deferred purchase price clause and all
securitisation with a clause in the contract referring to the possibility of substitution of assets.
Also if the government compensates the SPV ex-post, although this was not required
according to the contract, the operation should be reclassified as government borrowing.

MGDD part V, chapter V.5 and the Eurostat decision of 25 June 2007, "Securitisation
operations undertaken by general government” are dealing with securitisation operations.

No such operations take place in Cyprus.

7.12. UMTS licenses

The sale of UMTS licenses is to be recorded as the sale of a non-financial asset (the license)
at the time the license is allocated. Thus, sale proceeds have a positive effect on B.9 in the
year when the license is allocated. The actual payment of cash payment does not influence the
recording of this transaction.

In some special cases, the sale of UMTS could be seen as a rent for the use of a non-financial
asset, recorded over the life time of the license. In this case, the impact on government B.9 is
spread over the duration of the license.

MGDD part V, chapter V.2 and Eurostat decision of 14 July 2000 on the allocation of mobile
phone licences (UMTS) are dealing with the sale of UMTS licenses.

UMTS licences have been recorded in 2004. Those licences have been considered
as a sale of non-financial assets and have been recorded in the year of the
occurrence of the sale.
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Specific government transactions — Transactions with the Central Bank — Lump sum pension payments — Pension schemes

7.13. Transactions with the Central Bank

The management of asset portfolios and interventions in foreign exchange markets for
monetary policy purposes, may generate capital gains for central banks which are liable to be
distributed to general government. The amounts involved may sometimes be very large.
Capital gains are not income in national accounts and therefore payments to government
financed out of capital gains cannot be recorded as property income but have to be recorded
as financial transactions.

It also proposes to apply the rules on capital injections when government makes a payment to
the Central Bank. Such payments by government may be made to cover losses made by the
Central Bank. Capital losses may occur due to foreign exchange holding losses. Operational
losses may occur due to the fact that interest and other operational income do not cover
operational costs made by the central bank. Capital losses can not be recorded as equity
injection, therefore capital gains and losses are somehow not treated symmetrically. This
asymmetrical treatment is nevertheless justified for the purpose of appropriately measuring
government deficit.

No such transactions have taken place. Usually the Central Bank provides
dividend to the State.

7.14. Lump sum pension payments

The related accounting rules are described in the Chapter 111.6 on payments to government
from transfer of pension obligations, in the ESA95 Manual on government deficit and debt.

There have been no occurrences of lump sum pension payments.

7.15. Pension schemes
7.15.1 Definition of pensions

Post-retirement benefits that an employee might receive from some employers. A
pension is essentially compensation received by the employee after he/she has
retired.

7.15.2 Classification of pension schemes

All pension schemes controlled and administered by government are classified in
the Social Securities sub-sector.

7.15.3 Classification of social insurance pension schemes

See 7.15.2

7.15.4 Definition of social security schemes

Social security schemes are schemes imposed and controlled by government units
for the purpose of providing social benefits to members of the community as a
whole, or of particular sections of the community.
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7.15.5 Classification of institutional units supporting pension schemes. Borderline
cases

No borderline cases.
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ANNEX]

List of General Government Units

Cyprus EDP Inventory (ESA 95)
2014




GL3
GENERAL

Cyprus:
Statistical Definition of General Government

A

GOVERNMENT

Central Government:

B

~
Central Government:
I. Budgetary activities P
Il. Extra-Budgetary units/accounts -
I1l. Semi-Government
%
State Government: Not applicable
N
Local Government: 6 districts, 39 municipalities
and 349 village authorities.
J

L

/Social Security Funds:

e Social Insurance Fund

e Medical Treatment Scheme Fund

e Government Hourly-Paid Staff Provident
Fund

e Redundancy Fund

e Central Holiday Fund

Insolvency Fund

/

-

the Interior; Justice and Public Order; and Labour and Social Insurance.

I. Budgetary activities: Constitutional powers, constitutional services, independent services, independent
offices, 11 ministries for: Agricultural and Natural Resources and Environment; Commerce, Industry and
Tourism; Communication and Works; Defence; Education and Culture; Finance; Foreign Affairs; Health;

N

Scholarship Foundation; Improvement of Community Forests; and 17 other funds.

Il. Extra-Budgetary units/accounts: Council for the Preservation of the Memory of the EOKA Liberation
Struggle 1955-1959; Cyprus Children Fund Committee; Cyprus Handicraft Services; Cyprus State

)
~

J

Ill.  Semi-Government: Non-profit organisations included in the central government sector

e Cyprus Sports Organisation

e Cyprus Theatre Organisation

e Cyprus Tourism Organisation

e University of Cyprus

e Cyprus University of Technology
e Open University of Cyprus

e School Committees

e Cyprus News Agency

e [nvestment Promotion Agency

e Research Promotion Foundation
e Cyprus Cultural Foundation

e Bank of Cyprus Oncology Centre

o Cyprus Agricultural Payments Organisation
e Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation

e Youth Foundation

e Symphony Orchestra Foundation

e Cyprus Anti-Drugs Council

e Cyprus Standards Organisation

e Central Agency for Equal Distribution of Burdens

e Cyprus Organisation for Storage and Management of

Oil Stocks (COSMOS)
e Cyprus Petroleum Storage Company
e Agricultural Insurance Organisation




ORDINARY BUDGET

01
01.01
01.03
01.04
01.05

02
02.01
02.02
02.03

03
03.01
03.02
03.03
03.04
03.05
03.06
03.07
03.08
03.09

11
11.01
11.02
11.03
11.04

12
12.01
12.02
12.04
12.05
12.06
12.07
12.08
12.09
12.10
12.11
12.12
12.13

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS
PRESIDENCY AND PRESIDENTIAL PALACE
COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

JUDICIAL

CONSTITUTIONAL SERVICES
LAW OFFICE

AUDIT OFFICE

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

INDEPENDENT SERVICES

EDUCATIONAL SERVICE COMMISSION

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR ADMINISTRATION (OMBUDSMAN)
COMPETITION PROTECTION COMMISSION

OFFICE FOR THE COMMISSIONER OF PERSONAL CHARACTER DATA PROTECTION
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR STATE AID CONTROL

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE

TENDER REVIEW BODY

CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES” SUPERVISION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REFUGEES” REVIEW BODY

MINISTRY OF DEFENSE

MINISTRY OF DEFENSE, ADMINISTRATION
CYPRUS ARMY

NATIONAL GUARD

DEFENCE EXPENDITURE

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT, ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

VETERINARY SERVICES

FORESTRY DEPARTMENT

WATER DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY DEPARTMENT

METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE

LAND CONSOLIDATION

MINES

AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE

DEPARTMENT OF FISHERIES AND MARINE RESEARCH

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT



13 MINISTRY OF JUSTICE AND PUBLIC ORDER
13.01 MINISTRY OF JUSTICE AND PUBLIC ORDER, ADMINISTRATION
13.02 PRISONS
13.03 POLICE
13.04 FIRE SERVICE

14 MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND TOURISM
14.01 MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, INDUSTRY AND TOURISM, ADMINISTRATION
14.02 COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY SERVICES
14.03 CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES' SUPERVISION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
14.04 DEPARTMENT OF REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES AND OFFICIAL RECEIVER

15 MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND SOCIAL INSURANCE
15.01 MINISTRY OF LABOUR AND SOCIAL INSURANCE, ADMINISTRATION
15.02 LABOUR DEPARTMENT
15.03 SOCIAL INSURANCE SERVICES
15.04 SOCIAL WELFARE SERVICES
15.05 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER
15.06 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL INCLUSION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
15.07 CYPRUS HIGHER HOTEL INSTITUTE
15.08 HIGHER TECHNICAL INSTITUTE
15.09 DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR RELATIONS
15.10 DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR INSPECTION

16 MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR
16.01 MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR, ADMINISTRATION
16.02 NICOSIA DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.03 FAMAGUSTA DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.04 LARNACA DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.05 LIMASSOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.06 PAPHOS DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.07 KYRENIA DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
16.08 TOWN PLANNING AND HOUSING
16.09 CIVIL REGISTRY AND MIGRATION
16.10 LAND AND SURVEYS
16.11 PRESS AND INFORMATION OFFICE
16.12 SERVICE FOR THE CARE AND REHABILITATION OF DISPLACED PERSONS
16.13 CIVIL DEFENSE
16.14 ASYLUM SERVICE

17 MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
17.01 MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS, ADMINISTRATION



17.02
17.15

18
18.01
18.03
18.04
18.05
18.06
18.07
18.08
18.09
18.21
18.22
18.29
18.30

19
19.01
19.02
19.30

20
20.01
20.02
20.03
20.04
20.05
20.06
20.07
20.08

21
21.01
21.02
21.03
21.05
21.08
21.09
21.10
21.11
21.12
21.13

FOREIGN SERVICES
CONSULATES

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

MINISTRY OF FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

CUSTOMS AND EXCISE

INLAND REVENUE DEPARTMENT

STATISTICAL SERVICE

DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNMENT PURCHASES AND SUPPLIES
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND PERSONNEL
PRINTING OFFICE

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
PUBLIC DEBT MANAGEMENT

PENSIONS AND GRATUITIES

CREDIT FOR DEVELOPMENT

CONTINGENCIES AND RESERVE - ORDINARY EXPENDITURE

INDEPENDENT OFFICES

PLANNING BUREAU

TREASURY

CONTINGENCIES AND RESERVE - DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND CULTURE

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND CULTURE, ADMINISTRATION
HIGHER AND TERTIARY EDUCATION

SECONDARY EDUCATION

SECONDARY TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
PRIMARY EDUCATION

PEDAGOGICAL INSTITUTE

CYPRUS RESEARCH CENTER

CULTURAL SERVICES

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND WORKS
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND WORKS, ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF CONTROL

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS
ANTIQUITIES DEPARTMENT

CIVIL AVIATION DEPARTMENT

MERCHANT SHIPPING DEPARTMENT

POSTAL SERVICE DEPARTMENT

ROAD TRANSPORT DEPARTMENT

ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT



22
22.01
22.02
22.03
22.04
22.05
22.06

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

MINISTRY OF HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION
MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

DENTAL SERVICES

PHARMACEUTICAL SERVICES

STATE GENERAL LABORATORY



OTHER FUNDS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

CYPRUS CHILDREN FUND COMMITTEE

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND THE PROMOTION OF UTILISATION OF RENEWABLE ENERY SOURCES
CYPRUS STATE SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION

YOUTH BOARD

COUNCIL OF PRESERVATION OF MEMORY OF THE EOKA LIBERATION STRUGGLE 1955-1959
FUND FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CYPRUS MUSEUM
FUND FOR ADDITIONAL TAX ON PETROL

IMPROVEMENT OF COMMUNITY FORESTS

FUND FOR TRAVEL ALLOWANCE TO THE DISABLED

CYPRUS HANDICRAFT SERVICES

EDUCATION A’ FUND

WELFARE LOTTERY FUND

WELFARE FUND NATIONAL GUARD PERSONNEL

RELIEF FUND FOR AFFECTED PERSONS

AIDS FUND

FUND FOR MAINTENANCE OF OLD RENOVATED BUILDINGS
TURKISH CYPRIOT PROPERTY ADMINISTRATION FUND
INVESTMENT FUND

PUBLIC LOANS FUND

NATIONAL BETTING AUTHORITY

NATIONAL SOLIDARITY FUND

SINKING FUND



NON-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS (Semi-government organisations)

1 CYPRUS SPORTS ORGANISATION

2 CYPRUS THEATRE ORGANISATION

3 CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANISATION

4 UNIVERSITY OF CYPRUS

5 CYPRUS UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY

6 OPEN UNIVERSITY OF CYPRUS

7 SCHOOL COMMITTEES

8 CYPRUS BROADCASTING CORPORATION

9 CYPRUS NEWS AGENCY

10  CYPRUS INVESTMENT PROMOTION AGENCY

11 RESEARCH PROMOTION FOUNDATION

12 CYPRUS CULTURAL FOUNDATION

13 BANK OF CYPRUS ONCOLOGY CENTRE

14  CYPRUS AGRICULTURAL PAYMENTS ORGANISATION
15  YOUTH FOUNDATION

16  SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA FOUNDATION

17 CYPRUS ANTI-DRUGS COUNCIL

18  CYPRUS STANDARDS ORGANISATION

19  CENTRAL AGENCY FOR EQUAL DISTRIBUTION OF BURDENS
20  CYPRUS ORGANISATION FOR STORAGE AND MANAGEMENT OF OIL STOCKS (COSMOS)
21 CYPRUS PETROLEUM STORAGE COMPANY LTD

AGRICULTURAL INSURANCE ORGANISATION

N
N



LOCAL GOVERNMENT

MUNICIPALITIES

NICOSIA DISTRICT

O 0 N O 1 A W N B

S
N O

AGLANTZIA
AYIOS DOMETIOS
IDALION
ENGOMI
KYTHREA'
LAKATAMIA
LATSIA
MORPHOU"
NICOSIA
STROVOLOS
TSERI

YERI®

LIMASSOL DISTRICT

13
14
15
16
17
18

AYIOS ATHANASIOS
KATO POLEMIDIA
LIMASSOL

MESA YITONIA
YERMASOYIA
YPSONAS®

KERYNIA DISTRICT

19
20
21

KARAVAS'
KERYNIA'
LAPITHOS'

PAPHOS DISTRICT

22 PAFOS

23 PEYIA

24 POLIS CHRYSOCHOUS
25  YEROSKIPOU

AMMOXOSTOS DISTRICT
26  AKANTHOU'

27 AMMOXOSTOS'

28 AYIA NAPA

29 DHERYNIA

30 LEFKONIKON'

31 Lystt
32 PARALIMNI
33 SOTERA’

LARNAKA DISTRICT
34  ARADIPPOU

35  ATHIENOU
36 LARNACA

37  LEFKARA

38  DROMOLAXIA-MENEOU®
39  LIVADHA’

! Municipalities under Turkish occupation since 1974
2 New municipalities



LOCAL GOVERNMENT

VILLAGE AUTHORITIES

© 00 ~NO O b WwN P
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ACHELEIA

ACHNA

AGGLISIDES

AGIA ANNA

AGIA BARBARA

AGIA EIRINI

AGIA MARINA

AGIA MARINA

AGIA MARINA XYLIATOU
AGIA MARINOUDA
AGIA VARVARA

AGII TRIMITHIAS
AGIOS AMBROSIOS
AGIOS CONSTANTINOS
AGIOS DIMITRIANOS
AGIOS DIMITRIS
AGIOS EPIFANEIOS
AGIOS GEOGIOS

AGIOS GEORGIOS (SIL.)
AGIOS GEORGIOS
AGIOS GEORGIOS

AGIOS IOANNIS

AGIOS IOANNIS

AGIOS IOANNIS PITSILIAS
AGIOS MAMAS

AGIOS NIKOLAOS

AGIOS PAVLOS
AGIOS THEODOROS
AGIOS THEODOROS
AGIOS THERAPON
AGIOS THOMAS
AGIOS TYCHONAS
AGRIDIA
AGROKIPIA
AGROS

AKAKI

AKAPNOU
AKOUERDALIA P.
AKOURDALIA K.
AKOURSOS
AKROTIRI
AKROUNTA
ALAMBRA
ALAMINOS
ALASSA
ALEKTORA
ALETHRIKO
ALITHINOU
ALONA

AMARGETI
AMIANTOS
ANADIOU
ANAFOTIA
ANALIONTAS
ANARITA

ANAYIA
ANDROLIKOU
ANOGYRA

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118

ANTHOUPOLI
APAISIA

APLIKI

APSIOU
ARAKAPAS
ARCHIMANDRITA
AREDIOU
ARGAKA
ARMENOCHORI
ARMINOU
ARMOU
ARODES KATO
ARODES PANO
ARSOS
ASGATA
ASKAS
ASOMATOS
ASPROGIA
ASTROMERITIS
AVDELERO
AVDIMOU
AVGOROU
AXYLOU

AYIl VAVATSINIAS
CHANDRIA
CHLORAKA
CHOLETRIA
CHOLI
CHOULOU
CHRYSOCHOU
DEFTERA KATO
DEFTERA PANO
DELIKIPOS
DENEIA
DIERONAS
DORA

DOROS
DRIMOU
DRINIA
DROUSIA
DYMES

ELEDIO

EMPA
EPISKOPEIO
EPISKOPI PAPHOS
EPISKOPI LEMESOS
EPTAGONIA
ERGATES
ERIMI
EVRYCHOU
FARMAKAS
FASOULA
FASOULA
FILOUSA CHR.
FILOUSA KEL.
FINIKARIA
FLASSOU
FRENAROS
FTERIKOUDI

119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177

FYKARDOU
GALATA
GALATARIA
GERAKIES
GERASA
GEROVASA/ TROZENA
GIOLOU

GOUDI

GOURRI

GYALIA

INNIA
KAKOPETRIA
KALAVASOS
KALIANA
KALLEPEIA

KALO CHORIO
KALO CHORIO
KALO CHORIO OR.
KALOPANAYIOTIS
KAMBI FARMAKA
KAMBIA

KAMBOS
KAMINARIA
KANNAVIA
KANNAVIOU
KANTOU
KAPEDES
KAPILIO
KATHIKAS

KATO DRYS
KATO LEFKARA
KATO MILOS
KATO MONI
KATYDATA
KEDARES
KELLAKI

KELLIA
KELOKEDARA
KHIROKITIA
KILANI

KINOUSA
KISSONERGA
KISSOUSA

KITI

KIVIDES PANO
KIVISILI

KLAVDIA

KLIROU

KLONARI
KOFINOU

KOILI

KOILINIA
KOKKINOTRIMITHIA
KOLOSSI AP.ANDREAS
KOLOSSI AP.LOUKAS
KONIA

KORAKOU

KOREFI

KORNOS



178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241

KOTSIATIS
KOUKA
KOUKLIA
KOURDALI (SPILIA)
KOURTAKAS
KOUTRAFAS KATO
KRITOU MAROTTOU
KRITOU TERRA
KYPEROUNDA
LAGIA
LAGOUDERA
LANIA

LASA

LAZANIA
LEIVADIA P.
LEMONA
LEMPA
LEMYTHOU
LETYMBOU
LIMNATI
LIMPIA

LINOU
LIOPETRI
LITHRODONTAS
LOFOU
LOUVARAS
LYSSOS
MAKOUNTA
MALLIA
MALOUNTA
MAMMARI
MAMONIA
MANDRIA
MANDRIA
MARATHOUNTA
MARI

MARKI
MARONI
MATHIATIS
MATHIKOLONI
MAZOTOS
MELINI
MENNOGIA
MENOIKO
MESA CHORIO
MESANA
MESOGI

MILIA
MILIKOURI
MILIOU
MITSERO
MONAGRI
MONAGROULLI
MONI
MONIATIS
MOSFILI
MOSFILOTI
MOUSERE
MOUTAYIAKA
MOUTOULAS
NATA

NEA DIMMATA
NEO CHORIO
NIKITARI

242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305

NIKOKLEIA
NISOU

ODOuU

OIKOS

OMODOS

ORA

ORMIDEIA
OROUNTA
PACHIAMMOS
PAHNA
PALAICHORI MORFOU
PALAICHORI ORINIS
PALIOMETOCHO
PALIOMILOS
PALODIA
PANAGIA
PARAMALI
PARAMYTHA
PAREKLISSIA
PEDOULAS
PELATHOUSA
PELENDRI
PENTAKOMO
PENTALIA

PERA CHORIO
PERA ORINIS
PERA PEDI
PERISTERONA
PERISTERONA
PERVOLIA

PHINI

PHYTI

PIGAINIA
PISSOURI
PLATANISKIA
PLATANISTASA
PLATRES KATO
PLATRES PANO
POLEMI
POLEMIDIA PANO
POLITIKO
POLYSTIPOS
POMOS

POTAMI
POTAMIA
POTAMIA
POTAMIOU
POTAMITISSA
PRAITORI
PRASTIO AVDIMOU
PRASTIO KELLAKIOU
PRODROMOS
PSATHI
PSEMATISMENOS
PSEVDAS
PSIMOLOFOU
PYLA

PYRGA
PYRGOS
PYRGOS KATO
PYRGOS PANO
SALAMIOU
SANIDA
SARANTI

306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349

SIA

SIKOPETRA
SILIKOU

SIMOU

SINA OROS
SKARINOU
SKOULLI

SOTIRA

SOUNI ZANATZIA
SPILIA

SPITALI

STATOS/ AGIOS PHOTIOS
STAVROKONNOU
STENI

STROUMBI

TALA

TEMBRIA

TERRA
TERSEFANOU
THELETRA

TIMI

TOCHNI
TRACHIPEDOULA
TRACHONI
TREMITHOUSA
TRIMIKLINI

TRIS ELIES
TROULLI

TSADA
TSAKKISTRA
TSERKEZ TSIFLIK
VASA KELLAKIOU
VASA KOILANIOU
VAVATSINIA
VAVLA

VIKLA
VOROKLINI
VOUNI

VYZAKIA
XYLIATOS
XYLOFAGOU
XYLOTYMBOU
ZOOPIYI

ZYGI
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ANNEX 11

Bridge Tables between Public
Accounts Items and ESA95 codes

Example

Cyprus EDP Inventory (ESA 95)
2014




REVENUE BRIDGE TABLE

12-digit Budget Code ESA95 Description
011803111161 D.211 ®OPO3 MPOTIOEMENHE AZIAS
010104100526 G.S AAAA EZOAA
010105100242 D.29 TEAH ETTPA®HE AIKHTOPQN
010105100246 G.S TEAH XAPTOZHMQN
011804100043 D.59 ®OPOZ AKINHTHE IAIOKTHZIAT
011205100227 D.29 AAEIES EKKOMHE ZYAQN
011205100752 D.74 XOPHTIA EYPQMAIKHZ ENQ3HZ
010105100573 G.S AAMNANEZ MOINIKQN AIQ=EQN
011804100002 D.51 AHMOZIOI YMAAAHAOI - OPOX EIZOAHMATOX
010105100579 D.75 EKTEAEZH AIKAZTIKQN AMO®AZEQN
010105100639 D.75 EIZ®OPEZ A TO AIKAZT. EPT. A
010105100671 D.75 AZHTHTEZ KATAGEZEIZ
012111100266 D.214 MPOZ®YFIKO NPAMMATOZHMO
010201100484 G.S EZOAA AMO MQA HAEKTPIK PEYMAT
010201100576 D.75 EZOAA AMO EMIAIKAZOENTA EZ0AA
011804100021 D.51 ETAIPIKOZ ®OPOX
012112100221 D.29 AAEIEZ OAIKHZ XPHEHE
061801100049 D.41 AAAOI TOKOI
010202100323 G.S EAETKTIKA AIKAIQMATA
011803100139 D.2122 AANA EIAH
010303100581 D.75 XPHMATIKEZ MOINEZ

EXPENDITURE BRIDGE TABLE

12-digit Budget Code ESA95 Description
020101100002 D.11 BAZIKOI MIZOOI
020101100006 D.11 AEKATOZ TPITOZ MIZOOT
020101100041 D.11 TIMAPIOMIKA EMIAOMATA
020101100063 D.11 EMIAOMATA NAPASTAZEQY
030101200027 P.51 BIBAIOOHKH
030101200028 P.2 E®HMEPIAES KAI MEPIOAIKA
030101200029 P.2 AIAGHM AHMOZIEYE AHMOZIOTHTA
030101200049 P.2 AIADOPA
030101200099 P.2 EKTAKTA
030105214462 P.2 TYNT THAEMNIKOINQNIAK EZOMAIZM
041503200121 D.621 FENIKH KYBEPN. EIZ®OPA 3TO TKA
041504300509 D.75 XOPHTIEZ XE EQEAONTIKOYZ OPTAN
041801213466 D.624 MAPOXH EMIAOMATOX TEKNOY
041603200403 D.92 EMIX. AYTOZTET. ZE KYB. OIKOMN
041601200061 D.73 XOPHI $TOYZ AHMOYZ EAEYQEP MEP
020101200281 D.12 ZYN TAMEIO KOINQNIK AZGAAIZEQN
042112216291 D.3 AHMOZIES EMNIBATIKES META®OPES
041503200464 D.621 KOINQNIKH ZYNTA=ZH
041902200602 D.75 AMOZHMIQZH KAl EZOAA ATQION
051505371166 D.6 EKT.ZX.EMIXOP.EMIX.ENIZX.AMAZX
061821100102 D.41 TOKOI FPAMMATIQN AHMOZIOY
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Issuance Above/Below
Nominal Value

Example of Calculation

Cyprus EDP Inventory (ESA 95)
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Issuance above/below nominal value

EXAMPLE of CALCULATION

KPATIKA ONOMAZXTIKA XPEQIPA®A ANAMNTYZEQZ

Step 1 Step 2 Step 3
Kotn- | OvopaoTiki Agia | Mpaypariki Agia | Huepopnvia | Huepopnvia | Above/below par Bon.d parper
. € € ExS AR (Market - Nominal duration  month
yopia kSoong ngng value) in months €
KOXA
1 7,000,000 7,050,000 01/11/2007 | 26/10/2016 50,000 108 463
2 150,000,000 152,000,500 09/01/2009 | 09/01/2014 2,000,500 60 33,342
3 710,000,000 707,000,000 04/04/2011 | 04/07/2013 -3,000,000 60 -50,000
4 23,100,000 22,200,000 | 25/08/2011 | 25/08/2021 -900,000 120 -7,500
5 82,700,000 80,700,000 04/01/2012 | 04/01/2015 -2,000,000 36 -55,556
TOTAL 972,800,000 968,950,500
Step 4
-5
Allocation of months per year
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
KOXA
1 2 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10
2 11 12 12 12 12 1
3 8 12 12 12 12 4
4 4 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 8
5 11 12 12 1
Step 5

-~

ABOVE/BELOW NOMINAL VALUE for EDP Tables 2A and 3B

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
KOXA
1 926 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 4,630
2 366,759 400,100 400,100 400,100 400,100 33,342
3 -400,000 -600,000 -600,000 -600,000 -600,000 -200,000
4 -30,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -60,000
5 -611,112  -666,667 -666,667 -55,556

926 -90,000

5,556

372,315 405,656 -895,456  -951,011  -1,317,769  -740,000 -285,370  -90,000 -90,000 -90,000 -60,000
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MINAKAZ -

STATEMENT 2.4

MNINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN I'A THN AMOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY 2012

STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

‘ETog ‘ETog Zévo Apxik6 MNoco 2012 2011
Aemrtopépeisg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Népiopa YrréAoro YrroAonro
Year |Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised = Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 @)
€ € €
FENIKO ZYNOAO - GRAND TOTAL 4.528.051.918 -3.070.730.049 -1.796.066.192
3 Eyyunuéva un ZuyxpnpatodotoUpeva 4.528.051.918 -3.070.730.049 -1.796.066.192
Guaranteed not cofinanced
34 AHMOI 234.165.316 -221.449.679 -226.287.493
MUNICIPALITIES
01 Emrapyia Acukwaoiag 81.307.204 -79.637.167 -81.008.516
Nicosia District
341000 ARpog Aeukwaoiag 49.318.618 -49.035.511 -49.554.747
Municipality of Nicosia
20052 Tpdmeda KOtrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 8.959.195 -8.508.387 -8.959.625
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
124 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 8.959.195 -8.508.387 -8.959.625
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 5.735.558 -5.755.965 -5.782.810
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
126 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 5.735.558 -5.755.965 -5.782.810
Loans Unification
40210 Eupwrtraiki Tpdmeda Emevdioewv 12.000.000 -12.101.820 -12.132.700
European Investment Bank
147 Aeukwoia - AoTikég YToSopég 2010 2035 12.000.000 -12.101.820 -12.132.700
Nicosia - Urban Infrastracture
40211 Tpdameda AvamrTi§ewg Tou ZupBouAiou Tng Eupw 20.000.000 -20.017.702 -20.019.084
Council of Europe Development Bank
146 Xpnuatod6tTnon Etmrevdutikou Mpoypduuarog 2011 2026 20.000.000 -20.017.702 -20.019.084
Financing of Investment Projects
40223 KA Finanz AG 2.623.865 -2.651.637 -2.660.528
125 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 2.623.865 -2.651.637 -2.660.528
Loans Unification
341010 ARuog Ayiou AopeTiou 1.992.323 -1.970.146 -1.988.245
Municipality of Agios Dometios
20052 Tpdmeda Kotrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 238.763 -200.877 -212.873
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
127 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 238.763 -200.877 -212.873
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 124.137 -124.584 -125.173
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
129 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 124137 -124.584 -125.173
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 1.629.423 -1.644.685 -1.650.199
128 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 1.629.423 -1.644.685 -1.650.199
Loans Unification
341011 Aquog ‘Eykwpng 2.565.628 -1.746.455 -2.021.787
Municipality of Egkomi
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 1.5631.337 -1.148.823 -1.312.548
130 BeAtiwon Apyakiou Mepioxig Mapiooivou 2007 2015 199.337 -72.803 -100.770
Improvement of Argakion at Parissinos Area
143 AvakaTaokeun Aew@opou ApxayyéAou 2010 2020 1.332.000 -1.076.020 -1.211.778

Reconstruction of Archangelos Avenue
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MINAKAZX -

STATEMENT 2.4

NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

AemrTopépeieg - Particulars

20056 Alpha Bank

118 Etmékraon Apopwv
Roads Enlargement
119 Emévduon Motapov
River Facing
120 Avéyepon latpikol Kévrpou
Medical Centre Erection
31369 ZXuvepyarikn Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
144 Karaokeun Mdpkou
Park Creation
145 BeAtiwon/Avakataokeun Tng A. 28ng OkTwppiou
Improvement of 28th Oktovriou Av.
341012 AQuog ZTpof6Aou
Municipality of Strovolos
20052 Tpdrmrea KOtrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
131 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
133 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG

132 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
341013 Afjpog AyAavTlidg
Municipality of Aglantzia
20052 Tpdmeda Kitmpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
134 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
135 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
341021 Aquog AakaTdpiog
Municipality of Lakatamia
20052 Tpamega Kumrpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
136 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification
31023 Nea Z. M. E. AakaTapiag
New Co-op Credit Society Lakatamias Ltd
139 Karaokeuy KAgiotou OxeToU oto Apydki MaAAiv
Construction of Closed Culvert in Mallina Argakion
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
138 Evotroinon Aaveiwv
Loans Unification

‘Etog

"ETog Zévo

Zovayng ARéng | Nopiopa

Year
Raised

2005

2005

2005

2010

2010

2007

2006

2006

2007

2006

2007

2007

2007

Maturity Foreign
Year | Currency

2013

2013

2013

2020

2020

2031

2032

2032

2031

2032

2031

2032

2032

Apx1k6 Moo 2012
Initial Amount Yméhormo
Balance
2

€ €
419.291 -89.447
27.338 -3.834
118.577 -29.449
273.376 -56.164
615.000 -508.185
190.000 -155.965
425.000 -352.220
5.887.164 -5.577.545
1.139.562 -1.049.137
1.139.562 -1.049.137
2.418.548 -2.297.993
2.418.548 -2.297.993
2.329.054 -2.230.415
2.329.054 -2.230.415
12.424.637 -12.419.466
9.179.012 -9.173.783
9.179.012 -9.173.783
3.245.625 -3.245.683
3.245.625 -3.245.683
5.722.253 -5.634.791
689.475 -579.122
689.475 -579.122
313.243 -318.607
313.243 -318.607
4.617.333 -4.633.903
4.617.333 -4.633.903

2011

YmoéAoitro

Balance
(2)
€

-146.527

-7.719

-44.876

-93.932

-562.712

-173.353

-389.359

-5.885.286

-1.106.591

-1.106.591

-2.419.944

-2.419.944

-2.358.751

-2.358.751

-12.425.430

-9.178.529

-9.178.529

-3.246.901

-3.246.901

-5.693.383

-613.818

-613.818

-320.420

-320.420

-4.655.640

-4.655.640
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MINAKAXZ - STATEMENT 2.4
MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
40223 KA Finanz AG 102.202 -103.159 -103.505
137 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 102.202 -103.159 -103.505
Loans Unification
341023 Afpog Aatoiwv 2.640.440 -2.529.210 -2.674.107
Municipality of Latsia
40223 KA Finanz AG 2.640.440 -2.529.210 -2.674.107
140 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 2.640.440 -2.529.210 -2.674.107
Loans Unification
341107 ARuog I5aAiou 756.141 -724.043 -765.531
Municipality of Dali
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 19.968 -18.970 -19.971
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
142 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 19.968 -18.970 -19.971
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 736.173 -705.073 -745.560
141 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 736.173 -705.073 -745.560
Loans Unification
03 Etrapyia AggoxwoTou 14.603.798 -13.720.917 -13.104.152
Famagusta District
343000 ARpog AupoxwoTou 85.430 0 -28.476
Municipality of Ammochostos
10004 Tapeio Mpovoiag KuBepvntikwv Epyatwv 85.430 0 -28.476
Government Hourly Employees Provident Fund
001 Zuvtipnon Apouwv 1973 1984 85.430 0 -28.476
Roads Maintenance
343100 ARpog Ayiag Natrag 4.544.999 -3.844.185 -4.142.483
Municipality of Agia Napa
20052 Tpdmeda Kitmpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 312.296 -256.872 -271.200
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
040 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 312.296 -256.872 -271.200
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 3.506.783 -2.893.711 -3.137.875
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
032 Koaraokeun/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2008 2020 92.264 0 -7.231
Roads Construction/Improvement
033 ‘Epya o€ AAiguTikd KaTagUyia 2006 2016 227.813 -95.585 -128.684
Fishery Refuge Works
034 Tomiotéxvion MNapaAiakoU MeTwTrou 2006 2016 189.655 -79.887 -107.670
Beach Front Design
035 Karaokeur/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2006 2016 245.611 -103.538 -139.514
Roads Construction/Improvement
042 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 2.751.440 -2.614.701 -2.754.776
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 725.920 -693.602 -733.408
041 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 725.920 -693.602 -733.408
Loans Unification
343101 Afpog MapaAipviou 8.400.564 -8.389.294 -7.365.223

Municipality of Paralimni
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STATEMENT 2.4

NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012

STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
20052 Tpdameda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 324.590 -273.093 -292.280
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
043 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 324.590 -273.093 -292.280
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 6.019.655 -6.040.622 -4.990.405
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
045 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 4.945.655 -4.966.622 -4.990.405
Loans Unification
049 NapaAiakog Ned65popog Npwrapd, ®don B 2012 2032 1.074.000 -1.074.000 0
Pedestrian Road, Protaras, Phase B
40223 KA Finanz AG 2.056.319 -2.075.579 -2.082.538
044 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 2.056.319 -2.075.579 -2.082.538
Loans Unification
343102 Afpog Aepuvelag 1.572.805 -1.487.438 -1.567.970
Municipality of Deryneia
20052 Tpdrmrea KOtrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 30.331 -20.524 -22.058
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
046 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 30.331 -20.524 -22.058
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikni Kevrpikn Tpameda ATd. 1.358.953 -1.291.141 -1.360.051
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
048 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 1.358.953 -1.291.141 -1.360.051
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 183.521 -175.773 -185.861
047 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 183.521 -175.773 -185.861
Loans Unification
04 Emapyia Adpvakag 43.394.775 -38.291.981 -38.582.494
Larnaca District
344000 ARuog Adpvakag 31.610.861 -31.411.150 -31.949.708
Municipality of Larnaka
20052 Tpameda Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 7.354.128 -6.986.320 -7.429.179
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
039 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 7.354.128 -6.986.320 -7.429.179
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikni Tpdameda ATS. 10.214.570 -10.251.145 -10.299.320
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
041 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 10.214.570 -10.251.145 -10.299.320
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 14.042.163 -14.173.685 -14.221.209
040 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 14.042.163 -14.173.685 -14.221.209
Loans Unification
344010 ARpog Apaditrirou 1.259.009 -1.196.113 -1.259.697
Municipality of Aradippou
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 1.259.009 -1.196.113 -1.259.697
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
043 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 1.259.009 -1.196.113 -1.259.697
Loans Unification
344202 AQquog ABnaivou 9.381.402 -4.582.303 -4.227.718

Municipality of Athiainou
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
20052 Tpdameda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 108.607 -91.452 -96.887
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
044 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 108.607 -91.452 -96.887
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 9.272.795 -4.490.851 -4.130.831
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
047 Avarmrtuglakda Epya 2010 2035 9.272.795 -4.490.851 -4.130.831
Development Works
344311 AQuog Ndvw Asukdpwv 1.143.503 -1.102.415 -1.145.371
Municipality of Pano Lefkara
20052 Tpamela Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 306.906 -291.536 -306.896
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
045 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 306.906 -291.536 -306.896
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 294.156 -294.633 -296.034
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
046 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 294.156 -294.633 -296.034
Loans Unification
34004 Z. . E. Nepioxwv Zraupofouviou Asukapwv 542.441 -516.246 -542.441
Co-op Credit Society Stavrovouni Lefkara
048 Anpioupyia MoAuduvapou Zuvedplakou Kévrpou 2011 2026 542.441 -516.246 -542.441
Creation of Multipurpose Conference Centre
05 Etrapyia Aepecol 68.148.275 -64.502.784 -67.826.997
Limassol district
345000 Afpog Agpecol 51.698.207 -49.166.339 -51.802.442
Municipality of Lemesos
20052 Tpdmreda KOtrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 15.860.332 -15.069.886 -15.861.205
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
058 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2031 15.860.332 -15.069.886 -15.861.205
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATd. 30.260.615 -28.756.323 -30.292.864
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
060 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2031 30.260.615 -28.756.323 -30.292.864
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 5.577.260 -5.340.130 -5.648.373
059 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2031 5.577.260 -5.340.130 -5.648.373
Loans Unification
345011 AQuog Méoa eiTovidg 4.199.407 -4.136.525 -4.183.561
Municipality of Mesa Geitonia
20052 Tpamega Kumrpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 242.656 -242.628 -242.666
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
061 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 242.656 -242.628 -242.666
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 2.885.008 -2.901.797 -2.885.207
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
063 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 2.885.008 -2.901.797 -2.885.207
Loans Unification
35203 ZX.T.Aepecou ATS. 6.834 -3.349 -4.154
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
065 Anpioupyia Xwpou Z1d0pguong 2007 2017 6.834 -3.349 -4.154

Parking Place Creation
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40207 Depfa Investment Bank 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
064 Avéyepon larpikou Kévrpou 2006 2018 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
Medical Centre Erection
40223 KA Finanz AG 985.174 -938.192 -992.347
062 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 985.174 -938.192 -992.347
Loans Unification
345012 Afpog Ayiou ABavaciou 3.953.928 -3.775.741 -3.951.905
Municipality of Agios Athanasios
20052 Tpamela Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 217.370 -206.395 -217.357
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
066 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 217.370 -206.395 -217.357
Loans Unification
20061 Tpdmeda Neipaiwg (Kumrpou) ATd 679.814 -679.814 -679.814
Piraeus Bank (Cyprus) Ltd
079 MoAgoBopikd Epya 2010 2025 679.814 -679.814 -679.814
Town Planning Works
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 1.661.919 -1.579.302 -1.663.689
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
068 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 1.661.919 -1.579.302 -1.663.689
Loans Unification
40207 Depfa Investment Bank 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
069 Avéyepon latpikou Kévrpou 2006 2018 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
Medical Centre Erection
40223 KA Finanz AG 1.315.090 -1.259.671 -1.331.858
067 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 1.315.090 -1.259.671 -1.331.858
Loans Unification
345013 ARuog MNeppacodyeiag 7.377.176 -6.611.936 -7.020.154
Municipality of Germasogeia
20052 Tpameda Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 1.188.585 -988.241 -1.047.719
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
070 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 1.188.585 -988.241 -1.047.719
Loans Unification
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikni Tpdameda ATS. 5.061.658 -4.810.144 -5.067.123
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
072 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 5.061.658 -4.810.144 -5.067.123
Loans Unification
35203 ZX.T.Aepecou ATS. 390.415 -135.459 -182.567
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
074 Karaokeun Kupparofpavotwv 2006 2016 390.415 -135.459 -182.567
Wave Breaks Construction
40207 Depfa Investment Bank 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
073 Avéyepon latpikoU Kévrpou 2006 2018 79.735 -50.559 -59.187
Medical Centre Erection
40223 KA Finanz AG 656.783 -627.533 -663.558
071 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 656.783 -627.533 -663.558

Loans Unification

126



MINAKAXZ - STATEMENT 2.4
MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
345022 Afpog Katw MoAepidiwv 919.557 -812.243 -868.935
Municipality of Kato Polemidia
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 113.907 -49.791 -68.210
077 Alapépewon Xwpwyv Mpaagivou 2007 2015 113.907 -49.791 -68.210
Green Space Formation
20052 Tpdamela Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 47.016 -41.632 -41.659
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
075 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 47.016 -41.632 -41.659
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 758.634 -720.820 -759.066
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
076 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 758.634 -720.820 -759.066
Loans Unification
06 Etrapyia Magou 26.711.264 -25.296.830 -25.765.334
Paphos District
346000 Afpog Mdagou 13.068.244 -12.885.692 -12.968.584
Municipality of Pafos
20052 Tpdmreda KOrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 2.601.236 -2.472.325 -2.482.386
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
038 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 2.601.236 -2.472.325 -2.482.386
Loans Unification
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 10.467.008 -10.413.367 -10.486.198
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
039 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 10.193.632 -10.221.571 -10.272.286
Loans Unification
040 Avakataokeun MeJoSpopoTtroinon 2007 2032 273.376 -191.796 -213.912
Road Coversion to Pedestrian Area
346010 Afpog M'epooknTTou 6.084.671 -5.344.770 -5.496.578
Municipality of Geroskipou
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 1.660.778 -1.667.629 -1.660.778
053 Karaokeun Kupato8pauotwyv 2010 2025 1.660.778 -1.667.629 -1.660.778
Wave Breaks Construction
20052 Tpdameda KUtrpou Anpooia Etaipeia A1d 3.061.874 -2.943.568 -2.945.349
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
041 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 3.061.874 -2.943.568 -2.945.349
Loans Unification
20061 Tpdmeda Neipaiwg (Korpou) ATd 876.500 -244.718 -399.733
Piraeus Bank (Cyprus) Ltd
048 Xpnuatod6Tnon Avamrtuiakwyv Epywv 2009 2018 876.500 -244.718 -399.733
Financing of Various Development Projects
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 206.373 -207.094 -208.013
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
043 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 206.373 -207.094 -208.013
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 279.146 -281.761 -282.705
042 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 279.146 -281.761 -282.705
Loans Unification
346133 ARpog Néyelag 556.567 -281.450 -280.434

Municipality of Pegeia
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31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 556.567 -281.450 -280.434
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
044 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2032 556.567 -281.450 -280.434
Loans Unification
346343 Afpog MoAig XpuooyxoUg 7.001.782 -6.784.918 -7.019.738
Municipality of Polis Chrysochous
20052 Tpdamela Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 1.034.558 -944.446 -994.445
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
045 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2007 2031 983.300 -927.495 -977.078
Loans Unification
050 Karaokeun MapaAiakou MNef65popou 2006 2016 51.258 -16.951 -17.367
Beach Pedestrian Path Construction
20061 Tpdameda MNeipaiwg (Korpou) Atd 2.040.000 -2.085.374 -2.092.537
Piraeus Bank (Cyprus) Ltd
051 Emrékraon AAieuTikoU KaTtaguyiou 2010 2025 340.000 -340.197 -340.276
Extension of Fishing Shelter
052 Karaokeun KupatoBpauoTtav 2010 2025 1.700.000 -1.745177 -1.752.261
Wave breaks construction
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 3.761.961 -3.596.814 -3.765.386
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
047 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 3.761.961 -3.596.814 -3.765.386
Loans Unification
40223 KA Finanz AG 165.263 -158.284 -167.370
046 Evotroinon Aaveiwv 2006 2032 165.263 -158.284 -167.370
Loans Unification
35 KOINOTIKA XYMBOYAIA 11.667.110 -7.870.212 -8.626.117
COMMUNITY BOARDS
01 Emrapyia Acukwaoiag 867.768 -651.181 -703.241
Nicosia District
351024 KoivoTiké ZuppouAio Mepiou 46.132 -29.262 -33.469
Community Board of Geri
20052 Tpameda Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 46.132 -29.262 -33.469
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
049 Xwpog ZTaluguong 2006 2021 46.132 -29.262 -33.469
Parking Place
351102 KoivoTik6 ZupouAio ANGuTTpag 15.719 -6.214 -11.284
Community Board of Alampra
20052 Tpdmeda Kimpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 15.719 -6.214 -11.284
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
052 Karaokeun Medodpopiwv 2007 2015 15.719 -6.214 -11.284
Pavements Construction
351220 KoivoTik6 ZupouUAio Katrédwv 27.338 -5.486 -5.143
Community Board of Kapedes
31103 Z. M. E. Tapacou 27.338 -5.486 -5.143
Co-operative Credit Society Tamasou
055 ESwpaiopog MAareiag 2004 2018 27.338 -5.486 -5.143
Square Beautification
351230 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio Epyatwyv 117.894 -53.519 -68.398
Community Board of Ergates
20052 Tpdmeda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 117.894 -53.519 -68.398

Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
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050 AvTiTTAnpuupikda ‘Epya 2006 2016 117.894 -53.519 -68.398
Anti-flood Works
351241 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio MaAlopeToxXou 514.702 -471.740 -487.571
Community Board of Palaiometocho
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 89.702 -40.088 -49.614
047 Karaokeun / BeAtiwon Apépuwv 2005 2016 89.702 -40.088 -49.614
Roads Construction / Improvement
31214 1. T. Aeukwolag ATd 425.000 -431.652 -437.957
Co-operative Savings Society Nicosia Ltd
060 Negodpopotroinon Aswe. Apx. Makapiou I 2011 2041 425.000 -431.652 -437.957
Pavements Construction Arch.Makariou Ill Avenue
351310 KoivoTiké ZupB.MaAaixwpiou Opeiviig 75.076 -43.277 -48.832
Community Board of Palaichori Oreinis
20053 EAAnvikn Tpdmrea ATd 75.076 -43.277 -48.832
Hellenic Bank Ltd
058 Karaokeun / BeAtiwon Apouwv 2008 2020 75.076 -43.277 -48.832
Roads Construction / Improvement
351320 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio ZuAidTou 11.106 -6.418 -7.822
Community Board of Xyliatos
20052 Tpdarmeda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 11.106 -6.418 -7.822
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
053 AcgaAtooTpwoelg OdiIkoU AiKTUoU 2007 2017 11.106 -6.418 -7.822
Road Network Asphalting Works
351424 KoivoTik6 ZuuBouAio KaAotravayiwTrn 59.801 -35.265 -40.722
Community Board of Kalopanagiotis
31602 Z%.T MapaBdocag ATd 59.801 -35.265 -40.722
Co-operative Savings Society Marathasa Ltd
054 AvatrAaon O81koU AikTUou 2007 2032 59.801 -35.265 -40.722
Roads Network Development
04 Emapyia Adpvakag 6.976.734 -4.622.479 -5.016.355
Larnaca District
354011 KoivoTtiké ZupB. AsiBadia Adpvakag 370.446 -228.064 -267.734
Community Board of Livadia Larnaka
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 246.039 -112.534 -142.192
062 NoapaAiakog Apbéuog 2005 2017 246.039 -112.534 -142.192
Beach Road
20053 EAAnviki Tpdmela ATd 124.407 -115.530 -125.542
Hellenic Bank Ltd
075 Alapépewon MNapkou 2008 2021 72.534 -67.358 -73.194
Park Formation
076 Emravakaraokeun Medodpopiwv 2008 2021 51.873 -48.172 -52.348
Pavements Reconstruction
354105 KoivoTik6 ZuuBouUAio SUAOTUUTIOU 349.124 -74.625 -172.387
Community Board of Xylotymvou
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 349.124 -74.625 -172.387
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
077  "Epya oTn Biotexviki Mepioxn 2007 2014 349.124 -74.625 -172.387
Industrial Area Works
354110 KoivoTik6 ZuppouAio Kitiou 2.211.555 -2.001.595 -2.135.833

Community Board of Kiti
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20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 466.448 -311.760 -367.076
063 Karaokeun/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2005 2019 466.448 -311.760 -367.076
Roads Construction/Improvement
34026 Zz.M.E.Zuvepyaoiag KiTiou-MepBoA.-Tepoep.-Meve 1.745.107 -1.689.835 -1.768.757
Co-op Credit Society Kiti Pervolia Tersefanou Meneo
067 Aoc@aATooTpwoelg AypoTIKWV ApOopwv 2007 2032 45.107 -26.177 -32.515
Rural Road Asphalting Works
079 Eg6@Anon KaBuotepnuévwy Aéoewv Nalaiwv A 2011 2031 1.700.000 -1.663.658 -1.736.242
Repayment of Older Loan Installments Due
354111 KoivoTtiké ZupB. MepBoAia Adpvakag 3.148.935 -1.547.090 -1.614.071
Community Board of Pervolia Larnaka
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 90.898 -71.199 -81.716
074 Kataokeun Apéuou 2006 2019 90.898 -71.199 -81.716
Road Construction
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 3.058.037 -1.475.891 -1.532.355
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
039 Karaokeuny Apépou 1992 1999 512.580 -132.454 -122.065
Road Construction
040 Karaokeun Apopou 1993 2000 1.409.596 -577.679 -532.368
Road Construction
042 Karaokeun Apopou 1995 2003 359.490 -207.227 -190.973
Road Construction
043 Xwpog ZTd6uguong kai Kripia 1996 2003 136.688 -206.769 -350.853
Parking Place and Buildings
045 Ac@aATooTpwoelg O5IKoU AlkTUoU 1997 2004 639.683 -351.762 -336.096
Road Network Asphalting Works
354120 KoivoTiké ZupouAio MalwToU 416.899 -333.996 -378.899
Community Board of Mazotos
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 314.383 -261.765 -296.496
065 Karaokeun/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2006 2019 314.383 -261.765 -296.496
Roads Construction/Improvement
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 102.516 -72.231 -82.403
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
068 Avéyepon KoivoTikwv Kripiwv 2007 2032 102.516 -72.231 -82.403
Community Buildings Erection
354127 KoivoTik6 ZuppouAio AyyAicidwv 68.344 -42.428 -47.825
Community Board of Aglisides
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 68.344 -42.428 -47.825
066 Karaokeur/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2006 2015 68.344 -42.428 -47.825
Roads Construction/Improvement
354306 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio Mapwvi 28.021 -26.735 -25.604
Community Board of Maroni
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 28.021 -26.735 -25.604
070 Ac@aATooTpwoelg O5IKoU AlkTUoU 2008 2019 28.021 -26.735 -25.604
Road Network Asphalting Works
354307 KoivoTik6 Zupp. Ay. Ocodwpou Adpvaka 383.410 -367.946 -374.002

Community Board of Ag Theodoros Larnaka
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34030 Z.N.E. BaogiAikog Mevraoyoivog 383.410 -367.946 -374.002
Co-op Credit Society Vasilikos Pentaschinos
057 Y8podoTnon Ayiou Oeodwpou 2001 2011 383.410 -367.946 -374.002
Avyios Theodoros Water Supply
05 Emrapyia Aepecou 3.688.013 -2.557.896 -2.853.966
Limassol district
355021 KoivoTiké ZupBouUAio “Yywva 76.887 -15.395 -24.872
Community Board of Ypsonas
35027 1.M.E. Yywva -A6@ou 76.887 -15.395 -24.872
Co-operative Credit Society Ypsona - Lofou
004 Karaokeun / BeAtiwon Ap6uwv 2004 2014 76.887 -15.395 -24.872
Roads Construction / Improvement
355124 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio Ayiou TUuxwva 669.202 -365.136 -492.410
Community Board of Agios Tychonas
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 669.202 -365.136 -492.410
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
024 Karaokeur Kupato8pauoTwyv 2008 2017 213.575 -83.197 -136.357
Wave Breaks Construction
161 Karaokeun MedoSpopiwy / Mdapkou 2008 2017 284.767 -163.647 -199.547
Pavement / Park Constraction
163  Alapépewon Xwpwv E1aBpsuong-KAZTEAA 2007 2019 170.860 -118.292 -156.506
Parking Place Creation
355125 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio MapekAnoidg 205.032 -125.932 -144.895
Community Board of Parekklisia
35600 Z.M.E. AvatoAikng Aepeocou Atd 205.032 -125.932 -144.895
Co-op Credit Society Anatolikis Lemesou Ltd
151  BeAtiwon Apépou Merpdkn MéAAoupou 2007 2022 205.032 -125.932 -144.895
Petraki Yiallourou Road Improvement
355136 KoivoTiké ZupBoUAio KeAAakiou 7.689 -6.922 -7.639
Community Board of Kellaki
35600 Z.M.E. AvatoAikng Agpeoou Atd 7.689 -6.922 -7.639
Co-op Credit Society Anatolikis Lemesou Ltd
152 MetartpoTri) ZxoAgiou o€ MoAITIoTIKO Kévipo 2007 2022 7.689 -6.922 -7.639
Conversion of School to Cultural Centre
355211 KoivoTiké ZupouAio EprAung 512.581 -459.538 -491.891
Community Board of Erimi
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 512.581 -459.538 -491.891
162 AvartrAaon loTopikoU MupAva 2006 2023 512.581 -459.538 -491.891
Community Historical Centre Reformation
355212 KoivoTik6 ZupBouUAio ETiokoTrig Aguecol 46.132 -12.959 -12.016
Community Board of Episkopi Lemesos
35601 Z.M.E. Koupiou 46.132 -12.959 -12.016
Co-operative Credit Society Kouriou
068 Avéyepon KoivoTikwv Kripiwv 1989 1996 46.132 -12.959 -12.016
Community Buildings Erection
355227 KoivoTik6 ZuuBouAio Micooupl 269.276 -198.939 -223.080
Community Board of Pissouri
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 269.276 -198.939 -223.080
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
153 Karaokeun Apépou Meploxn KawdAia 2007 2032 117.894 -87.133 -97.701

Kapsalia Area Road Construction
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154 Metarpotr MoAudUvapo MoAiTioTiké Kévrpo 2007 2032 151.382 -111.806 -125.379
Conversion to Multifaceted Cultural Centre
355304 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio Mavw KuRidwv 329.531 -269.806 -294.281
Community Board of Pano Kivides
20053 EAAnviki Tpameda ATd 89.531 -56.587 -72.557
Hellenic Bank Ltd
158 Karaokeun Medodpopiwv 2008 2015 89.531 -56.587 -72.557
Pavements Construction
35601 Z.M.E. Koupiou 240.000 -213.219 -221.724
Co-operative Credit Society Kouriou
164 Karaokeun Medodpopiwv 2010 2021 240.000 -213.219 -221.724
Pavements Construction
355308 KoivoTiké ZupBouAio Maxvag 170.860 -124.778 -140.830
Community Board of Pachna
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 170.860 -124.778 -140.830
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
155 AvaTtrAaon loTopikoU MupRva Tng KoivétnTtag 2007 2022 170.860 -124.778 -140.830
Community Historical Centre Reformation
355351 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio Mdavw MAatpiv 212.208 -150.236 -165.637
Community Board of Pano Platres
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 212.208 -150.236 -165.637
156 Metartpoti) Anp.Ayopdg o€ MoAiTioTiké Kévipo 2007 2021 212.208 -150.236 -165.637
Conversion of Municipal Market to Cultural Centre
355365 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio MeAevdpiou 148.078 -134.436 -135.177
Community Board of Pelendri
20053 EAAnvikn Tpdrreda AT 113.906 -117.111 -115.017
Hellenic Bank Ltd
160 Biotexvikni Mepioxn 2008 2017 113.906 -117.111 -115.017
Industrial Area
35025 Z.N.E. Hpiopeivng Agpgoou 34.172 -17.325 -20.160
Co-operative Credit Society Imiorinis Lemesou
149 Karaokeun/BeAtiwon Apopwv 2006 2017 34.172 -17.325 -20.160
Roads Construction/Improvement
355366 KoivoTik6 ZupBouAio AypouU 555.295 -556.195 -592.100
Community Board of Agros
35007 Z.M.E. Aypou ATd 555.295 -556.195 -592.100
Co-operative Credit Society Agrou Ltd
097 Karaokeun / BeAtiwon Apéuwv 2003 2014 42.715 -6.180 -11.954
Roads Construction / Improvement
131 Anpioupyia Koivotikou Mdpkou 2002 2011 512.580 -550.015 -580.146
Community Park Creation
355369 KoivoTiké ZupBoUAio KutrepoUvTtag 485.242 -137.624 -129.138
Community Board of Kyperounta
35018 Z.M.E. Kutrepouvrag ATd 485.242 -137.624 -129.138
Co-operative Credit Society Kyperountas Ltd
138 Zuvtiipnon BioAoyikou ZTa8uou 2004 2008 58.092 -96.128 -90.541
Biological Station Maintenance
143 AiBouca MoAAatrAfig Xprong 1993 2013 427.150 -41.496 -38.597
Multiple Use Hall
06 Etmrapyia Magou 134.595 -38.656 -52.555

Paphos District
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‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Nopiopa
Year | Maturity Foreign
Raised | Year | Currency
356022 KoivoTiké ZuppouUAio Eptrag
Community Board of Empa
20052 Tpdameda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
037 ESwpaiopoég MAareiag 2006 2016
Square Beautification
356132 KoivoTiké ZupBouUAio Kadnka
Community Board of Kathikas
31369 ZXuvepyarikn Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
036 ESwpaiopég MAareiag 2005 2012
Square Beautification
36 XYMBOYAIA ANTOXETEYZEQZXZ
SEWERAGE BOARDS
01 Etmrapyia Aeukwoiag
Nicosia District
361000 ZuuBoUAio ATroxeTeUoewg AEUKWOiag
Sewerage Board of Lefkosia
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
004 Zuvtiipnon Apouwv 2006 2032
Roads Maintenance
40210 Eupwraikn Tpdmeda Erevduoewv
European Investment Bank
005 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2005 2031
Nicosia Sewerage Project
006 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2007 2033
Nicosia Sewerage Project
007 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2008 2034
Nicosia Sewerage Project
008 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2009 2036
Nicosia Sewerage Project
40211 Tpameda AvamrTigewg Tou ZupBouliou Tng Eupw
Council of Europe Development Bank
009 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2002 2022
Nicosia Sewerage Project
010 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiog 2005 2025
Nicosia Sewerage Project
011 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2007 2027
Nicosia Sewerage Project
012 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiog 2008 2028
Nicosia Sewerage Project
013 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2009 2023
Nicosia Sewerage Project
014 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Agukwaoiag 2009 2024
Nicosia Sewerage Project
015 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Asukwaoiag 2010 2030
Nicosia Sewerage Project
017 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo (2nd Tranch) 2011 2031

Swerage Project (2nd Tranch)
361107 ZupuBouAio ATroxeTeUoewg IdaAiou
Sewerage Board of Dali

Apx1k6 Moo 2012
Initial Amount YméAormo
Balance

2

€ €
76.887 -27.631
76.887 -27.631
76.887 -27.631
57.708 -11.025
57.708 -11.025
57.708 -11.025
765.955.704 -681.498.942
272.349.566 -255.784.586
268.349.217 -252.210.106
20.503.217 -20.822.734
20.503.217 -20.822.734
100.000.000 -98.000.000
40.000.000 -38.037.145
10.000.000 -9.962.855
20.000.000 -20.000.000
30.000.000 -30.000.000
147.846.000 -133.387.372
25.396.000 -16.935.234
15.000.000 -13.021.629
10.000.000 -10.010.688
15.000.000 -15.009.312
18.700.000 -18.732.258
14.750.000 -14.781.897
34.000.000 -30.640.672
15.000.000 -14.255.682
854.301 -342.984

2011

YmoéAoitro
Balance

@)

-35.528

17.027

-17.027

-17.027

-669.892.189

-262.761.312

-259.365.499

-20.505.284

-20.505.284

-100.000.000

-40.000.000

-10.000.000

-20.000.000

-30.000.000

-138.860.215

-18.637.836

-14.070.691

-10.039.104

-15.052.000

-18.785.475

-14.823.873

-32.434.852

-15.016.384

-314.232
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 854.301 -342.984 -314.232
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
001 BioAoyikog ZTabuog 1996 2003 854.301 -342.984 -314.232
Biological Station
361109 TuuBoUAio Atroxet. AuBpodovta 515.998 -472.695 -443.641
Sewerage Board of Lythrodontas
31100 Mepi. Z. N. E. Maxaipa 515.998 -472.695 -443.641
Regional Co-op Cr. Society Macheras
003 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2006 2021 515.998 -472.695 -443.641
Sewerage Projects
361467 TuuBouAio AtroxeTeUoewv AoTpopepitn-Ne 2.630.050 -2.758.801 -2.637.940
31002 Z. M. E. AuTikig Asukwaiag 2.630.050 -2.758.801 -2.637.940
Co-operative Credit Society Akakiou Ltd
016 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2010 2031 2.630.050 -2.758.801 -2.637.940
Swerage Projects
03 Etrapyxia AygoXwoTou 83.291.406 -67.302.982 -60.585.161
Famagusta District
363100 ZuuBoUAio AtroxeTeUoewg Ayiag Natrag 24.632.790 -22.179.609 -20.911.357
Sewerage Board of Agia Napa
20061 Tparmreda Meipaiwg (Kutrpou) Atd 20.000.000 -18.927.198 -17.308.030
Piraeus Bank (Cyprus) Ltd
018 Emeiyouoeg Avdykeg ZupBouliou 2009 2034 20.000.000 -18.927.198 -17.308.030
Board Emergency Needs
40211 Tpameda AvamrTigewg Tou ZupBouliou Tng Eupw 2.155.000 -974.277 -1.192.177
Council of Europe Development Bank
005  AmoxereuTik6 ‘Epyo (3rd TRANCHE) 2001 2016 1.130.000 -460.914 -576.142
Sewerage Project (3rd TRANCHE)
007 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo (4th TRANCHE) 2002 2017 1.025.000 -513.363 -616.035
Sewerage Project (4th TRANCHE)
40223 KA Finanz AG 2.477.790 -2.278.134 -2.411.150
016 Emreiyouoeg avdykeg oupfouliou 2005 2031 2.477.790 -2.278.134 -2.411.150
Board Emergency Needs
363101 ZuuBoUAIo AtroxeTeUoewg MapaAipviou 58.658.616 -45.123.373 -39.673.804
Sewerage Board of Paralimni
20061 Tpameda MNeipaiwg (Kutrpou) ATd 50.000.000 -39.033.126 -32.924.532
Piraeus Bank (Cyprus) Ltd
019 Emreiyouoeg Avaykeg Zuufouliou 2009 2034 50.000.000 -39.033.126 -32.924.532
Board Emergency Needs
40211 Tpdrreda AvamTi§ewg Tou ZupBouAiou Tng Eupw 4.116.000 -1.913.668 -2.328.829
Council of Europe Development Bank
014 AmoxereuTiké ‘Epyo (5th TRANCHE) 2001 2016 1.590.000 -648.542 -810.678
Sewerage Project (5th TRANCHE)
015  AmoxereuTik6 ‘Epyo (6th TRANCHE) 2002 2017 2.526.000 -1.265.126 -1.518.151
Sewerage Project (6th TRANCHE)
40223 KA Finanz AG 4.542.616 -4.176.579 -4.420.443
017 Emeiyouoeg avdykeg aupBouliou 2005 2031 4.542.616 -4.176.579 -4.420.443
Board Emergency Needs
04 Emapyxia Adpvakag 98.361.317 -90.224.357 -69.695.579

Larnaca District

134



MINAKAXZ - STATEMENT 2.4
MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
364000 FuuBoUAIo ATroxeTeUoEWG AdPVOKAG 94.676.317 -89.424.384 -68.895.582
Sewerage Board of Larnaka
40210 Eupwrtraiki Tpdmeda Eevdioewv 33.700.000 -33.730.125 -33.791.123
European Investment Bank
009 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZUCTAUATA 2009 2036 6.700.000 -6.704.828 -6.720.078
Sewerage Projects
013 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoTApATA 2010 2037 12.000.000 -12.008.261 -12.019.820
Sewerage Projects
014 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2010 2037 15.000.000 -15.017.036 -15.051.225
Sewerage Projects
40211 Tpdmreda AvamTigewg Tou ZupBouliou Tng Eupw 46.519.601 -42.135.052 -20.772.317
Council of Europe Development Bank
006 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2000 2015 6.419.601 -1.950.145 -2.600.636
Sewerage Projects
010 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2009 2029 6.700.000 -6.706.315 -6.715.584
Sewerage Projects
015 AtroxeTeuTiké ‘Epyo (2nd TRANCHE) 2011 2026 11.400.000 -11.421.315 -11.456.097
Sweerage Project (2nd TRANCHE)
016 AtroxeteuTik6 ‘Epyo (3nd TRANCHE) 2012 2027 5.000.000 -5.050.022 0
Sweerage Project (3nd TRANCHE)
017 AtroxeTeuTikO ‘Epyo (4nd TRANCHE) 2012 2027 17.000.000 -17.007.255 0
Sweerage Project (4nd TRANCHE)
40223 KA Finanz AG 14.456.716 -13.559.207 -14.332.142
007 ZupTrAnpwHaTIKG Adveio 2005 2031 14.456.716 -13.559.207 -14.332.142
Supplementary Loan
364202 TuuBouUAio AtroxeTeUoewg ABnaivou 3.685.000 -799.973 -799.997
Sewerage Board of Athiainou
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 3.685.000 -799.973 -799.997
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
012 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUOTAUATA 2010 2035 3.685.000 -799.973 -799.997
Sewerage Projects
05 Emrapyia Agepecou 185.233.299 -162.233.693 -167.653.798
Limassol district
365000 FuuB. Atroy. Aepgoou -ApaBouvTag 185.168.372 -162.193.764 -167.606.249
Sewerage Board of Limassol-Amathous
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 5.125.804 -3.776.623 -4.133.176
023 Avavéwon Aaveiou 2007 2023 5.125.804 -3.776.623 -4.133.176
Loan Renewal
40210 Eupwrtraiki Tpdmeda Eevdioewv 108.979.302 -100.087.559 -101.144.852
European Investment Bank
011 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZUCTAUATA 1995 2012 5.390.835 0 -530.398
Sewerage Projects
012 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 1995 2012 USD 3.513.899 0 -327.434
Sewerage Projects
013 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 1995 2012  CHF 74.568 0 -9.664
Sewerage Projects
025 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZuoTAHHOTA 2008 2035 10.000.000 -10.000.804 -10.006.781
Sewerage Projects
026 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2009 2035 10.000.000 -10.001.840 -10.003.029

Sewerage Projects
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
032 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoTHHOTA 2007 2033 5.200.000 -5.200.670 -5.204.089
Sewerage Projects
033 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoThHHOTA 2010 2036 44.800.000 -44.845.995 -44.939.832
Sewerage Projects
035 ATroxeTeuTik6 Epyo Il B 2010 2037 30.000.000 -30.038.250 -30.123.625
Sewerage Project || B
40211 Tpdmreda AvamTi§ewg Tou ZupBouAiou Tng Eupw 65.942.828 -58.329.582 -61.276.192
Council of Europe Development Bank
001 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuOTAHOTA 2002 2017 7.983.000 -3.992.533 -4.793.375
Sewerage Projects
027 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoTAMATA 2007 2027 5.200.000 -5.200.159 -5.200.863
Sewerage Projects
028 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2008 2028 5.000.000 -5.001.657 -5.008.883
Sewerage Projects
029 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2009 2024 10.000.000 -10.000.268 -10.001.204
Sewerage Projects
030 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoTAHHOTA 2004 2019 3.400.000 -2.381.316 -2.727.964
Sewerage Projects
031 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2004 2024 2.550.000 -2.040.200 -2.211.125
Sewerage Projects
034 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZuoTHHOTA 2010 2030 10.809.828 -9.740.839 -10.308.978
Sewerage Projects
036 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo (1st TRANCHE) 2011 2031 21.000.000 -19.972.610 -21.023.800
Sewerage Project (1st TRANCHE)
40223 KA Finanz AG 5.120.438 0 -1.052.029
021 Avaxpnupatodotnon Y@ioTduevou Aaveiou 2005 2012 5.120.438 0 -1.052.029
Existing Loan Refinancing
365304 ZuuBouAio Atroy. Navw KuBidwv 17.940 -3.631 -6.457
Sewerage Board of Pano Kivides
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATd. 17.940 -3.631 -6.457
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
022 ATTOXETEUTIKG ZUCTAUATA 2006 2013 17.940 -3.631 -6.457
Sewerage Projects
365365 TuuBoUAIo AtroxeTeUoewg MeAevdpiou 46.987 -36.298 -41.092
Sewerage Board of Pelendri
20053 EAAnviki Tpameda ATd 46.987 -36.298 -41.092
Hellenic Bank Ltd
024 ATTOXETEUTIKA ZUCTAUATA 2008 2018 46.987 -36.298 -41.092
Sewerage Projects
06 Emrapyia Mdagpou 126.720.116 -105.953.324 -109.196.339
Paphos District
366000 TuuBoUAIo AtroxeTeUoewg Mdgou 126.720.116 -105.953.324 -109.196.339
Sewerage Board of Pafos
40210 Eupwraikni Tpdmeda Erevduoewv 59.658.053 -48.109.894 -49.677.476
European Investment Bank
003 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Mdgou 1999 2014  CHF 1.967.786 -509.159 -807.681
Paphos Sewerage Project
004 ATtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Magou 1999 2014 2.957.763 -629.325 -921.769
Paphos Sewerage Project
005 AtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo Mdgou 2001 2014 3.192.505 -684.915 -1.003.192

Paphos Sewerage Project
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006

007

008

013

014

016

019

40211

001

009

010

012

015

017

018

38

31

380101

31369

118

40207

024

40210

002

003

022

AeTrTOpépEIES -

ATtroxeTeuTiké Epyo Magou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké Epyo Magou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké ‘Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké ‘Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké ‘Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTikO ‘Epyo Magou Il
Paphos Sewerage I

Tpdrreda AvatrTugewg Tou Zupfouliou Tng Eupw
Council of Europe Development Bank

ATtroxeTeuTikO Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeteuTiké Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké 'Epyo Magou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeTeuTiké Epyo Mdagou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeteuTikov ‘Epyo Magou
Paphos Sewerage Project
ATtroxeteuTikOv ‘Epyo Magou
Paphos Sewerage Project

ATtroxeTeuTik6 ‘Epyo (4th TRANCHE)
Sewerage Project (4th TRANCHE)
AHMOZIOI KAl AAAOI OPIANIZMOI
PUBLIC AND OTHER ORGANISATIONS
Opyaviopoi Anpociou Aikaiou

Public Coporate Bodies

Apxn HAekTpiopoU Kutrpou
Electricity Authority of Cyprus
TuvepyaTiki Kevrpiki Tpdmeda ATS.

Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd

Emékraon HAekTpotrapaywyikng Movadag

Expansion of Power Plant

Depfa Investment Bank

BaoiAikég - ddon |
Vasilikos - Tranche |

Eupwraikni Tpdmeda Erevduoewv

European Investment Bank

TuoTnpa Metagopdg kai Alavoung

Transport and Delivery System
BaoiAikég ®don I
Vasilikos - Tranche Il

Avafddupion ZuoTnpdrwy Metagpopdg

Transport Systems Upgrading

Particulars

‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo

Zovayng ARéng | Nopiopa
Year |Maturity Foreign
Raised | Year | Currency

2001 2014  CHF

2002 2004

2002 2004 STG

2008 2034
2008 2035
2010 2037
2011 2038
2003 2018
2002 2017
2002 2017
2007 2027
2009 2024
2010 2025
2011 2026
2010 2020
2000 2015
2003 2018
2003 2014

1998 2013  CHF

Apxik6 Mooo

Initial Amount

€
1.690.203

1.045.046

3.804.750

7.000.000

7.000.000

21.000.000

10.000.000

67.062.063

7.700.000

6.015.104

4.472.959

10.000.000

20.000.000

15.000.000

3.874.000

866.183.753

864.902.302

745.265.126

90.000.000

90.000.000

50.000.000

50.000.000

495.571.126

49.953.265

49.953.265

11.191.169

2012 2011
YtmréAoimro YmoAoiro
Balance Balance

2 2

€ €
-415.268 -658.743
-224.459 -328.764
-634.500 -905.870
-7.001.592 -7.012.952
-7.000.550 -7.004.468
-21.005.347 -21.017.435
-10.004.779 -10.016.602
-57.843.430 -59.518.863
-4.622.326 -5.397.992
-2.043.740 -2.455.244
-2.237.478 -2.690.623
-10.002.090 -10.008.875
-20.022.667 -20.051.000
-15.033.458 -15.033.458
-3.881.671 -3.881.671
-724.932.739 -767.158.680
-723.764.018 -765.968.310
-426.048.597 -419.364.679
-67.598.625 -72.160.040
-67.598.625 -72.160.040
-10.000.325 -14.001.937
-10.000.325 -14.001.937
-326.880.398 -300.626.506
-27.275.810 -31.838.669
-10.926.754 -16.061.595
-787.300 -2.313.011
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026

028

030

104

112

113

114

115

119

126

40211

001

105

‘Etog
AemrTopépeieg - Particulars

Year

Raised
EvSuvdpwon ZuoTtnudatwyv MeTagopdg 1995

Transport Systems Empowerment

Avafdaduion /Evduvdpwon ZuoTthparog Metagop 1998
Transport System Upgrading and Empowerment
Avapdaduion kai EvSuvdpwon Zuotiuarog Meta 1998
Transport System Upgrading and Empowerment

AvaBdaduion ZuoTnudTtwy MeTagopdg 2005
Transport Systems Upgrading

TuoTnpa Metagopdg kai Alavoung 2007
Transport and Delivery System

BaoiAikég ®don il 2008
Vasilikos - Tranche 1l

BaoiAikég ®ddon il 2008

Vasilikos - Tranche I

AekéAela Movadeg Eocwrepikng Kavong Il 2010
Dhekelia Ice Power Plant Il

TuoTnpa Metagopdg kai Alavoung Il 2010
EAC Transmision & Distribution Il

TuoTnpa Metagopdg kai Alavoung Il (2nd TRANC 2010
EAC Transmision & Distribution Il (2nd TRANCHE)
Tpdameda AvarrTigewg Tou Zupfouliou Tng Eupw
Council of Europe Development Bank

Exkouyxpoviopdg AypoTikwv lMeploxwv 1997
Rural Areas Modernisation

Avapaduion ZuoTnudarwy MeTagopdg 2004
Transport Systems Upgrading

380102 Apxn KpaTtikwv EkBéoewv

Cyprus State Fairs Authority

31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS.

036

Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
AmromrAnpwpin Aaveiou 1994
Loan Repayment

380103 Apxn Aipévwv Kdtrpou

40221

044

Cyprus Ports Authority
Prudential Annuities Ltd

KdAuywn XpnuatodoTikwv AvayKwv 2000
Financial Needs Coverage

380110 Padiopwviko 16pupa Kitrpou

Cyprus Broadcasting Corporation

31369 ZXuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpameda ATd.

102

Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
KdaAuyn gAAgipparog Tou MpoiTtroAoyiopou PIK 2004
Cy.B.C. Budget Deficit Coverage

40223 KA Finanz AG

106

Evotroinon Y@iotdpevwy Aaveiwv 2005
Existing Loans Amalgamation

380111 @earTpikdg Opyaviopog Kutrpou

Cyprus Theatrical Orginasation

20056 Alpha Bank

"ETog

Zévo

Zovayng ARéng | Nopiopa

Maturity Foreign

Year

2027

2013

2013

2014

2022

2022

2023

2024

2035

2036

2012

2019

2001

2022

2016

2017

Currency

STG

STG

Apxik6 Mooo

Initial Amount

€
10.863.940

4.715.543

13.991.078

24.902.866

50.000.000

60.000.000

40.000.000

30.000.000

75.000.000

75.000.000

109.694.000

78.894.000

30.800.000

1.964.892

1.964.892

1.964.892

42.985.768

42.985.768

42.985.768

34.172.029

10.251.609

10.251.609

23.920.420

23.920.420

555.295

555.295

2012 2011
YtmréAoimro YmoAoiro
Balance Balance
2 2
€ €
-591.879 -628.784
-220.886 -632.749
-817.886 -2.398.783
-6.256.651 -8.792.314
-43.186.699 -47.758.003
-54.551.620 -60.038.900
-38.186.134 -40.025.933
-24.005.330 -30.023.225
-60.035.814 -60.114.540
-60.037.635 0
-21.569.249 -32.576.196
0 -7.894.975
-21.569.249 -24.681.221
-167.618 -254.892
-167.618 -254.892
-167.618 -254.892
0 -41.855.204
0 -41.855.204
0 -41.855.204
-12.182.210 -15.322.506
0 -412.806
0 -412.806
-12.182.210 -14.909.700
-12.182.210 -14.909.700
-363.763 -347.495
-363.763 -347.495
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
107 Avakaivion @gdTpou 2006 2021 555.295 -363.763 -347.495
Theatre Renovation
380113 Kutrpiak6g Opyaviouég ABANTICHOU 24.000.000 -22.157.426 -24.004.347
Cyprus Sports Organisation
40224 HYPO NOE Gruppe Bank AG 24.000.000 -22.157.426 -24.004.347
116 Avaxpnuarodortnon Aaveiwv - Xpnparodétnon 2010 2024 24.000.000 -22.157.426 -24.004.347
Works Financing
380114 KevTpikdg Popéag lodTiung Karavourig Ba 0 -239.650.808 -242.419.933
Central Agency For Equal Distribution of Burde
20058 Opyaviopdg XpnuaTodoTAoEwS ZTEYNG 0 -46.894.845 -52.025.284
Housing Finance Corporation
090 ZTEYAOTIKA Advela 1996 2010 0 -40.403.842 -45.209.356
Housing Loans
091 EtrayyeApaTtikd Adveia 2000 2010 0 -6.491.003 -6.815.928
Professional Loans
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 0 -192.755.963 -190.394.649
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
092 EmrayyeApaTtikd Adveia A/kag-Ap/oTou 1998 0 -13.831.583 -14.726.581
Professional Loans Larnaka-Ammochostos
093 EmrayyeAparikd Advela Aepecou 1998 0 -10.975.527 -12.124.737
Professional Loans Limassol
094 EmrayyeAparikd Advela Aeukwaoiag 1998 0 -26.455.001 -28.822.899
Professional Loans Nicosia
095 EmrayyeAparikd Adveia Mageou 1998 0 -2.088.461 -2.299.557
Professional Loans Paphos
096 ZTeyaoTIKA Advela Alkag - Ap/oTou 1998 0 -19.838.973 -20.680.012
Larnaka -Ammochostos Housing Loans
097 ZTeYAOTIKA Advela Agpeool 1998 0 -24.662.104 -23.140.311
Limassol Housing Loans
098 ZTEYAOTIKA Advela Asukwaoiog 1998 0 -69.981.109 -69.954.692
Nicosia Housing Loans
099 ZreyaoTikd Advela Magou 1998 0 -2.850.020 -2.703.797
Paphos Housing Loans
115 Adveia o€ AlaiTnoia 1998 0 -22.073.185 -15.942.063
380122 YuuBoUAio Kevrpikou Zgayegiou 11.431.398 -20.441.553 -19.350.669
Central Slaughterhouse Board
10001 AaveioTikoi ETritpoTrol 9.387.162 -18.262.977 -17.241.802
Loan Commissioners
020 Aidggopa ‘Epya 2001 2021 9.387.162 -18.262.977 -17.241.802
Sundry Works
20052 Tpameda Kumpou Anpooia Etaipgia AT 2.044.236 -2.015.435 -1.915.512
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
17 MoTwTIKéG SiEUKOAUVOEIG 2010 2011 1.600.000 -1.571.199 -1.668.727
Credit Facilities
121 MoTwrikég AleukoAUvoElg 1989 444.236 -444.236 -246.785
Credit Facilities
40201 TaAAo-Kumrpiako MpoTékoAAo 0 -163.141 -193.355
Franco-Cypriot Protocol
018 Ayopd Mnxavnudatwyv 1987 2017 0 -163.141 -193.355

Purchase of Machinery
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NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNooco 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ - YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
380125 Kutrpiakl OAupTriaki EmiTpotri 4.527.794 -2.752.043 -3.048.585
Cyprus Olympic Committee
20052 Tpdameda Kitrpou Anpooia Etaipeia ATd 4.527.794 -2.752.043 -3.048.585
Bank of Cyprus Public Company Ltd
110 AtrorrAnpwpn YQioTdpevwy Aaveiwv 2006 2019 4.527.794 -2.752.043 -3.048.585
Repayment of Existing Loans
32 Mn KepdookoTrikoi Opyaviouoi 1.281.451 -1.168.721 -1.190.370
Not for Profit Organisation
380802 ZaTipik6 OaTpo 1.281.451 -1.168.721 -1.190.370
Satiriko Theatre
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 1.281.451 -1.168.721 -1.190.370
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
015 Avéyepon MoAimioTikwv Kévrpwv 2007 2027 1.281.451 -1.168.721 -1.190.370
Cultural Centre Erection
39 ENIXEIPHZEIZ 1.122.940.535 -1.073.439.840 -77.492.829
ENTERPRISES
33 Etaipeieg pe Zupperoxn amé 1o Kpdrog ot 1.078.000.000 -1.032.084.476 -39.060.000
Companies with Share Capital Particip. by the
390051 Aaiki} Kutrplaki Tpdmeda Atd 1.000.000.000 -1.000.000.000 0
Cyprus Popular Bank Ltd
50001 'EkSoon OpoAoywv 1.000.000.000 -1.000.000.000 0
Issue of Debt Instruments
38 Eyyunoeig o€ MoTwTiKG 1I5pUpaTa 2012 2015 1.000.000.000 -1.000.000.000 0
Guarantees to Financial Institutions
390105 Kutrpiakég Aspoypaupég Atd 78.000.000 -32.084.476 -39.060.000
Cyprus Airways Ltd
20053 EAAnvikn Tpdrreda AT 78.000.000 -32.084.476 -39.060.000
Hellenic Bank Ltd
034 Adveio AvaocuykpoTnong 2007 2017 78.000.000 -32.084.476 -39.060.000
Restructuring Aid Loan
34 Eraipeieg 18.182.168 -20.190.316 -18.723.186
Companies
390702 E.T.K.O. ATS 8.020.267 -15.555.732 -14.251.698
E.T.K.O. Ltd
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 8.020.267 -15.555.732 -14.251.698
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
007 NAnpwpn ZraguAiwv Ecodeiag 1995 1995 2013 8.020.267 -15.555.732 -14.251.698
Grapes Payment Vintage 1995
390704 A.O.E.A. ATO 9.564.751 -3.331.582 -3.240.055
L.O.E.L. Ltd
20057 EpTtropikn Tpameda tng EAAGSag (Kutrpou) 8.881.310 -3.325.112 -3.231.618
Commercial Bank of Greece (Cyprus)
001 MAnpwpn ZTa@uAiwv 2003 2016 8.881.310 -3.325.112 -3.231.618
Grapes Payment
35304 Z.T.MeAevdpiou ATd. 683.441 -6.470 -8.437
Co-operative Savings Society Pelendriou Ltd
004 MAnpwpn ZTAQUAILY 1991 2003 683.441 -6.470 -8.437
Grapes Payment
390727 Lapertas Fisheries Ltd 341.720 -1.303.002 -1.193.772
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikni Tpameda ATS. 341.720 -1.303.002 -1.193.772

Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
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NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ - YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
009 Avadiopydvwon IxBuotpogeiou 1996 2001 341.720 -1.303.002 -1.193.772
Fishery Reorganisation
390728 ABeA@oi XpioTopopou MAaoTikg ATd 85.430 0 -20.798
Christoforou Brothers Plastics Ltd
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 85.430 0 -20.798
013 Zx€d10 AavelodoTnong Mikpop. Emixeipioewv 2004 2011 85.430 0 -20.798
Financing Scheme of S/M Enterprises
390729 "EvewrTov (£Z6Aap) ATd 170.000 o] -16.863
Enfoton (Solar) Ltd
20051 Cyprus Popular Bank Public Co Ltd 170.000 0 -16.863
014 Txéd10 Aavelod6Tnong Mikpop. Emixeipioswv 2004 2012 170.000 0 -16.863
Financing Scheme of S/M Enterprises
36 TuvepyaTikég ETaipeieg 15.249.189 -15.817.072 -14.511.425
Co-operative Societies
390601 £.0.A.A.N. 7.714.336 -6.204.973 -5.628.045
S.0.D.AP.
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 7.714.336 -6.204.973 -5.628.045
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
030 AmrorAnpwun Eidikwv Aoy/opwv Ayopdg ZTagpul 1995 2013 7.714.336 -6.204.973 -5.628.045
Repayment of Special Accounts for Purchases of Gra
390602 £.E.ALFE.M. NeAevdpiou - Katw Apidvtou 111.059 -92.685 -84.817
S.E.DI.GE.P. Pelendri - Kato Amiantos
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 111.059 -92.685 -84.817
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
031 Avéyepon YmooTéyou 1996 2006 111.059 -92.685 -84.817
Shed Erection
390603 Z.E.ALTE.N. ZtpoupTriou- MoAepiou 512.580 -696.031 -696.031
S.E.DI.GE.P. Stroumbi- Polemi
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATd. 512.580 -696.031 -696.031
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
033 Avéyepon OikiuaTog 1997 2006 341.720 -467.208 -467.208
Hall Erection
039 Anpioupyia WukTIKWV OaAdpwv 1997 2007 170.860 -228.823 -228.823
Refrigerated Cabinets Construction
390604 Mepipeperaxn Z.E.AL.LFE.N Aypou 512.580 -1.147.607 -1.051.208
Regonal S.E.DI.GE.P Agros
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 512.580 -1.147.607 -1.051.208
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
001 HAekTpod6Tnon Kripiwv 2000 2010 85.430 -178.535 -163.471
Buildings Electricity Supply
040 WYukTikoi 8GAapol kai Mpageia 1997 2007 427.150 -969.072 -887.737
Refrigerated Cabinets and Offices
390605 ¥.E.ALTE.M. XAwpakag 512.580 -1.403.660 -1.285.992
S.E.DI.GE.P. Chloraka
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 512.580 -1.403.660 -1.285.992
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
011 Avéyepon ZuokeuaoTnpiou Kai Fpageiwv 1994 2004 341.720 -965.425 -884.494
Packing Centre and Offices Erection
025 Avéyepon ZuokeuaoTnpiou kai Fpageiwv 1994 2004 170.860 -438.235 -401.498

Packing Centre and Offices Erection
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
390606 ¥.E.ALFE.MN. Apydkag 299.005 -191.455 -175.406
S.E.DI.GE.P. Argaka
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS. 299.005 -191.455 -175.406
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
026 Aidgpopa ‘Epya 1995 2005 162.317 -52.071 -47.706
Sundry Works
041 Ayopd I'ng yia ETrékraon Kripiwv 1999 2009 136.688 -139.384 -127.700
Purchase of Land for Buildings Enlargement
390608 Mepipepeiakn Z.E.ALME.M. Mapwviou 512.580 -1.013.435 -928.479
Regional S.E.DI.GE.P. Maroni
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 512.580 -1.013.435 -928.479
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
028 Anpioupyia Mepipepeiakolt Zuvdéapou 1995 2005 392.978 -764.018 -699.971
Regional Council Creation
043 KegaAalouyikég Aatrdaveg 1999 2009 119.602 -249.417 -228.508
Capital Expenditure
390609 ¥.E.ALTFE.N. ®appakd, 0500g 145.231 -138.350 -126.752
S.E.DI.GE.P. Farmaka, Odou
31369 Zuvepyarikn Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 145.231 -138.350 -126.752
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
036 Avéyepon OIKRpaTog 1997 2007 76.887 -34.869 -31.946
Hall Erection
044 Atromrepdtwon YmooT.Eykardortaong Wukrikwv 1999 2009 68.344 -103.481 -94.806
Refrigerated Cabinets Estates Completion
390610 £.E.ALTE.NM. Ayiag Mapivag Xpuooxoug 102.516 -228.423 -209.274
S.E.DI.GE.P. Ay. Marina Chrysochou
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 102.516 -228.423 -209.274
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
038 KdaAuyn KepaAaiouxikwv AaTravwv 1997 2007 102.516 -228.423 -209.274
Capital Expenditure Coverage
390611 Mepipepeiakn Z.E.ALME.M MNaAaixwpiou 105.933 -305.844 -280.206
Regional S.E.DI.GE.P Palechori
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 105.933 -305.844 -280.206
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
029 KegaAalouyikég Aatraveg 1995 2005 93.973 -272.234 -249.413
Capital Expenditure
035 Anpioupyia WukTikwv BaAdpwv kal KTipiwv 1997 2007 11.960 -33.610 -30.793
Refrigerated Cabinets and Buildings Construction
390612 TuvepyarTiki ETaipeioa KweaAdAwv 307.548 -1.172.856 -1.082.173
Co-Operative Society of Deaf Persons
10004 Tapeio Mpovoiag KuBepvnTikwv Epyatwv 51.258 -131.732 -128.326
Government Hourly Employees Provident Fund
012 Tpéxouoeg Avaykeg 1980 2005 51.258 -131.732 -128.326
Current Needs
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 256.290 -1.041.124 -953.847
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
014 Tpexoupevog Aoyaplacuog 1976 1999 0 -190.009 -174.081
Current Account
032 Tpéxouoeg AvAayKeg 1996 2002 256.290 -851.115 -779.766
Current Needs
390613 Z.M.E. AloTreTpiou 312.845 -58.788 -55.734

Co-Operative Society of Liopetri
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STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

AemrTopépeieg - Particulars

31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd

015 Aaveiod6Tnon Mararorapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing

016 Aaveiod6tnon Mararomrapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing

017 Aaveiod6tnon Mararomrapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing

390614 Z.M.E. ZwthRpag
Co-Operative Society of Sotira

31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd

019 Aaveiod6tnon Mararotrapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing

390615 £.E.ALFE.M. ZTarou-Ay.dwTtn
S.E.DI.GE.P. Statou-Ay.Photi

31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd

020 Ayopd ESomrAiopol
Purchase of Equipment

390616 ¥.E.ALIE.MN. Kutrepouvrag, AUpwv&Xavdpi

S.E.DI.GE.P. Kyperoundas,Dymon&Chantria
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd

‘Etog

"ETog

Zévo

Zovayng ARéng | Nopiopa
Maturity Foreign

Year
Raised

1989

1999

2000

1999

1999

037 Anpioupyia Mepipepiakol Zuvdéopou PpouTwy Kk 1997

Fruits and Vegetables Regional Council Creation
390618 £.M.E. Auyopou
Co-Operative Society of Avgorou
31369 ZXuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
021 Aavei0d56Tnon Mararorapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing
034 Aaveiodo6tnon Mararomrapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing
390623 Z.E.M.
S.E.P.
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdmreda ATd.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
004 MAnpwpnR EAaiorapaywywv
Olive Producers Payment
009 MAnpwpnR EAaiorapaywywyv
Olive Producers Payment
390624 %.M.E. Sulogpdyou
Co-Operative Society of Xylofagou
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS.
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
022 Aaveiod6tnon Mararotrapaywywv
Potato Producers Financing
38 Aiagpopol
Sundries
390901 Aidgpopa Atopa
Sundry Persons

2000

1997

2002

2003

1989

Year

2006

1999

2000

1999

2009

2007

2000

1998

2004

2005

2006

Currency

Apxik6 Mooo

Initial Amount

248.772

64.073

100.927

100.927

100.927

222.118

76.887

1.216.157

1.216.157

264.748

951.409

2.135.752

2.135.752

1.281.451

854.301

348.555

348.555

348.555

11.500.178

11.252.888

2012 2011
YwoéAoiro YtréAoitro
Balance Balance

2 @

€ €
-58.788 -55.734
-37.400 -35.505
-14.995 -14.183
-6.393 -6.046
-18.596 -17.589
-18.596 -17.589
-466.327 -427.235
-466.327 -427.235
-57.461 -52.546
-375.775 -355.562
-9.244 -11.469
-366.531 -344.093
-2.237.473 -2.047.414
-2.237.473 -2.047.414
-988.972 -904.823
-1.248.501 -1.142.591
-7.333 -6.962
-7.333 -6.962
-5.347.976 -5.198.218
-4.248.088 -4.190.678
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
20099 Aiagopoi Oikovopikoi Opyaviopoi 11.252.888 -3.133.635 -3.133.791
Various Financial Institutions
004 Zxédio Mapoxng Eyyunoeswv 75% yia Biopnxavia 1970 2010 3.454.155 -902.170 -877.925
Provision of 75% Guarantees Plan - Industry, New B
005 Zxédio Mapoxng Eyyunoswv 90% yia Biopnxavia 1970 2010 6.985.439 -2.179.253 -2.119.017
Provision of 90% Guarantees Plan - Industry, Proces
010 Zx€d10 Eyyunoewv yia Aaveiod6tnon Twv MME 2002 2010 813.294 -52.212 -136.849
Guarantees Plan for Media Financing
31369 ZXuvepyarikn Kevrpiki Tpameda ATd. 0 -1.114.453 -1.056.887
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
007 Ayportik AvdatrTugn 1965 2006 0 -580.900 -557.475
Rural Development
008 AypoTik} AvaTrtugn 1965 2006 0 -533.553 -499.412
Rural Development
390906 Baoog XapaAautridng 256.290 -1.099.888 -1.007.540
Vasos Charalambides
31369 Zuvepyariki Kevrpikn Tpdameda ATS. 256.290 -1.099.888 -1.007.540
Co-Operative Central Bank Ltd
009 Avafdduion - Eviuvdpwon Zuotiparog Metago 1996 2001 256.290 -1.099.888 -1.007.540
Transport System Upgrading and Empowerment
40 OYZIKA MPOZQMNA 1.459.500 -1.405.091 -937.437
NATURAL PERSONS
38 Aiggopol 1.459.500 -1.405.091 -937.437
Sundries
400001 Kartepiva ZuAitdiwTn Kai Mavikog ZuMITgIwT 80.000 -89.747 -83.809
Katerina Silitzioti and Panicos Silitziotis
31214 1. T. Aeukwolag ATd 80.000 -89.747 -83.809
Co-operative Savings Society Nicosia Ltd
001 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2023 80.000 -89.747 -83.809
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400002 Mapia AABavou kai Avtwvng AABavou 80.000 -85.786 -81.836
Maria Alvanou and Antonis Alvanou
31602 %.T Mapa8doag ATd 80.000 -85.786 -81.836
Co-operative Savings Society Marathasa Ltd
002 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2030 80.000 -85.786 -81.836
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400003 AfunTtpa MNavreAdkn MFewpyiou kai MavreAd 80.000 -78.194 -79.798
Demetra Pantelaki Georgiou and Pantelakis A
35203 Z%.T.Aepeocou ATS. 80.000 -78.194 -79.798
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
003 Aavei056Tnon Miobwrtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2036 80.000 -78.194 -79.798
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400004 Mo6vika Addpou Mewpyiou kal AVTWVAKNG 70.000 -76.003 -70.707
Monika Adamou Georgiou and Antonakis Aga
35203 Z%.T.Aepecol ATS. 70.000 -76.003 -70.707
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
004 Aaveiod6Tnon MicOwtwv T/K Meplouciag 2011 2027 70.000 -76.003 -70.707
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400005 NikoAia Ppdykou lwavvidou 42.000 0 -42.215
Nicolia Fragkou loannidou
34601 Z.M.E. AkavBoug 42.000 0 -42.215

Co-operative Credit Society Akanthous
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NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012

STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Né”'_""“ - YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year  Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
005 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwrtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2036 42.000 0 -42.215
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400006 'ewpylog Toayydpng 40.000 -35.294 -1.108
Georgios Tsaggaris
34602 Zuvepyarik6 Tapieutplio AppoxwaoTtou Atd 40.000 -35.294 -1.108
Co-operative Savings Society Ammochostou Ltd
006 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepilouaiag 2011 2025 40.000 -35.294 -1.108
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400007 NéTpog Aswvidou 55.000 -57.867 -54.844
Petros Leonidou
34602 ZXuvepyariké Tapigutipio AppoxwoTtou ATd 55.000 -57.867 -54.844
Co-operative Savings Society Ammochostou Ltd
007 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Meplouaiag 2011 2043 55.000 -57.867 -54.844
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400008 Avtpéag ZTaUupou Zappa 45.000 -44.675 -44.698
Andreas Stavrou Savva
34008 %. M. E. ANAnAeyyung 45.000 -44.675 -44.698
Co-op Credit Society Allilegiis
008 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Meplouaiag 2011 2021 45.000 -44.675 -44.698
T/Cland Lessees Financing
400009 Avdpéag ZTuhiavol Avdpéa kal Mapita Aa 80.000 -75.159 -79.951
Andreas Stylianou Andrea and Marita Lampria
34602 Zuvepyarik6 Tapieutripio AppoxwaoTou Atd 80.000 -75.159 -79.951
Co-operative Savings Society Ammochostou Ltd
009 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwrtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2028 80.000 -75.159 -79.951
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400010 Navayiwta Kaocdrn 25.000 -24.383 -25.251
Panagiota Kasapi
31021 Nea Z. M. E. Mepiou 25.000 -24.383 -25.251
New Co-operative Credit Society Yeriou Ltd
010 Aaveio56Tnon Micbwrtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2027 25.000 -24.383 -25.251
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400011 ApioTog O@£056TOU 35.000 -31.987 -34.575
Aristos Theodotou
34601 Z.M.E. AkavBoug 35.000 -31.987 -34.575
Co-operative Credit Society Akanthous
011 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Meplouaiag 2011 2021 35.000 -31.987 -34.575
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400012 Avrwvng HA1adng kai Avdpovikn HAIGSou 80.000 -76.474 -78.919
Antonis lliades and Androniki lliadou
36201 EAAnviké Zuvepyarik6 Tap. Mdgou ATS. 80.000 -76.474 -78.919
Paphos Greek Co-op Savings Society Ltd
012 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2025 80.000 -76.474 -78.919
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400013 KAeotrarpa NikéAa XpioToon 31.000 -29.325 -31.049
Cleopatra Nicola Christofi
35203 Z%.T.Aepecol ATS. 31.000 -29.325 -31.049
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
013 Aaveiod6Tnon MicOwtwv T/K Meplouciag 2011 2023 31.000 -29.325 -31.049
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400014 NikoAdou Avva, XpucavBog kai Mapia 32.000 -16.403 -8.009

Nicolaou Anna, Chrysanthos and Maria
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NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

‘Etog | ‘Etog Zévo
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Nopiopa
Year | Maturity Foreign
Raised | Year | Currency
35203 ZX.T. Aepecou ATd.
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
014 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepilouaiag 2011 2031
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400015 Maipn ka1 XpioTog Mewpyiou
Mary and Christos Georgiou
35203 ZX.T.Aepeocou ATS.
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
015 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2019
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400016 KwvoTtavrtivou KwoTtag, FMwpyoUAAa kai M
Constantinou Costas, Georgoulla and Prodrom
35203 Z.T. Aepeoou ATd.
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
016 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouciag 2011 2021
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400017 @gopdvoug K. XapdAaptrog kai MiTtaIAAQ X
Theophanous K. Charalambos and Pitsilli C. M
35203 Z.T. Aepeoou ATd.
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
017 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwrtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2011 2031
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400018 lwdavvou ZwKpATNg
loannou Socrates
31603 Z.0.E.A.Y.K. AT - ZuvepyarTiki} Oikodopikn ETaip
Co-operative Building Society Ltd
018 Aaveiod6Tnon MicOwtwv T/K Mepiouciag 2011 2028
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400019 Nikog Zupiung
Nicos Sirimis
34603 ZXuvepyarik6 Tapieutpio Adpvakag ATd
Coop Larnacas Ltd
019 Aaveiod6Tnon Mio8wrwv T/K Meplouaiag 2011 2025
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400020 Aoukd AvTwvdkng kai Mewpyiou MNavayiwT
Louca Antonakis and Geogriou Panagiota
35600 Z.M.E. AvartoAikng Aepeoo0 ATd
Co-op Credit Society Anatolikis Lemesou Ltd
020 Aaveiod6tnon Mio8wrtwv T/K Meplouciag 2012
T/Cland Lessees Financing
400021 XapaAdutroug AAeSavdpa
Charalambous Alexandra
31603 Z.0.E.A.Y.K. ATd - ZuvepyaTiki Oikodopiki ETaip
Co-operative Building Society Ltd
021 Aaveiod6Tnon MicOwtwv T/K Meplouaiag 2012
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400022 KwvoTtavTtivou AvdpoUAa, Mavikog kai Kait
Constantinou Androula, Panikos and Kate
35203 Z%.T. Aepecou ATd.
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
022 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2012 2029

T/C Land Lessees Financing

Apxik6 Mooo

Initial Amount

21.500

2012

YmoAoimro
Balance

()

-79.542
-79.542
-79.542

21.384

-21.384

-21.384

2011

YmoéAoitro
Balance

@
€

)

-8.009

-8.009

(=]

(=]

(=]

(=
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MINAKAX EKKPEMQN EITYHZEQN INA THN ANOMNAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012
‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
Aemropépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Afgng Nopiopa YiréAormo Yr6hormo
Year Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised | Year | Currency Balance Balance
2 2
€ € €
400023 TTUAIavou ZTén Kal XapaAdutroug XapdA 80.000 -77.317 0
Stylianou Stefi and Charalambous Charalambo
35203 ZX.T. Aepecou ATd. 80.000 -77.317 0
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
023 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2012 2027 80.000 -77.317 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400024 Nértpou MéTpog ka1 Ppéow 29.000 -28.454 0
Petrou Petros and Froso
36040 Z. M. E. Nepipepeiag MoAng Xpuooyxoug 29.000 -28.454 0
Co-op Credit Society Polis Chrysochou Region Ltd
024 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2012 2023 29.000 -28.454 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400025 Maptrépn MdpBa kai ZTéAIog 60.000 -58.175 0
Pampori Martha and Stelios
31603 Z.0.E.A.Y.K. A1d - ZuvepyaTiki) Oikodopikn ETaip 60.000 -58.175 0
Co-operative Building Society Ltd
025 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwrtwv T/K Meplouciag 2012 2027 60.000 -58.175 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400026 KouAoupTrpidng XapdAaptrog kai Mapia 21.000 -21.399 0
Kouloumprides Charalambos and Maria
36040 Z. M. E. Nepipepeiag MoAng Xpuooxoug 21.000 -21.399 0
Co-op Credit Society Polis Chrysochou Region Ltd
026 Aaveiod6Tnon MicOwtwv T/K Mepiouciag 2012 2019 21.000 -21.399 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400028 BapBdpa A. Moupn & Zkéun A. NMoup & M 63.000 -63.198 0
Varvara A. Pouri & Skevi A. pouri & Marina A.
35203 Z%.T. Aepecou ATd. 63.000 -63.198 0
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
028 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2012 2026 63.000 -63.198 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
400029 To@ouAAa Xp. Zapkda & XpioTakng M. Zapk 80.000 -81.088 0
Sofoulla Chr. Sarka & Christiakis G. Sarka & G
35203 ZX.T. Aepecol ATS. 80.000 -81.088 0
Co-operative Savings Society Lemesou Ltd
029 Aaveiod6Tnon Micbwtwv T/K Mepiouaiag 2012 2026 80.000 -81.088 0
T/C Land Lessees Financing
41 AIEONEIZ OPTANIZMOI 1.525.680.000 -360.133.546 -45.671.447
INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS
33 ETaipeieg pe Tuppetoxn amé 1o Kpdrog ot 1.525.680.000 -360.133.546 -45.671.447
Companies with Share Capital Particip. by the
410001 EupwTraiké Tapgio XpnHATOTTIOTWTIKAG T 1.525.680.000 -360.133.546 -45.671.447
European Financial Stability Facility
50001 'Ekdoon OpoAdywv 1.525.680.000 -360.133.546 -45.671.447
Issue of Debt Instruments
001 Ala@uAagn XpnpatomoTwTIKAG ZTa@epdTnTag 2011 2022 1.525.680.000 -360.133.546 -45.671.447

Preservation of Financial Stability
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NINAKAZ EKKPEMQN EFTYHZEQN A THN AMOMAHPQMH XPEQN KATA THN 31 AEKEMBPIOY2012
STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING GUARANTEES AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2012

‘Etog  ‘Etog Zévo Apxik6 MNoood 2012 2011
AemrTopépeieg - Particulars Zovayng Angng | Nopiopa YmoAorro YméAoiro
Year |Maturity Foreign Initial Amount
Raised =~ Year | Currency Balance Balance
2) (2)
€ € €

ZNUEIWOEIG:

(1) O1 Eyyunioeig Aaveiwv yia Ta Zuyxpnuoatodotoupeva Epya rapouciadovral otov lMivaka 2.3

(2) Ta davela o€ §Evo vOouIoua avatrpooapuofovTal JE TIG CUVAAAAYMATIKEG ICOTIHIEG TTOU I0XUOUV OTO TEAOG TOU £TOUG

(3) Aev rapouoidadeTal £Tog ARENG yia EYYUROEIG TTOU agopolv Sdvela Trou TrapayxwpouvTtal atréd Tov Kevipiko Popéa loodTiung
Katavoung Bapwv a@ou 560nke peydAog apiBuog daveiwv pe Sidpopeg nuepounvieg A§ng

(4) To uréAoitro Tou daveiou ap.147 Tou AfRpou Asukwaoiag amd Tnv Eupwraikn Tpdmela Emeviuoewv TTapousIAOTNKE €K
Tapadpopung He BETIKO TTPOONUO OTOV AVTIOTOIXO Tivaka TnG Anpociovouikig 'Ek8eong Tou 2011 kai Trapouciddetal opo6 o€
auth Tn Anpooiovouikn ‘EkBeon

Notes:

(1) Guarantees for Co-financed Project Loans are presented on Statement 2.3

(2) Loans in foreign currency are adjusted using the year-end exchange rates

(3) The Maturity year of guarantees relating to loans granted by the Central Agency of Equal Distribution of Burdens is not presented,
as a significant number of loans has been given out that have varying maturity dates

(4) The balance of loan no 147 of the Municipality of Nicosia from the European Investment Bank was shown with a positive sign in
the relevant table of the 2011 Financial Report and restated for the purpose of this Financial Report
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NINAKAZ AANEIQN ANO TO AHMOZIO TAMEIO KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2013
STATEMENT OF LOANS FROM PUBLIC FUNDS OUTSTANDING AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

‘Etog ‘Etog Zévo |EmiTékio | Apxiké MNood 2013 2012
AemrTopépeieg zovayng ARgng |Néuioua| Interest | Initial Amount| YmoAoimro | YwréAorro
Details Year | Maturity] Foreign Rate Balance Balance
Raised | Year | Currency % € € €
FENIKO ZYNOAO - GRAND TOTAL -222.860.599 807.768.514 799.316.627

31 AANEIA EEQTEPIKOY - -109.631.644  109.788.434 109.788.434
FOREIGN DEBT

3100 Kutrpiok Anpokparia - -109.631.644 109.788.434 109.788.434
Government of Cyprus

310020 =éveg KuBepvioeig - Foreign -109.631.644 109.788.434 109.788.434
Governments

1 AtrorAnpwTéa ToKoXPEWAUTIKA -109.631.644  109.788.434 109.788.434
- Unfunded Debt

001 AANEIO NPOZ THN EAAHNIKH 2010 2041 E+ 1,50 -109.631.644 109.788.434 109.788.434
KYBEPNHZH - LOAN FACILITY
TO HELLENIC REPUBLIC

34 AHMOI - MUNICIPALITIES -402.630 125.142 136.388

3401 Emapyia Acukwaoiag - Nicosia -136.688 125.142 125.142
District

341000 ARpog Asukwaiag - Municipality -136.688 125.142 125.142
of Lefkosia

1 ATroTrAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -136.688 125.142 125.142
- Unfunded Debt

001 OIKIou6G - Housing 1948 1999 3,25 -136.688 125.142 125.142

3405 Emapyia Agpeocot - Limassol -265.941 0 11.246
district

345000 ARApog Agpecou - Municipality of -265.941 0 11.246
Lemesos

1 AtromrAnpwTéd TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -265.941 0 11.246
- Unfunded Debt

001 Avéyepon OikiopoU Kal 1967 2013 3,25 -265.941 0 11.246
Mepippdyparog - Housing and
Erection of Fence

36 ZYMBOYAIA ANOXETEYZEQZ - -4.200.000 2.919.660 2.919.660
SEWERAGE BOARDS

3601 Emapyia Aeukwoiag - Nicosia -4.200.000 2.919.660 2.919.660
District

361000 ZupBouUAio ATTOXeTEUCEWG -4.200.000 2.919.660 2.919.660
Aeukwoiag - Sewerage Board of
Lefkosia

1 ATroTrAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -4.200.000 2.919.660 2.919.660
- Unfunded Debt

001 Xpnparodétnon Amoy. Zxediou 1988 2022 1,00 -3.000.000 2.102.850 2.102.850
Agukwaiag ®don Il - Financing
the Nicosia Sew. project Face I

002 Xpnupartod6tnon Atroy. Zxediou 1992 2026 1,00 -1.200.000 816.810 816.810
Aeukwoiag ®daon Il - Financing
Nicosia Sew. Project Face Il

37 ZYMBOYAIA -41.006 24.289 24.289
YAATOMNPOMHOEIAX - WATER
BOARDS

3704 Emapyia Adpvakag - Larnaca -41.006 24.289 24.289
District

374000 ZuppouAio YdaTtotrpoundeiag -41.006 24.289 24.289
Adpvakag - Water Board of
Larnaka

1 AmorAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -41.006 24.289 24.289

- Unfunded Debt

159




NINAKAZ - STATEMENT 2.5

NINAKAZ AANEIQN ANO TO AHMOZIO TAMEIO KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2013
STATEMENT OF LOANS FROM PUBLIC FUNDS OUTSTANDING AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

‘Etog ‘Etog Zévo |EmiTékio | Apxiké MNood 2013 2012
AemrTopépeieg zovayng ARgng |Néuioua| Interest | Initial Amount| YmoAoimro | YwréAorro
Details Year | Maturity] Foreign Rate Balance Balance
Raised | Year | Currency % € € €

001 Avwrarto ZupBouAio ERkag - 1939 1982 3,00 -41.006 24.289 24.289
Evkaf High Council

38 OPrANIZMOI AHMOZIOY -60.342.895 650.247.817 641.555.513
AIKAIOY KAI AAAOI
OPIrANIZMOI - PUBLIC
CORPORATE BODIES AND
OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

3831 Opyaviopoi Anpociou Aikaiou - -58.239.408 465.437.720 442.013.437
Public Corporate Bodies

380103 Apxn Aipévwyv Kutrpou - Cyprus -2.812.136 2.812.136 2.812.136
Ports Authority

1 AtromrAnpwTéd TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -2.812.136 2.812.136 2.812.136
- Unfunded Debt

016 Agia MNeplouciakwy ZToIXEiWV 1976 0,00 -2.812.136 2.812.136 2.812.136
TTOU METAPEPONKAV ATTO TNV
KuBépvnon - Value of assents
Transfered by the Government

380104 EmitpotrA ZiTnpwv Kutrpou - -5.588.230 3.259.801 3.725.486
Cyprus Grain Commission

1 AtrorAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -5.588.230 3.259.801 3.725.486
- Unfunded Debt

019 EvoTtroinon Aaveiwv - Loans 2008 2020 5,19 -5.588.230 3.259.801 3.725.486
Unification

380107 Kumrpiakég Opyaviopog -2.972.967 75.765.724 74.277.191
AvanrTu§ewg I'ng - Cyprus Land
Development Corporation

1 AmorAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -2.972.967 842.740 961.385
- Unfunded Debt

009 AmékTnon Kparikiig 'ng 2001 2017 5,00 -666.355 227.643 277.944
Dpévapog - ZwTtipa - Aquisition
of Government Land Frenaros -
Sotira

010 Atréktnon Kpariknig 'ng 2003 2022 5,00 -2.135.752 512.580 569.534
KokkivoTpipi8id - Aquisition of
Gov. Property at
Kokkinotrimithia

011 Amroktnon Kparikng 'ng otnv 2003 2022 5,00 -170.860 102.516 113.907
AyAavt{ida - Aquisition of
Property at Aglantzia

3 Atoka Advela - Interest Free Debt 0 74.922.984 73.315.806

018 Z1eyaoTIKO ZXéS10 XaunAd 2001 2026 0,00 0 74.922.984 73.315.806
ApeiBopévwy - Housing Scheme
for persons with low Income

380114 Kevtpikog Popéag loodTiung 0 363.635.049 340.952.984
Katavoung Bapwyv - Central
Agency For Equal Distribution of
Burdens

3 Atoka Advela - Interest Free Debt 0 363.635.049 340.952.984

019 Zx£310 ATrokaTdoTaoNg 1995 0,00 0 363.635.049 340.952.984
MpoTtroAepikiRg PepeyyudTNTOG -
Implementation of the pre-
Invasion Solvency Scheme

380116 AaveioTikoi Emritpotror - Loan -46.866.076 19.965.011 20.245.640
Commissioners

3 Atoka Advela - Interest Free Debt -46.866.076 19.965.011 20.245.640

001 Fevikf Avarrtuén - General 1948 0,00 -46.678.130 19.777.065 20.057.694

Development
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NINAKAZ AANEIQN ANO TO AHMOZIO TAMEIO KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2013
STATEMENT OF LOANS FROM PUBLIC FUNDS OUTSTANDING AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

Emitékio

Nopiopa | Interest
Foreign Rate
Currency %

‘Etog Zévo
Zuvayng
Year

Raised

‘Etog
Angng
Maturity
Year

AetmrTopépeieg
Details

Apxik6 Noocod
Initial Amount

€

2013
Y1roAoitro
Balance
€

2012
YtréAoitro

Balance
€

002

3832

380813

016

380824

006

380829

011

012

013

014

015

016

018

39

3933

390125

ZxoAIkd Kripia - School 1949 0,00
Buildings
Mn Kepdookotrikoi Opyaviouoi

- Not For Profit Organisations

AlakuBepvnTikl ETITpOoTA
MeTavooTeloEwg yia TRV
Eupw1rn - Intergovernmental
Committee for European Migration

Atoka Advela - Interest Free Debt

Anpioupyia Aavelod. Tapgiou

yia YmroBonénon twv

MeravaoTwy - Loan fund for
assistihng the Migrants

2uvdeopog AoTuvopiag - Police
Association

1977 1999 0,00

AmrorAnpwréa ToKoXPEWAUTIKA
- Unfunded Debt

2TEYOOTIKO ZX£€S10 EKT.

Kpatikwv YmaAARAwy -

Housing Scheme of Displaced
Government Employees
Opyaviopog XpnuartodoTAoewg
X1éyng - Housing Finance
Corporation

1978 2003 3,00

AtromrAnpwTtéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKG
- Unfunded Debt

2x.Aav.Zeuyapiwy TNV
AtrooTartikotroinpévn Zwvn -
Housing Scheme for young
couples near occupied areas
Avalwoy. Mepioy. Mpdaoivng
Fpappng - Housing Scheme for
Revitalisation of Nic. Green Line
ZT1eYaoTIKO ZX£S10 KolvoTATWY
KaTw 500 karoikwyv - Housing
Scheme for Communities under
500 persons

ZTEYOOTIKO ZX£S10 AYPOTIKWV
Meproxwyv - Housing Scheme of
Rural Area

2TEYAOTIKO ZX£ESI0 MOAUTEKVWV
- Housing Scheme for big
Families

ZTEYAOTIKO ZX£S10 AvatTipwy -
Housing Scheme of Disabled
Aavelod6TnoN Zeuyapiwy He
XaunAd kai Mérpia Eicodipara
- Housing Scheme for low
income couples

ENIXEIPHZEIZ - ENTERPRISES

1989 B.E.E.K.

T.- 0,35

1992 B.E.E.K.

T.- 0,35
2002 B.E.E.K.
T.- 0,35

2004 B.E.E.K.

T.- 0,35
2004 B.E.E.K.
T.- 0,35
2007 B.E.E.K.
T.- 0,35
B.E.E.K.
T.- 0,35

2009

ETaipeieg pe ZuppeToxn oTo
MeTox1k6 Toug KegpdAaio atro
10 KpdTtog - Companies with
Share Capital Participation by the
Government

EAAnvikég Xnuikég Biopnxavieg
ATd - Hellenic Chemical Industries
Ltd

Mn Karatagipa - Non Allocated

161

-187.946

-2.103.487

187.946

184.810.098

187.946

199.542.076

-40.173

-40.173

40.172

40.172

40.172

40.172

-40.173

-2.063.314

-2.063.314

40.172

241.230

241.230

40.172

287.330

287.330

-2.063.314

241.230

184.528.696

184.528.696

287.330

199.214.574

199.214.574

-48.242.424

24.973.615

11.319.101

22.983.721

44.104

2.144.797

881.140

122.182.218

44.663.172

27.841.751

12.656.895

26.444.573

51.611

2.270.235

1.000.390

128.949.119

44.892.342

-4.375.419

4.375.420

4.375.420

-4.375.419

-4.375.419

4.375.420

4.375.420

4.375.420

4.375.420
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NINAKAZ AANEIQN ANO TO AHMOZIO TAMEIO KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2013
STATEMENT OF LOANS FROM PUBLIC FUNDS OUTSTANDING AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

‘Etog ‘Etog Zévo |EmiTékio | Apxiké MNood 2013 2012
AemrTopépeieg zovayng ARgng |Néuioua| Interest | Initial Amount| YmoAoimro | YwréAorro
Details Year | Maturity] Foreign Rate Balance Balance
Raised | Year | Currency % € € €

003 AvTipeTwr. Tpex. Kegal. 1984 1988 8,00 -3.487.237 3.487.237 3.487.237
Aatravwy - Finance of Current
and Capital Expenditure

004 AvTipeTwmion Tpéxouowv 1987 1988 8,00 -888.182 888.182 888.182
Aatravwy - To meet current
expenditure

3934 Etaipeieg - Companies -6.796.432 3.480.887 3.667.342

390051 Mapeiv Aaiki Tpdarmrea ATS - -1.079.000 600.394 600.394
Marfin Popular Bank Ltd

1 AtrorAnpwTéd TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -1.079.000 600.394 600.394
- Unfunded Debt

008 Aaiki) ETrev8uTiki ATd - Laiki 1992 2016 0,00 -1.079.000 600.394 600.394
Investment Ltd

390052 Tpdmeda Kutrpou ATd - Bank of -1.388.000 1.388.000 1.388.000
Cyprus Ltd

1 AtrorrAnpwTtéa TokOXpEWAUTIKA -1.388.000 1.388.000 1.388.000
- Unfunded Debt

011 Cisco Ltd - Cisco Itd 1992 2016 0,00 -1.388.000 1.388.000 1.388.000

390106 Kutrpiakn Tpameda AvamrTu§ewg -3.353.803 1.492.492 1.492.492
AT3 - The Cyprus Development
Bank Ltd

1 AtrorAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -3.353.803 1.492.492 1.492.492
- Unfunded Debt

002 EmravadpaoTtnpiotroinon 1987 1995 5,00 -1.957.953 589.231 589.231
Exktomioféviwyv kai MAnyéviwv
Emixeipnpariwy - Financing
Scheme for Displaced and
affected Businessmen

001 Xpnpatod6tnon Ayopdg 1992 2016 0,00 -1.395.850 903.261 903.261
MeToxikoU Keg@aAaiou - Finance
the subscription to share capital

390711 EkkaBapioTng - Liquidator of -975.629 0 186.456
"The Cyprus Asvestos Mines Ltd"

3 Artoka Adveia - Interest Free Debt -975.629 0 186.456

014 MAnpwun Micwyv kai 1990 1991 0,00 -975.629 0 186.456
Q@eAnudTwy oToug Mpwnv
MioBwToUg Tng ETaupeiag -
Payment of Salaries and Other
Benefits to the Company's Ex-
Employees

3936 Tuvepyartikég Etaipeigg - Co- -36.993.686 36.772.693 36.772.693
operative Societies

391364 Zuvepyarikl OIKOSOMIKA -357.098 136.105 136.105
Etaipgia Anpociwv YraAARAwv
ATS. -.

1 ATtroTrAnpwTéd TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -357.098 136.105 136.105
- Unfunded Debt

002 Aavel0d6Tnon MeAwy yia 1968 1988 5,50 -227.244 81.662 81.662
Avéyepon Karoikiag - Members
Lending for Housing

003 Aavelod6tnon MeAwy yia 1970 1998 5,50 -129.854 54.443 54.443
Avéyepon Karoikiog - Members
Lending for Housing

391369 Zuvepyartikn Kevrpiki Tpdmreda -36.534.072 36.534.072 36.534.072
ATd. - Co-operative Central Bank
Ltd

1 ATrorAnpwTéd TOKOXPEWAUTIKA -36.534.072 36.534.072  36.534.072
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NINAKAZ - STATEMENT 2.5

NINAKAZ AANEIQN ANO TO AHMOZIO TAMEIO KATA THN 31n AEKEMBPIOY 2013
STATEMENT OF LOANS FROM PUBLIC FUNDS OUTSTANDING AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013

‘Etog ‘Etog Zévo |EmiTékio | Apxiké MNood 2013 2012
AemrTopépeieg zovayng ARgng |Néuioua| Interest | Initial Amount| YmoAoimro | YwréAorro
Details Year | Maturity] Foreign Rate Balance Balance
Raised | Year | Currency % € € €
- Unfunded Debt
005 ATroTTANpWUN ZUVEPYATIKWV 1976 1979 3,00 -36.534.072 36.534.072 36.534.072
KaraBéoewv - Repayment of
deposits at Co-Operative
Institutions
391458 Zuvepyatikn Etaipeia Kweowv -102.516 102.516 102.516
ATS. -.
1 AmromrAnpwTéa TOKOXPEWAUTIKG -102.516 102.516 102.516
- Unfunded Debt
004 KdaAuyn Emreiyouowv 1989 1,00 -102.516 102.516 102.516
OIKOVOHIKWYV YTTOXPEWTEWY -
Loan to meet urgent financial
obligations
3938 Aid@opol - Sundries -76.887 34.172 76.887
390901 Aiapopa Atopa - Sundry Persons -76.887 34.172 76.887
1 AtrorAnpwTéa ToKOXPEWAUTIKA -76.887 34.172 76.887
- Unfunded Debt
003 Adveio yia Oikovouiki Borj@eia 1998 2009 5,00 -42.715 0 42.715
- Loan for Finance
004 Adveio yia KGAugn InHIWYV - 1996 2007 5,00 -34.172 34.172 34.172

Loan for damages

Inueiwoeilg - Notes:
1. E= Euribor
2. B.E.E.K.T.= Bagiké EmTtékio Eupwraikig Kevrpikig Tpdmelag - Basic Interest Rate of European Central Bank
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